


 
NORTH AURORA VILLAGE BOARD MEETING 

VILLAGE BOARD MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, December 16, 2024 

 
 

CALL TO ORDER  
Mayor Gaffino called the meeting to order. 
 
SILENT PRAYER - MEDITATION – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
ROLL CALL 
In attendance:  Mayor Mark Gaffino, Trustee Jason Christiansen, Trustee Laura Curtis, Trustee Mark 
Guethle, Trustee Todd Niedzwiedz, Trustee Carolyn Salazar 
 
Staff in attendance:  Village Administrator Steve Bosco, Finance Director Jason Paprocki, Community 
Development Director Nathan Darga, Village Attorney Kevin Drendel, Public Works Director Brian 
Richter, Police Chief Joe DeLeo.  
 
AUDIENCE COMMENTS – None 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1. Village Board Minutes Dated 12/02/2024; Committee of the Whole Minutes Dated 12/02/2024 
2. Bills List Dated 12/16/2024 in the Amount of $371,916.34 
3. Approval of Purchase for Water Reagents Pick and Ship Program with Hach Company 

 
Motion for approval made by Trustee Guethle and seconded by Trustee Curtis. Roll Call Vote:  Trustee 
Guethle – yes, Trustee Niedzwiedz – yes, Trustee Salazar – yes, Trustee Christiansen – yes, Trustee 
Curtis –yes. Motion approved (5-0). 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS 

1. Approval of a Special Use for a Planned Unit Development for Gas ‘N Wash on 4.76 Acres 
of Property of 230 South Lincolnway in the Village of North Aurora 

Director Darga reminded the Village Board that Gas ‘N Wash was to be a quick service restaurant with an 
8,000 square foot convenience store with space for two restaurants, a drive-thru for one of the restaurants, 
separate diesel lane, and a separate drive-thru car wash.  Darga stated that at the Committee of the Whole 
meeting, the Board had asked to improve the landscaping along the border between the car wash and 
Asbury Gardens.  The developers were able to revise the plan to install a berm with evergreen trees.  
  
Motion for approval made by Trustee Guethle and seconded by Trustee Curtis. Roll Call Vote:  Trustee 
Guethle – yes, Trustee Niedzwiedz – yes, Trustee Salazar – no, Trustee Christiansen – yes, Trustee Curtis 
–yes. Motion approved (4-1). 
 

2. Approval of Three-Year Contract of Cloudpermit Software for Community Development 
Permitting Software in the Amount of $44,708.00 

Director Darga stated that the software would allow the Village to conduct online permitting, allow 
residents to apply and pay online, and to submit documents.   



Motion for approval made by Trustee Salazar and seconded by Trustee Niedzwiedz. Roll Call Vote:  
Trustee Salazar – yes, Trustee Christiansen – yes, Trustee Curtis –yes, Trustee Guethle – yes, Trustee 
Niedzwiedz – yes. Motion approved (5-0). 
 

3. Approval of Ordinance to Update Regulation of Abandoned, Inoperable and Overweight 
and/or Over Dimension Vehicles 

Administrator Bosco stated that this was the 10,000 pound limits that the Village was imposing on 
residential roads, it was also update the Village Code for abandoned and inoperable vehicles.  Bosco also 
stated that during the discussion regarding this agenda item at the Committee of the Whole meeting, e-
bikes were mentioned, the Board asked to not only include e-bikes and scooters but to amend the 
ordinance to include motorized bikes.  The section was now to be called propelled motor bikes and 
scooters.   
 
Motion for approval made by Trustee Christiansen and seconded by Trustee Niedzwiedz. Roll Call Vote:  
Trustee Christiansen – yes, Trustee Curtis –yes, Trustee Guethle – yes, Trustee Niedzwiedz – yes, Trustee 
Salazar – yes. Motion approved (5-0). 
 

4. Approval to Purchase 2026 Freightliner Truck with Trans Chicago Truck Group in the 
Amount of $114,440.00 

Director Richter reminded the Village Board that at the June 14, 2023 meeting the Board gave the Streets 
Division the approval to purchase a new truck.  After 18 months, the truck had not been ordered, nor was 
there a build or delivery date.  Staff reached out to other companies seeking quotes from three companies.  
All three provided quotes, and all could deliver a truck by the end of the Village’s fiscal year.  Trans 
Chicago Truck Group provided the Village with the lowest price on a new Freightliner truck.  Staff was 
recommending cancelling the purchase of the International truck from Rush Truck Center and purchasing 
the Freightliner truck from Trans Chicago Truck Group. 
 
Motion for approval made by Trustee Niedzwiedz and seconded by Trustee Salazar. Roll Call Vote:  
Trustee Niedzwiedz – yes, Trustee Salazar – yes, Trustee Christiansen – yes, Trustee Curtis –yes, Trustee 
Guethle – yes. Motion approved (5-0). 
 

5. Approval of Notification of Intent to Award for the Princeton Drive Elevated Water 
Storage Tank Project to CB&I 

Administrator Bosco stated that this Letter of Intent comes from a process that was started in September 
at a Committee of the Whole meeting when the Board gave staff direction to negotiate a contract for a 
water tower directly with CB&I.  At that time, the staff had been focused on a 1.25 million gallon water 
tower, as well as a 1 million gallon tower.  The intention shifted to a 1.25 million gallon tower due to the 
Village’s storage capacity needs and the half a million dollar price difference.  Bosco stated that the 
processes with CB&I had been good in the sense that the Village had been able to come to a proposal.  
CB&I had followed all of the specs that the Village had provided that had gone through the public 
bidding process.  Bosco also mentioned that he and Director Paprocki would be conducting a review of 
the water rates to talk about appropriate funding levels for the water fund.   
Director Richter stated that the Village had been working with EEI and CB&I looking for cost saving 
measurements, some of which included paint containment savings, revised foundation work, and a 
construction bond deduct which was to be discussed during the evening’s Committee of the Whole 
meeting.  Director Richter stated that in order to keep the project moving forward, CB&I would be 
willing to continue working if the Village provided a Notification of Intent to Award for the project. 
  
Motion for approval made by Trustee Guethle and seconded by Trustee Christiansen. Roll Call Vote:  
Trustee Guethle – yes, Trustee Niedzwiedz – yes, Trustee Salazar – yes, Trustee Christiansen – yes, 
Trustee Curtis –yes. Motion approved (5-0). 



 
VILLAGE PRESIDENT – None 
 
TRUSTEES COMMENTS – Trustee Salazar extended thanks to Public Works and everyone who 
worked on the park’s decorations, stating that they look great.   
 
ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT – Administrator Bosco stated that maintaining the decorations in the 
park was an ongoing task, as repairs to lights were currently happening, although people love it. He stated 
that there are people in the park every evening.   
 
VILLAGE DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
1. Finance – None 
2. Community Development – None 
3. Police – None 
4. Public Works – None 
5. Village Attorney- None 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Motion to adjourn was made by Trustee Guethle and seconded by Trustee Niedzwiedz. All in favor.  
Motion approved. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
Jessi Watkins 
Village Clerk  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, December 16, 2024 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Mayor Gaffino called the meeting to order. 
 
ROLL CALL 
In attendance:  Mayor Mark Gaffino, Trustee Jason Christiansen, Trustee Laura Curtis, Trustee Mark 
Guethle, Trustee Todd Niedzwiedz, Trustee Carolyn Salazar 
 
Staff in attendance:  Village Administrator Steve Bosco, Finance Director Jason Paprocki, Community 
Development Director Nathan Darga, Village Attorney Kevin Drendel, Public Works Director Brian 
Richter, Police Chief Joe DeLeo.  
 
AUDIENCE COMMENTS – None 
 
TRUSTEE COMMENTS - None 
 
DISCUSSION 
 

1. Parent Company Guarantee for New Water Tower 

Administrator Bosco stated that this agenda item was in regard to a Parent Company Guarantee that was 
being offered by CB&I as part of the Water Tower Project.  The Village was seeking to bring a final 
contract to the Board in January.  Bosco explained that while CB&I was still working under the Letter of 
Intent, a total contract price was still being finalized.  Bosco stated that this item was before the Board to 
discuss the type of surety that was being offered.  It was not the typical surety that the Village had used 
like cash, bond, or letter of credit.  A parent company guarantee was not something the Village had done 
in Administrator Bosco’s tenure, however it was something that CB&I had done in their history.  Bosco 
stated that he wanted to ensure that the Village Board was in agreement with moving forward with the 
Parent Company Guarantee.   

Attorney Drendel stated that the surety was a bit unusual.  He said that the code calls for public 
improvements that developers put in a letter of credit, and unless the Village had negotiated under an 
annexation agreement, the statute allows a developer to offer a bond which the Village would accept in 
place of a letter of credit.  Drendel explained that the cost of a bond would ultimately get passed on to the 
Village.  The sample Parent Company Guarantee provided to the Village by CB&I contained language 
that would be seen in a letter of credit or bond and could be a creative way for the Village to keep costs of 
the Water Tower Project down.   

Trustee Guethle stated that he was in favor of accepting the Parent Company Guarantee. 

Trustee Curtis asked if there was a greater risk associated with moving forward with the Parent Company 
Guarantee rather than a Letter of Credit.  Drendel stated that if the Village had to enforce its’ rights under 
a Bond, the Village would be dealing with an insurance company.  If the Village had to enforce its’ rights 
under a PCG, the Village would be dealing directly with the parent company.  While there are some 
different legal principles that apply, they are very similar.  Drendel stated that he did not see it as a big 
risk.   



Trustee Salazar sought clarification on the process of enforcing the PCG.  Drendel stated that if CB&I 
defaults, that would trigger the guarantor’s obligation and the Village could go after the parent company 
in court.   

Trustee Niedzwiedz stated that he was comfortable with the PCG. 

Mayor Gaffino stated that if the Village staff and attorney support the idea, he did as well.  

2. Petition #24-07: Clover Communities North Aurora LLC  

Administrator Bosco reminded the Board that Clover had been before them earlier in the spring with a 
concept plan.  At that time the Board said that they were okay with concept, which had since gone to the 
Plan Commission and had now returned to the Committee of the Whole for a decision on whether the 
plan will move forward.   

Community Development Director Darga stated that Clover was looking to locate on Orchard Gateway, 
in the Towne Center development.  Darga reminded the Board that Towne Center had been originally 
approved in 2005, the original Towne Center PUD had a residential component to it.  It had approval for 
town homes and apartments, in 2013 that was amended.  The PUD was amended and warehouses were 
approved in the location.  Earlier in the year when Clover presented their concept, the Board expressed 
interest in adding the residential component back in.  Darga explained that what staff was bringing before 
the Board was a PUD amendment to the Towne Center to designate residential use area. 

Trustee Curtis asked if there had been studies done to determine whether the land, with its close proximity 
to the wetlands, was buildable.  Darga explained in some detail that studies had been conducted and the 
lots along Orchard Gateway Blvd were all buildable lots and the wetland area would be the detention for 
the development.  There was additional discussion regarding what maintenance had been done with the 
area in the last 20 years. 

Darga presented information about the proposed development.  He stated that it would be an independent 
living, 55 and over age restricted development.  It would be a 124 unit building, six (6) one bedroom/one 
bath, 78 two bedroom/one bath, 32 two bedroom/1.5 bath, and eight (8) two bedroom/two bath units.  
Each unit would have a full kitchen, stainless steel appliances, there are planned activity rooms, and a 
fitness center.  There would be no communal kitchen or nursing staff on site.   

Darga explained that senior living required less than the two spaces per unit that regular apartment 
developments require, requiring only one space per unit.  Clover’s proposal included 148 parking spaces.  
The Plan Commission requested Clover to revise their parking, Clover’s concept now included potential 
additional parking spaces.  The site currently had two access point on Orchard Gateway.   

Russell Caplin, representing Clover Development was on hand to present the concept to the Board.  He 
stated that Clover had been in the age restricted/multi-family business since 1985 and have over 50 
communities, totaling almost 6,000 units located across eight states.   

Trustee Niedzwiedz asked if the Village had any other four story apartment buildings in town.  Director 
Darga stated that it would be the first, although there were several other proposals in the works.  
Niedzwiedz asked if the height of the building was within the code requirements, Darga explained that 
part of the PUD amendment would be adopting new standards allowing four stories.   

Niedzwiedz stated that he was in agreement with the Plan Commission’s concerns for the parking and 
commented on the additional parking that was marked out in the updated proposal.  He asked why not just 
plan on making those spaces right away.  Caplin stated that their developments average 1-1.2 spaces per 
unit and this had consistently worked for them.  Niedzwiedz stated that he was in favor of moving 
forward with the project. 



Trustee Christiansen asked how the height of the building compared to some of the warehouses in the 
area.  Darga stated that the buildings would be similar in height.   

Christiansen asked for clarification on what Darga was seeking approval for.  Darga stated that staff was 
seeking approval that residential developments could go in the designated area as well as the site plan for 
Clover.   

Niedzwiedz asked for clarification on whether the approval would allow for four story buildings 
throughout the Village or in this designated area.  Darga stated that it would be approved for this 
designated area.   

Trustee Salazar stated that she liked the project, stating that because of the location and the wetlands 
behind the buildings she did not take issue with the proposed development being four stories.   

The discussion circled back to parking with Trustee Christiansen asking about visitor parking and Mr. 
Caplin stating that he believed that the development had enough parking.   

There was discussion regarding proposed crosswalks and whether one would be enough. 

Mayor Gaffino and Trustee Guethle expressed favor for the project. 

3. Randall Oaks (Shodeen) Concept Plan 
 

Administrator Bosco stated that the property being discussed was unincorporated yet surrounded by North 
Aurora on all sides.  He stated that Shodeen was before the Board in 2016 and proposed a concept plan 
but did not move forward with that concept plan at the time but had now returned to go over a similar 
plan.  Bosco stated that anything that moved forward would need an annexation agreement. 

Director Darga stated that the plan would connect Miller Drive through with full access to Randall Road.  
The proposal included a four story building that would be a mixed use building with ground floor 
commercial and residential above.   

David Patzelt, a representative from Shodeen was on hand to present the concept plan.  He began with 
examples of Shodeen’s previous work in the area.   

Patzelt stated that the plan called for nine buildings, buildings 1-7 and buildings A and B.  Buildings A 
and B would be for commercial users, building B would have a drive-up, building A would be either retail 
or a restaurant.  Patzelt stated that Shodeen would like to retain the flexibility of allowing one or both of 
the buildings to have drive-up capabilities.  Building number 2 was a mixed use building, using that 
building to transition zoning from commercial on the east to residential on the west.  Building number 2, 
the mixed use building would be a double fronted building.  The commercial aspect of the building would 
front Miller Drive with on street parking.  Buildings one, three, four, five, six, and seven would all be 
residential buildings.  Each would be three floors of residential units over one floor of underground 
parking. There would be an outdoor pool and communal space.   

Trustee Curtis asked how many residential units were being proposed.  Patzelt stated 183 residential units, 
consisting of studio, one bedroom, and two bedroom units.  Curtis asked if Patzelt foresaw and impact on 
the school district.  Patzelt stated that since there were no three bedroom units, they do not typically see 
many children, the product was geared more toward empty nesters.   

Patzelt stated that there would be 17,000 square feet of commercial space on the first floor of the mixed 
use building, and approximately 15,000 square feet of commercial space between buildings A and B.   



Patzelt said that there would be 264 parking spaces in the garage and approximately 300 surface spaces.  

Patzelt spoke about landscaping and stated that he believed that the landscaping would exceed the 
landscaping requirements of the Village.   

Patzelt spoke about parking and explained that they would be asking for a reduction in the two spaces for 
each unit requirement requesting a 1.3 per unit ratio.  There was further discussion regarding this. 

Trustee Curtis asked if based on the Village’s ordinance, would this development be too high density for 
the use.  Director Darga stated that the newer developments have not have the parking issues that some of 
the older developments have had.  He said that compared to our neighboring communities, the Village’s 
two spaces per unit requirement was high.  He stated that most applicants have thought it to be high too, 
Darga stated that he would do more research to compare surrounding communities and what their 
requirements were.   

There was further discussion on the density of the development compared to other developments. 

Trustee Salazar asked for clarification on the garage space. It was confirmed that the garage would be 
underground and three floors of residential space would be above ground. 

Trustee Niedzwiedz asked if all of the parking for residents would be underground.  Patzelt stated that 
there would be a 1:1 ratio of underground parking spots to units.  The rest of the spaces would be surface 
parking. 

Niedzwiedz asked about the number of floor planned for building two.  Patzelt stated there would be one 
floor of underground parking, one floor of retail and three floors of residential.   

Trustee Curtis spoke about the architectural style and expressed that she would like to see more detailing 
in the architecture.  There was discussion regarding what architectural designs were planned for the 
development.   

Trustee Guethle and Niedzwiedz were in favor of the development. 

Trustee Christiansen stated that he did not like the four stories above ground planned for building two.  
He felt it should be consistent kept to three stories above ground like the other buildings. 

Trustee Salazar stated that she liked the Shodeen development that she has seen in Geneva.  She did not 
like the idea of the above ground four story plan for building two, however that is just building two and 
that would be situated closer to the commercial side of the development.  She stated that she was in favor 
of the development moving forward. 

Mayor Gaffino stated that he was in favor of the project, and that he liked the idea of continuity of design 
between the buildings.  He also stated that he would like to see restaurants move in to the commercial 
buildings.   

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION – None 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 



Motion to adjourn made by Trustee Guethle and seconded by Trustee Curtis.  All in favor.  Motion 
approved.   
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
Jessi Watkins 
Village Clerk 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



To Be Paid Proof List

12/30/2024 -  1:13PM

ablaser

Printed:

User:

Accounts Payable

Batch: 00501.01.2025

Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

110 Customs

468557

 2,478.60  0.00 01/06/2025  05/30/2024 No3398-02

  71-430-4870 Equipment Install For Cap & Accessories

3398-02 Total:  2,478.60

110 Customs Total:  2,478.60

ACSI Mechanical Group

468558

 795.00  0.00 01/06/2025  012/3/2024 No30641

  01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce Boiler Repair- VH

30641 Total:  795.00

ACSI Mechanical Group T  795.00

Allegiant Fire Protection LLC

467757

 2,850.00  0.00 01/06/2025  012/6/2024 NoSO078263

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint 5yr Fire System Inspection- WTP

SO078263 Total:  2,850.00

 2,850.00  0.00 01/06/2025  012/10/2024 NoSO078493

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint 5yr Fire Inspection- ETP

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (12/30/2024 -  1:13 PM) Page 1

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468557
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468557
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=787ae446-2891-4ad4-9268-3279e7494919
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:71-430-4870
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468558
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468558
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=5e614b98-aa0d-4a23-bcde-8ee0a3c15a58
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4520
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467757
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467757
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6fb56e0b-008c-4557-912d-09ba96791a74
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4567
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=7cb92bd7-3701-450b-b9ea-7d33c6359ee9
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4567


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

SO078493 Total:  2,850.00

 5,425.00  0.00 01/06/2025  012/10/2024 NoSO078494

  01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce Inspect/ Repair- PW Garage

SO078494 Total:  5,425.00

Allegiant Fire Protection LL  11,125.00

Amundsen Davis, LLC

039030

 1,225.00  0.00 01/06/2025  012/4/2024 No732829

  01-430-4260 Legal Nov 24 Legal

732829 Total:  1,225.00

Amundsen Davis, LLC Tot  1,225.00

Aurora Area Convention

003770

 3,641.91  0.00 01/06/2025  012/5/2024 No12052024

  15-430-4752 90% Tourism Council Akshar Hotel Tax/ Nov 2024

12052024 Total:  3,641.91

 2,125.17  0.00 01/06/2025  012/11/2024 No12112024

  15-430-4752 90% Tourism Council NA Lodging Hotel Tax/ Oct 2024

12112024 Total:  2,125.17

Aurora Area Convention To  5,767.08

B & F Construction

015600

 675.00  0.00 01/06/2025  011/27/2024 No67030

  01-441-4276 Inspection Services Plan Review- EV Chargers Gas Station

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (12/30/2024 -  1:13 PM) Page 2

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6e39b709-d465-4ff3-98a4-d35242fd3e6f
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4520
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039030
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039030
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e6485d95-87a2-4e10-96b9-18d2915e6ebd
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-430-4260
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=003770
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=003770
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=199c31b8-e351-48b0-9542-f0bcfcf99339
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:15-430-4752
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1e37c538-8cd5-4b6b-a594-9733a3b9b9ed
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:15-430-4752
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=015600
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=015600
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=5234dcc3-4331-4ba0-b6b2-4c2f619cb437
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-441-4276


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

67030 Total:  675.00

 1,564.89  0.00 01/06/2025  012/3/2024 No67053

  01-441-4276 Inspection Services Plan Review- 410 Smoke Tree Plaza

67053 Total:  1,564.89

 200.00  0.00 01/06/2025  012/11/2024 No67133

  01-441-4276 Inspection Services Plan Review- Gerald Ford

67133 Total:  200.00

B & F Construction Total:  2,439.89

Bass/ Schuler Entertainment

467912

 1,000.00  0.00 01/06/2025  011/22/2024 No83360

  15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses NA Days Band- The Right Stuff/ Deposit

83360 Total:  1,000.00

 1,000.00  0.00 01/06/2025  011/22/2024 No83362

  15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses NA Days Band- Justin Sattazahn/ Deposit

83362 Total:  1,000.00

Bass/ Schuler Entertainmen  2,000.00

BDK Door Company

030150

 783.72  0.00 01/06/2025  012/12/2024 No805072997

  01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce Door Repair- 2 Monroe St

805072997 Total:  783.72

BDK Door Company Tota  783.72

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (12/30/2024 -  1:13 PM) Page 3

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e0208002-8925-4b09-8f13-fe6c111b386a
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-441-4276
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=9a01e35b-4d31-4317-8c04-e9a3c83fa449
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-441-4276
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467912
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467912
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=cc49feef-fae3-4374-97f0-73f5064a800c
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:15-430-4751
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=143fecd0-ee66-4e1b-a01d-c7eb6404a6a6
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:15-430-4751
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=030150
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=030150
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ed173160-a272-4d51-943d-b3a3651db5e2
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4520


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

Bonnell Industries

035410

 125.00  0.00 01/06/2025  08/5/2024 No*** 0216744-IN

  01-445-4510 Equipment/IT Maint Leaf Vac Repair- Short Paid Original Invoice

0216744-IN Total:  125.00

 139.60  0.00 01/06/2025  010/31/2024 No*** 0217808-IN

  01-445-4510 Equipment/IT Maint Shipping Fee- Leaf Vac Hose

0217808-IN Total:  139.60

Bonnell Industries Total:  264.60

Capital Printing & Die Cutting, Inc

468305

 402.21  0.00 01/06/2025  012/6/2024 NoINV-5425

  01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Graphics

INV-5425 Total:  402.21

Capital Printing & Die Cut  402.21

Cintas Corporation

041590

 105.87  0.00 01/06/2025  012/3/2024 No4213441932

  01-445-4422 Safety Supplies Towel & Rug Cleaning- PW Garage

4213441932 Total:  105.87

 271.98  0.00 01/06/2025  011/27/2024 No5241983803

  01-445-4422 Safety Supplies First Aid Supplies- PW Garage

5241983803 Total:  271.98

 38.58  0.00 01/06/2025  012/9/2024 No5243472810

  60-445-4422 Safety Supplies First Aid Supplies- ETP

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (12/30/2024 -  1:13 PM) Page 4

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=035410
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=035410
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0004ec10-40ef-467e-9da9-19ec99059d64
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4510
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b343572c-b095-426d-964f-f578fd9ede2c
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4510
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468305
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468305
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1e895659-1683-4da4-b7c4-d90925c34086
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4511
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=041590
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=041590
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=83a87405-dc64-4c5f-aee1-6df0ab373955
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4422
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=9cd232f0-2980-40ff-adeb-785b79d60406
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4422
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0f11dc0d-db39-47df-a4ea-45549bada4ca
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4422


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

5243472810 Total:  38.58

 40.80  0.00 01/06/2025  012/9/2024 No5243472811

  60-445-4422 Safety Supplies First Aid Supplies- WTP

5243472811 Total:  40.80

Cintas Corporation Total:  457.23

Classic Towing

468258

 410.00  0.00 01/06/2025  012/10/2024 No24-45239

  01-440-4555 Investigations Investigation Tow

24-45239 Total:  410.00

Classic Towing Total:  410.00

Comcast Business

468904

 58.56  0.00 01/06/2025  011/26/2024 No061 0455178

  01-440-4652 Phones and Connectivity TV Service- PD

061 0455178 Total:  58.56

Comcast Business Total:  58.56

Commonwealth Edison

000330

 109.54  0.00 01/06/2025  011/6/2024 No5456181222

  17-007-4662 Utility Oak Hill Entrance Light

5456181222 Total:  109.54

Commonwealth Edison Tot  109.54

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (12/30/2024 -  1:13 PM) Page 5

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d5c28931-557e-4c71-aa88-4b79b52bb017
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4422
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468258
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468258
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d504ba84-ba89-4528-84a1-a7740427e750
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4555
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468904
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468904
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a561440b-6bb1-483c-9775-abfb1e6834f6
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4652
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000330
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000330
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8ccefc09-9f5f-45de-8f02-1562f8366286
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:17-007-4662


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

Core & Main

039040

 395.00  0.00 01/06/2025  012/10/2024 NoW139394

  60-445-4568 Watermain Rprs. & Rplcmts. 8" Repair Clips

W139394 Total:  395.00

Core & Main Total:  395.00

Creekside Compost, LLC

467909

 1,112.50  0.00 01/06/2025  012/3/2024 No24-12-7179

  01-445-4532 Tree Service Leaf Disposal

24-12-7179 Total:  1,112.50

Creekside Compost, LLC T  1,112.50

DACRA Adjudication Systems

467842

 232.26  0.00 01/06/2025  011/30/2024 NoDT 20247-11-113

  01-440-4505 Postage Postage

DT 20247-11-113 Total:  232.26

DACRA Adjudication Syst  232.26

De Nora MIOX Corporation

038050

 1,308.31  0.00 01/06/2025  012/2/2024 No9200096451

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint MIOX Parts

9200096451 Total:  1,308.31

 837.66  0.00 01/06/2025  012/9/2024 No9200096671

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint MIOX Parts

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (12/30/2024 -  1:13 PM) Page 6

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039040
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039040
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6b3c358c-04c7-4df0-bbfc-cc121d59eeec
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4568
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467909
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467909
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=bb86ec93-bf72-43a6-9c0e-afac0e3f445f
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4532
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467842
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467842
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1e325e79-2253-4739-8054-e5521e0fa49c
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4505
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=038050
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=038050
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=46a51eeb-0ea4-4c17-9267-03b8d1fd6607
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4567
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=520be513-ff41-4b22-bb23-48552658478e
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4567


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

9200096671 Total:  837.66

De Nora MIOX Corporatio  2,145.97

Drendel & Jansons Law Group

028580

 3,000.00  0.00 01/06/2025  010/31/2024 No12073

  01-440-4260 Legal Legal Services- PD/ Oct 2024

12073 Total:  3,000.00

 73.33  0.00 01/06/2025  010/31/2024 No12075

  60-445-4260 Legal Legal Services- City Of Aurora Antenna/ Oct 2024

12075 Total:  73.33

 1,796.67  0.00 01/06/2025  010/31/2024 No12080

  01-441-4260 Legal Legal Services- CommDev/ Oct 2024

12080 Total:  1,796.67

 5,118.99  0.00 01/06/2025  011/30/2024 No12081

  01-430-4260 Legal Legal Services- Gen, Admin, Fin/ Oct 2024

12081 Total:  5,118.99

 2,977.97  0.00 01/06/2025  011/30/2024 No12393

  01-430-4260 Legal Legal Services- Gen, Admin, Fin/ Nov 2024

12393 Total:  2,977.97

 1,635.00  0.00 01/06/2025  011/30/2024 No12394

  01-440-4260 Legal Legal Services- PD/ Nov 2024

12394 Total:  1,635.00

 1,140.00  0.00 01/06/2025  011/30/2024 No12399

  01-441-4260 Legal Legal Services- CommDev/ Nov 2024

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (12/30/2024 -  1:13 PM) Page 7

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=028580
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=028580
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=5cc4dff3-22ab-4a2e-bc07-216569299ccd
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4260
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=2f20ab3d-19c1-4cff-acfe-e05ef4d54699
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4260
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0a8753ae-ca12-48a5-9a2a-c179e93b6ccd
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-441-4260
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3a7dae02-ce0b-4fad-8ee4-ec58e21afa6d
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-430-4260
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d8864e10-8744-4691-a4ef-c74e3e69a7e9
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-430-4260
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=5463489a-6b10-415e-a609-85aa78ec75ee
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4260
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=2474bbcf-540f-49e9-a9d1-6fdabd4e684b
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-441-4260


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

12399 Total:  1,140.00

Drendel & Jansons Law Gr  15,741.96

EM Benefits

049670

 466.73  0.00 01/06/2025  012/15/2024 No12152024

  01-000-2057 Short-Term Disability Short-Term Disability/ January 2025

12152024 Total:  466.73

EM Benefits Total:  466.73

Engineering Enterprises, Inc.

467917

 1,371.50  0.00 01/06/2025  012/19/2024 No82192

  19-438-4255 Engineering Airport Rd & Rt 31 Engineering

82192 Total:  1,371.50

 4,477.00  0.00 01/06/2025  012/19/2024 No82193

  60-445-4255 Engineering Water System Model

82193 Total:  4,477.00

 1,620.50  0.00 01/06/2025  012/19/2024 No82194

  21-450-4255 Engineering Orchard Gateway Ph2

82194 Total:  1,620.50

 2,500.00  0.00 01/06/2025  012/19/2024 No82195

  21-450-4875 Capital Improvements Orchard Gateway ROW- ComEd

82195 Total:  2,500.00

 2,376.00  0.00 01/06/2025  012/19/2024 No82196

  60-445-4255 Engineering Water System Master Plan

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (12/30/2024 -  1:13 PM) Page 8

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=049670
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=049670
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d93c4791-4a11-42e2-a2da-24e17717d554
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-000-2057
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467917
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467917
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6ed636f8-685d-4a45-8e43-a6ff3681176f
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:19-438-4255
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f7824b23-f8e2-40f9-9316-57bc9083824a
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4255
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=67842994-6d95-4b65-b944-9b59312bd750
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:21-450-4255
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=cdc8bc81-69cc-4075-8dcf-8183648067f7
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:21-450-4875
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=668dbbee-7863-4bc8-8526-d7118b30906f
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4255


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

82196 Total:  2,376.00

 5,552.00  0.00 01/06/2025  012/19/2024 No82197

  60-472-4255 Engineering Water Tower Design

82197 Total:  5,552.00

 991.50  0.00 01/06/2025  012/19/2024 No82198

  60-445-4255 Engineering HMO System Engineering

82198 Total:  991.50

 180.75  0.00 01/06/2025  012/19/2024 No82201

  60-445-4255 Engineering SCADA System IEPA Permitting

82201 Total:  180.75

Engineering Enterprises, In  19,069.25

Fifth Third Bank

028450

 16.99  0.00 01/06/2025  010/8/2024 NoAH10282024-01

  60-445-4564 SCADA Repair & Maintenance Network Switch/ Amazon

AH10282024-01 Total:  16.99

 48.35  0.00 01/06/2025  010/19/2024 NoAH10282024-02

  60-445-4440 Gas & Oil Fuel For Truck/ BP

AH10282024-02 Total:  48.35

 42.84  0.00 01/06/2025  010/21/2024 NoAH10282024-03

  60-445-4505 Postage Shipping For Hach DR300/ UPS Store

AH10282024-03 Total:  42.84

 75.81  0.00 01/06/2025  010/2/2024 NoBR10282024-01

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Bobcat Switch/ Bobcat Company

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (12/30/2024 -  1:13 PM) Page 9

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=68c2b037-31a9-464c-942c-3356126300f4
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-472-4255
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c93ba85b-4451-4ef9-95d4-eef9e4d8d5ed
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4255
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=27017a8f-1c57-460d-876b-36c442e37d9d
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4255
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=028450
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=028450
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=968dd2ff-2818-49f0-8d34-407669905b9d
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4564
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=7ef00265-dadf-4d89-a7aa-8ea4133684ab
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4440
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=86e8861d-823f-477e-9769-d9259b2ab061
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4505
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1233637c-6033-4f1e-99eb-b9674e9f7e5c
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4511


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

BR10282024-01 Total:  75.81

 12.59  0.00 01/06/2025  010/9/2024 NoBR10282024-02

  01-445-4510 Equipment/IT Maint Chain Saw Filters/ Amazon

BR10282024-02 Total:  12.59

 50.00  0.00 01/06/2025  010/9/2024 NoBR10282024-03

  01-445-4380 Training Locator Training/ Staking University

BR10282024-03 Total:  50.00

 880.32  0.00 01/06/2025  010/9/2024 NoBR10282024-04

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Mirror- Ford F-350/ Tasca Austomotive Group

BR10282024-04 Total:  880.32

 222.74  0.00 01/06/2025  010/17/2024 NoBR10282024-05

  01-445-4799 Misc. Expenditures Lunch- OAC Mtg/ Maciano's Pizza

BR10282024-05 Total:  222.74

 493.85  0.00 01/06/2025  010/22/2024 NoBR10282024-06

  01-445-4422 Safety Supplies Respirator Mask/ Amazon

BR10282024-06 Total:  493.85

 8.29  0.00 01/06/2025  010/15/2024 NoBT10282024-01

  01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce Screen Repair- VH/ Amazon

BT10282024-01 Total:  8.29

 71.60  0.00 01/06/2025  010/15/2024 NoBT10282024-02

  01-445-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies/ Amazon

BT10282024-02 Total:  71.60

 428.16  0.00 01/06/2025  010/15/2024 NoBT10282024-03

  01-445-4423 Tools Measuring Wheels/ Amazon

BT10282024-03 Total:  428.16

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (12/30/2024 -  1:13 PM) Page 10

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b1441125-b7b7-42dc-8325-b9efcaddd135
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4510
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d6300e72-77bc-46ef-b3d4-a8624e98fe02
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4380
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=794068cc-ce0c-447a-96bd-45e47dbb170b
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4511
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c6fb7207-28a6-47de-9158-0723bca03bd4
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4799
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a122aa80-2e47-4bd8-b39e-ea6a75386b4b
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4422
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ba8eb7e4-bcfd-424a-944a-8937f67da56e
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4520
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3a59c07b-5ea5-4778-a886-ccfbe09e50a1
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4411
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e89a4716-6552-4f7d-93c1-35c3bda99ffd
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4423


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

 180.00  0.00 01/06/2025  010/2/2024 NoCW10282024-01

  01-440-4799 Misc. Fall Displays (4)/ Lions Club

CW10282024-01 Total:  180.00

 73.36  0.00 01/06/2025  010/7/2024 NoCW10282024-02

  01-440-4460 Comfort Dog Supplies New Harness- Zelda/ Elite K-9

CW10282024-02 Total:  73.36

 18.90  0.00 01/06/2025  010/15/2024 NoCW10282024-03

  01-440-4498 Community Service Halloween Decorations- Squads/ Dollar Tree

CW10282024-03 Total:  18.90

 23.75  0.00 01/06/2025  010/15/2024 NoCW10282024-04

  01-440-4460 Comfort Dog Supplies Bone Chew Toy/ Petco

CW10282024-04 Total:  23.75

 16.99  0.00 01/06/2025  010/16/2024 NoCW10282024-05

  01-440-4498 Community Service Trunk Or Treat Accessories/ Amazon

CW10282024-05 Total:  16.99

 14.99  0.00 01/06/2025  010/16/2024 NoCW10282024-06

  01-440-4411 Office Expenses 2025 Calendar/ Amazon

CW10282024-06 Total:  14.99

 35.60  0.00 01/06/2025  010/16/2024 NoCW10282024-07

  01-440-4498 Community Service Halloween Costume- Zelda/ Amazon

CW10282024-07 Total:  35.60

 351.08  0.00 01/06/2025  012/17/2024 NoCW10282024-08

  01-440-4498 Community Service Candy- Trunk Or Treat/ Sam's Club

CW10282024-08 Total:  351.08

 30.00  0.00 01/06/2025  012/20/2024 NoCW10282024-09

  01-440-4440 Gas & Oil Fuel- Squad #80/ Speedway

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (12/30/2024 -  1:13 PM) Page 11

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=396099a0-85ce-4b19-8191-bee5747c47d9
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4799
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=9403a1bd-d4b6-4a66-9ef7-165a9a62371c
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4460
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f84b8617-dcc6-49d3-aa46-c3c11f32ca59
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4498
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a3d3d84b-7200-4811-a662-7dc6a9498ba5
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4460
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=42e7bf52-0275-4255-baed-63a95235e136
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4498
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=dc1eb523-3f76-4209-a7aa-1f7f8afdebfc
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4411
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=608d1630-c334-4441-90a9-49579d20ff5b
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4498
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=46bc407d-7823-4102-b8d6-c972b9a83e46
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4498
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=38abb04e-ba88-47c0-a037-76af6c3ce461
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4440


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

CW10282024-09 Total:  30.00

 47.10  0.00 01/06/2025  012/23/2024 NoCW10282024-10

  01-440-4440 Gas & Oil Fuel- Squad #80/ Speedway

CW10282024-10 Total:  47.10

 54.41  0.00 01/06/2025  09/27/2024 NoDA10282024-01

  01-430-4420 IT Supplies 12V AC To DC Converter/ Amazon

DA10282024-01 Total:  54.41

 18.49  0.00 01/06/2025  010/1/2024 NoDA10282024-02

  01-430-4420 IT Supplies iPhone Case/ Amazon

DA10282024-02 Total:  18.49

 33.64  0.00 01/06/2025  010/6/2024 NoDA10282024-03

  01-430-4420 IT Supplies iPhone 12 Case/ Amazon

DA10282024-03 Total:  33.64

 33.98  0.00 01/06/2025  010/16/2024 NoDA10282024-04

  01-430-4420 IT Supplies Computer Backpack/ Amazon

DA10282024-04 Total:  33.98

 135.03  0.00 01/06/2025  010/15/2024 NoDA10282024-05

  01-430-4420 IT Supplies Zebra Print Cradle/ Paragon

DA10282024-05 Total:  135.03

-33.64  0.00 01/06/2025  010/16/2024 NoDA10282024-06

  01-430-4420 IT Supplies iPhone 12 Case Return/ Amazon

DA10282024-06 Total: -33.64

 38.16  0.00 01/06/2025  010/17/2024 NoDA10282024-07

  01-430-4420 IT Supplies iPhone Case, Glass Protector/ Amazon

DA10282024-07 Total:  38.16

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (12/30/2024 -  1:13 PM) Page 12

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=7d62b07a-b9c1-40a5-85a8-b52751e56562
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4440
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=70411ad2-bbf5-4bd6-86a0-88bb225e5600
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-430-4420
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=aba95ddf-35bf-409f-a469-d5f752657685
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-430-4420
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=5e12d82b-eebf-41d8-bf43-21977a532716
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-430-4420
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0e771099-456b-4b61-aff1-286d25eb6523
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-430-4420
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e63b580b-d869-40d3-98e1-479122a2106a
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-430-4420
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d3db54cd-3438-4164-aafc-0fb61f36d26d
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-430-4420
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=316ce5e9-5e1f-416f-9940-9fc4401fdb93
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-430-4420


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

 60.70  0.00 01/06/2025  010/23/2024 NoDA10282024-08

  01-430-4420 IT Supplies Zebra Printer DC Power Cable/ Barcode Inc

DA10282024-08 Total:  60.70

 9.89  0.00 01/06/2025  010/24/2024 NoDA10282024-09

  01-430-4420 IT Supplies Zebra Printer DC Power Cable/ Barcode Inc

DA10282024-09 Total:  9.89

 19.98  0.00 01/06/2025  010/24/2024 NoDA10282024-10

  01-430-4420 IT Supplies Socket Tool Set

DA10282024-10 Total:  19.98

 15.98  0.00 01/06/2025  010/25/2024 NoDA10282024-11

  01-430-4420 IT Supplies Desktop Microphone/ Amazon

DA10282024-11 Total:  15.98

 1.00  0.00 01/06/2025  010/1/2024 NoJD10282024-01

  01-440-4870 Equipment Fitness Equipment Repair Deposit/ Huff N Puff

JD10282024-01 Total:  1.00

 166.99  0.00 01/06/2025  010/7/2024 NoJD10282024-02

  01-440-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies/ Office Depot

JD10282024-02 Total:  166.99

 19.88  0.00 01/06/2025  010/9/2024 NoJD10282024-03

  01-440-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies/ Office Depot

JD10282024-03 Total:  19.88

 40.30  0.00 01/06/2025  010/9/2024 NoJD10282024-04

  01-440-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies/ Office Depot

JD10282024-04 Total:  40.30

 120.94  0.00 01/06/2025  012/9/2024 NoJD10282024-05

  01-440-4799 Misc. NAPD Patch Wall/ Home Depot

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (12/30/2024 -  1:13 PM) Page 13

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=024fa33c-1224-4f7d-b6c7-eed57b687948
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-430-4420
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e6b4e9af-6eb4-41b5-976a-0d4780c6d5f0
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-430-4420
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=37b090f9-2062-4e05-9bc8-22de4ca10228
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-430-4420
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0c01e65b-d9f6-43f8-a85a-308bc8fed18e
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-430-4420
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e440c6ba-48fe-4c56-90fe-ec25062624c8
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4870
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=912c170e-cf5c-4182-82ca-da573012beb0
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4411
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b075aaad-424f-43dc-ab7c-1c1af921c473
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4411
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8bca4ad6-1fa1-4d7e-a801-51682fbf321d
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4411
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1f8c5fe5-c37e-4479-81d2-2a94b7669e2b
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4799


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

JD10282024-05 Total:  120.94

 45.21  0.00 01/06/2025  010/12/2024 NoJD10282024-06

  01-440-4440 Gas & Oil Fuel For Squad/ Thorton's

JD10282024-06 Total:  45.21

 32.16  0.00 01/06/2025  010/13/2024 NoJD10282024-07

  01-440-4440 Gas & Oil Fuel For Squad/ Casey's

JD10282024-07 Total:  32.16

 37.31  0.00 01/06/2025  010/13/2024 NoJD10282024-08

  01-440-4440 Gas & Oil Fuel For Squad/ Casey's

JD10282024-08 Total:  37.31

 40.55  0.00 01/06/2025  010/13/2024 NoJD10282024-09

  01-440-4440 Gas & Oil Fuel For Squad/ Casey's

JD10282024-09 Total:  40.55

 40.93  0.00 01/06/2025  010/14/2024 NoJD10282024-10

  01-440-4440 Gas & Oil Fuel For Squad/ Speedway

JD10282024-10 Total:  40.93

 57.12  0.00 01/06/2025  010/13/2024 NoJD10282024-11

  01-440-4440 Gas & Oil Fuel For Squad/ Thorton's

JD10282024-11 Total:  57.12

 64.21  0.00 01/06/2025  010/14/2024 NoJD10282024-12

  01-440-4440 Gas & Oil Fuel For Squad/ Shell

JD10282024-12 Total:  64.21

 71.67  0.00 01/06/2025  010/14/2024 NoJD10282024-13

  01-440-4440 Gas & Oil Fuel For Squad/ Shell

JD10282024-13 Total:  71.67

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (12/30/2024 -  1:13 PM) Page 14

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=66d31f5b-065b-482d-ba53-7dac63824725
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4440
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1994041a-6561-4b5c-9717-520df5fff076
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4440
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a17a10fc-6cc7-4976-9f5d-6c8eed76e551
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4440
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=780f7067-e80e-4273-ad26-30cfa246572e
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4440
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8f58cd67-3f35-4245-8119-eb16f897a597
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4440
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e8675150-0137-4160-8458-75ca0897e161
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4440
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=58bba3f7-f274-4567-a080-986adb8b85da
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4440
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a4b16eb2-ebea-433c-872c-b402e3a60acf
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4440


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

 77.39  0.00 01/06/2025  010/14/2024 NoJD10282024-14

  01-440-4440 Gas & Oil Fuel For Squad/ Shell

JD10282024-14 Total:  77.39

 154.40  0.00 01/06/2025  010/16/2024 NoJD10282024-15

  01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Registration Renewal/ ILSOS

JD10282024-15 Total:  154.40

 38.68  0.00 01/06/2025  010/18/2024 NoJD10282024-16

  01-440-4440 Gas & Oil Fuel For Squad/ Speedway

JD10282024-16 Total:  38.68

 42.84  0.00 01/06/2025  010/18/2024 NoJD10282024-17

  01-440-4440 Gas & Oil Fuel For Squad/ Shell

JD10282024-17 Total:  42.84

 53.27  0.00 01/06/2025  010/19/2024 NoJD10282024-18

  01-440-4440 Gas & Oil Fuel For Squad/ Shell

JD10282024-18 Total:  53.27

 69.53  0.00 01/06/2025  010/18/2024 NoJD10282024-19

  01-440-4440 Gas & Oil Fuel For Squad/ Speedway

JD10282024-19 Total:  69.53

 45.12  0.00 01/06/2025  010/20/2024 NoJD10282024-20

  01-440-4440 Gas & Oil Fuel For Squad/ Casey/s

JD10282024-20 Total:  45.12

 60.98  0.00 01/06/2025  010/20/2024 NoJD10282024-21

  01-440-4440 Gas & Oil Fuel For Squad/ Shell

JD10282024-21 Total:  60.98

 32.33  0.00 01/06/2025  012/21/2024 NoJD10282024-22

  01-440-4440 Gas & Oil Squad Fuel/ Shell

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (12/30/2024 -  1:13 PM) Page 15

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0b645abc-7097-4176-9b62-ad924c1d31b9
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4440
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4275255a-3acb-4aa1-bfb3-1043c38085b4
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4511
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=339896b0-638a-426d-8b51-0375fc853810
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4440
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=eef776d9-270f-4e2f-8582-2a5922aab17d
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4440
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=16949f95-a84b-40fe-82dd-5cc9a207796a
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4440
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=bb5269ee-346c-41cf-b0cb-83cf2232ce75
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4440
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1529a5d5-bc5e-481a-93b5-b932abfa42cb
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4440
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=7f854647-f911-45cd-acf9-6f99f1781eb2
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4440
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=51a40bc7-7ea0-4284-8231-15bf802debe6
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4440


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

JD10282024-22 Total:  32.33

 55.18  0.00 01/06/2025  012/21/2024 NoJD10282024-23

  01-440-4440 Gas & Oil Squad Fuel/ Shell

JD10282024-23 Total:  55.18

 57.49  0.00 01/06/2025  012/21/2024 NoJD10282024-24

  01-440-4440 Gas & Oil Squad Fuel/ Shell

JD10282024-24 Total:  57.49

 31.83  0.00 01/06/2025  012/24/2024 NoJD10282024-25

  01-440-4799 Misc. Drinks For Training Class/ Target

JD10282024-25 Total:  31.83

 161.57  0.00 01/06/2025  012/24/2024 NoJD10282024-26

  01-440-4799 Misc. Pizza For Training Class/ Macianos

JD10282024-26 Total:  161.57

 186.00  0.00 01/06/2025  010/1/2024 NoJG10282024-01

  01-440-4555 Investigations Investigations App/ TLO TransUnion

JG10282024-01 Total:  186.00

 115.00  0.00 01/06/2025  010/2/2024 NoJG10282024-02

  01-440-4390 Dues & Meetings Yearly Dues/ ILACP

JG10282024-02 Total:  115.00

 297.50  0.00 01/06/2025  010/11/2024 NoJG10282024-03

  01-440-4160 Uniform Allowance Badge Order/ Entenmann-Rovin

JG10282024-03 Total:  297.50

 10.79  0.00 01/06/2025  010/14/2024 NoJG10282024-04

  01-440-4555 Investigations Investigations App/ Apple.com

JG10282024-04 Total:  10.79

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (12/30/2024 -  1:13 PM) Page 16

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a06c186f-7f84-4d96-9a1e-5075c4e66f5f
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4440
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e53f70bc-066d-4a91-8e31-3694532b4b93
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4440
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d9fb3f4e-572b-498f-a8ee-d58018342f81
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4799
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d8f6060d-bfd3-4f71-bc8f-8c1799fd165a
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4799
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=edbb7c0d-fcdb-4b92-974c-302ab841f7a0
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4555
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1394804c-d8e3-46a1-850f-909cba91db8b
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4390
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=43459099-d479-413b-9530-5a1e1a735bca
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4160
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=67509974-9d20-4dd1-af33-65d2eb0a2d7a
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4555


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

 825.21  0.00 01/06/2025  010/14/2024 NoJG10282024-05

  01-440-4555 Investigations Cold Case Investigation/ DNA Labs

JG10282024-05 Total:  825.21

 53.00  0.00 01/06/2025  010/18/2024 NoJG10282024-06

  01-440-4440 Gas & Oil Gas For Squad/ Casey's

JG10282024-06 Total:  53.00

 95.00  0.00 01/06/2025  010/21/2024 NoJG10282024-07

  01-440-4411 Office Expenses Investigations- Patrol Reference/ Driver's License Guide

JG10282024-07 Total:  95.00

 416.15  0.00 01/06/2025  010/25/2024 NoJG10282024-08

  01-440-4799 Misc. Lobby Cleaning/ Servicemaster

JG10282024-08 Total:  416.15

 42.07  0.00 01/06/2025  09/27/2024 NoKL10282024-01

  01-440-4440 Gas & Oil Fuel For Squad/ Circle K

KL10282024-01 Total:  42.07

 433.44  0.00 01/06/2025  09/27/2024 NoKL10282024-02

  01-440-4370 Conferences & Travel Hotel- Conference/ Embassy Suites

KL10282024-02 Total:  433.44

 15.00  0.00 01/06/2025  010/11/2024 NoKL10282024-03

  01-440-4160 Uniform Allowance Uniform/ Inital Impressions

KL10282024-03 Total:  15.00

 76.05  0.00 01/06/2025  010/15/2024 NoKL10282024-04

  01-440-4160 Uniform Allowance Honor Guard Uniform Ray O'Herrons

KL10282024-04 Total:  76.05

 44.50  0.00 01/06/2025  010/15/2024 NoKL10282024-05

  01-440-4440 Gas & Oil Fuel For Squad/ Shell

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (12/30/2024 -  1:13 PM) Page 17

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a4918ae2-2c12-4436-99f4-3166db412e51
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4555
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e73f60a6-a6a4-4b77-97a9-74ded1eddcb5
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4440
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=71c68980-8a0a-445b-8104-4d43b1b733ae
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4411
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ec9f36f4-ea6e-497f-a0e7-9b5b9a2a0797
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4799
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d857ef56-2952-45d8-a423-d2faacaefc23
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4440
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0744fd02-873f-4db9-b6d7-c68b0b46544a
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4370
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=81774565-f051-4cb4-8aaa-904dbcd50354
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4160
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ff79df6d-c437-4967-a06d-e2518a784a6a
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4160
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4897aa52-3ef1-4fb2-9e7e-374e3cce1344
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4440


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

KL10282024-05 Total:  44.50

 49.97  0.00 01/06/2025  010/19/2024 NoKL10282024-06

  01-440-4440 Gas & Oil Fuel For Squad/ Shell

KL10282024-06 Total:  49.97

 51.17  0.00 01/06/2025  010/20/2024 NoKL10282024-07

  01-440-4440 Gas & Oil Fuel For Squad/ Thorton's

KL10282024-07 Total:  51.17

 12.00  0.00 01/06/2025  010/21/2024 NoKL10282024-08

  01-440-4799 Misc. Parking/ Lurie Children's Hospital Pkg Lot

KL10282024-08 Total:  12.00

 39.95  0.00 01/06/2025  010/22/2024 NoKL10282024-09

  01-440-4498 Community Service Picture Frame- Cold Case/ Walgreens

KL10282024-09 Total:  39.95

 88.83  0.00 01/06/2025  010/26/2024 NoKL10282024-10

  01-440-4799 Misc. Meals For Officer Attending Wake/ Monicals

KL10282024-10 Total:  88.83

 150.00  0.00 01/06/2025  09/30/2024 NoMF10282024-01

  01-435-4390 Dues & Meetings Membership/ GFOA

MF10282024-01 Total:  150.00

 40.00  0.00 01/06/2025  010/4/2024 NoMF10282024-02

  01-445-4799 Misc. Expenditures Tolls Refill/ iPass

MF10282024-02 Total:  40.00

 443.53  0.00 01/06/2025  09/25/2024 NoMQ10282024-01

  01-440-4557 Evidence Processing Evidence Processing/ Sirchie

MQ10282024-01 Total:  443.53

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (12/30/2024 -  1:13 PM) Page 18

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=84c55082-73eb-4027-b712-87a439d7178b
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4440
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=986d16eb-7fc2-4e63-892a-5964feb16171
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4440
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=006153c2-82ba-4e23-bda7-3346bbf3fbf3
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4799
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b282536c-1dbd-4e46-8049-fd26525f3c93
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4498
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=47a432ac-05c3-43f4-a98f-a8f0d24633ba
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4799
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e953e8f1-1f92-4530-b4f6-62c33ad2d678
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-435-4390
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=75e8c0a6-20d3-4f85-9f24-ba452bb73f0f
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4799
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c92c9e45-442f-40f5-9968-3c4164c87465
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4557


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

 17.06  0.00 01/06/2025  010/1/2024 NoMQ10282024-02

  01-440-4557 Evidence Processing Evidence Processing/ Sirchie

MQ10282024-02 Total:  17.06

 43.54  0.00 01/06/2025  010/4/2024 NoMQ10282024-03

  01-440-4557 Evidence Processing Evidence Processing/ Amazon

MQ10282024-03 Total:  43.54

 115.00  0.00 01/06/2025  010/3/2024 NoMQ10282024-04

  01-440-4390 Dues & Meetings Membership/ ILACP

MQ10282024-04 Total:  115.00

 355.00  0.00 01/06/2025  010/4/2024 NoMQ10282024-05

  01-440-4383 Firearm Training Training Class/ IL Tactical AFP

MQ10282024-05 Total:  355.00

 17.12  0.00 01/06/2025  010/4/2024 NoMQ10282024-06

  01-440-4411 Office Expenses Lamination/ UPS

MQ10282024-06 Total:  17.12

 1,424.85  0.00 01/06/2025  010/4/2024 NoMQ10282024-07

  01-440-4870 Equipment Safety Devices/ Guardian Angel Devices

MQ10282024-07 Total:  1,424.85

 147.00  0.00 01/06/2025  010/7/2024 NoMQ10282024-08

  01-440-4380 Training Online Training Notary/ Notary Public Training

MQ10282024-08 Total:  147.00

 27.13  0.00 01/06/2025  010/10/2024 NoMQ10282024-09

  01-440-4799 Misc. Reimbursed Charge/ Imagination

MQ10282024-09 Total:  27.13

 423.75  0.00 01/06/2025  010/11/2024 NoMQ10282024-10

  01-440-4383 Firearm Training Hotel At Training/ Holiday Inn

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (12/30/2024 -  1:13 PM) Page 19

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3f2e8d34-8114-482d-9c5e-c3eb5416eba5
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4557
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=05cb80b3-83af-4a36-81d2-149f35f66a7f
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4557
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=2f2534ad-10d7-438f-854e-d2e309756731
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4390
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=63621a06-2aab-4fcb-ac20-c5da71c0a05d
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4383
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3d255241-41e2-4801-9d72-7579dd81f219
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4411
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=af4bd169-fc75-4cf9-b9ec-6af15f5d3101
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4870
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8b67bf2a-5a37-4b64-8640-6004f256fa02
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4380
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=53fb85e0-62fe-4ffb-a293-2eebb185b967
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4799
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0fe6274e-82ae-4c8d-82f8-534b0fccf37c
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4383


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

MQ10282024-10 Total:  423.75

 40.40  0.00 01/06/2025  010/14/2024 NoMQ10282024-11

  01-440-4440 Gas & Oil Fuel/ Speedway

MQ10282024-11 Total:  40.40

 111.66  0.00 01/06/2025  010/15/2024 NoMQ10282024-12

  01-440-4870 Equipment Equipment Patrol/ Amazon

MQ10282024-12 Total:  111.66

 47.33  0.00 01/06/2025  010/18/2024 NoMQ10282024-13

  01-440-4440 Gas & Oil Fuel/ Speedway

MQ10282024-13 Total:  47.33

 300.00  0.00 01/06/2025  010/18/2024 NoMQ10282024-14

  01-440-4370 Conferences & Travel Midwest Conference Traffic/ ITEA

MQ10282024-14 Total:  300.00

 174.85  0.00 01/06/2025  010/22/2024 NoMQ10282024-15

  01-440-4931 Vehicle Equip Fund Charges Fleet Registration/ ILSOS Registration

MQ10282024-15 Total:  174.85

 174.85  0.00 01/06/2025  010/22/2024 NoMQ10282024-16

  01-440-4931 Vehicle Equip Fund Charges Fleet Registration/ ILSOS Registration

MQ10282024-16 Total:  174.85

 174.85  0.00 01/06/2025  010/22/2024 NoMQ10282024-17

  01-440-4931 Vehicle Equip Fund Charges Fleet Registration/ ILSOS Registration

MQ10282024-17 Total:  174.85

 300.00  0.00 01/06/2025  010/22/2024 NoMQ10282024-18

  01-440-4370 Conferences & Travel Conference/ Active Threat

MQ10282024-18 Total:  300.00

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (12/30/2024 -  1:13 PM) Page 20

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0f3e8800-4abe-4e12-9092-9ae71364e392
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4440
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=9abca7cb-2748-4854-affb-1da749cdbd11
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4870
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=60fd692f-5559-4a76-bf71-e860e4a00d83
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4440
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1c46c793-098c-43ae-a5cc-83baaeec17d1
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4370
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e54537da-afc3-431e-aa86-e5fde2ada91a
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4931
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=5cecca5e-0b5a-411a-84a1-983950533726
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4931
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4d644b86-b8e6-4dbf-9ca1-3fbb407e428c
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4931
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f37f19ac-5a13-4bab-84ce-4724128b60d9
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4370


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

 300.00  0.00 01/06/2025  010/23/2024 NoMQ10282024-19

  01-440-4370 Conferences & Travel Midwest Conference Traffic/ ITEA

MQ10282024-19 Total:  300.00

 471.46  0.00 01/06/2025  09/30/2024 NoND10282024-01

  01-441-4370 Conferences & Travel Hotel For State Conference/ Holiday Inn

ND10282024-01 Total:  471.46

 36.00  0.00 01/06/2025  09/27/2024 NoNS10282024-01

  01-410-4799 Misc. Expenditures Donuts For Leadership Academy/ Harner's Bakery

NS10282024-01 Total:  36.00

 105.00  0.00 01/06/2025  09/27/2024 NoNS10282024-02

  01-430-4380 Training & Testing Leadership Academy Class/ NIU Outreach

NS10282024-02 Total:  105.00

 84.99  0.00 01/06/2025  010/2/2024 NoNS10282024-03

  01-430-4411 Office Expenses Paper Shredder/ Amazon

NS10282024-03 Total:  84.99

 85.00  0.00 01/06/2025  010/2/2024 NoNS10282024-04

  01-435-4411 Office Expenses Paper Shredder/ Amazon

NS10282024-04 Total:  85.00

 85.00  0.00 01/06/2025  010/2/2024 NoNS10282024-05

  01-441-4411 Office Expenses Paper Shredder/ Amazon

NS10282024-05 Total:  85.00

 299.04  0.00 01/06/2025  010/2/2024 NoNS10282024-06

  01-490-4759 Community Events Candy- PW Trunk Or Treat/ Walmart.com

NS10282024-06 Total:  299.04

 4.79  0.00 01/06/2025  010/7/2024 NoNS10282024-07

  01-490-4759 Community Events Water- PW Groundbreaking/ Target

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (12/30/2024 -  1:13 PM) Page 21

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1e93aa73-c612-41f9-a040-05fc23030eb4
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4370
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ea3fe3f0-0a8c-4b4a-b566-d3ce99985688
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-441-4370
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f90c81b5-e776-4eef-bedc-3088c22fb5bd
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-410-4799
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=48e5ddce-9b1b-473a-8dc6-48982a2ffb7f
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-430-4380
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=dc707444-824b-4834-a724-d4c39d472dac
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-430-4411
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=2797a743-d338-4b77-a152-5f7e436c1329
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-435-4411
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=becf97d7-591d-4e6c-8dff-844b2fba837a
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-441-4411
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=cc0e4ecf-f3d2-4e3a-9fbc-4f2c8d7c90bc
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-490-4759
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3bf2c543-5546-4e98-8f24-7d39a0ebd563
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-490-4759


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

NS10282024-07 Total:  4.79

 44.02  0.00 01/06/2025  010/7/2024 NoNS10282024-08

  01-440-4411 Office Expenses Billing Stamp- Quinn/ Rubber Stamp Warehouse

NS10282024-08 Total:  44.02

 48.00  0.00 01/06/2025  010/7/2024 NoNS10282024-09

  01-490-4759 Community Events Cookies- PW Groundbreaking/ Harner's Bakery

NS10282024-09 Total:  48.00

 40.00  0.00 01/06/2025  010/8/2024 NoNS10282024-10

  01-430-4411 Office Expenses Newspaper Subscription/ Chicago Tribune

NS10282024-10 Total:  40.00

-32.05  0.00 01/06/2025  010/15/2024 NoNS10282024-11

  01-430-4411 Office Expenses Newspaper Subscription Adjustment/ Chicago Tribune

NS10282024-11 Total: -32.05

 35.00  0.00 01/06/2025  010/15/2024 NoNS10282024-12

  01-430-4380 Training & Testing Professional Development Course/ ILCMA

NS10282024-12 Total:  35.00

 72.91  0.00 01/06/2025  010/22/2024 NoNS10282024-13

  01-435-4870 Equipment Attendance Calendar/ HR Direct

NS10282024-13 Total:  72.91

 86.86  0.00 01/06/2025  010/5/2024 NoSB10282024-01

  01-410-4799 Misc. Expenditures Donuts And Coffee For Meeting With Mayor/ Dunkin

SB10282024-01 Total:  86.86

Fifth Third Bank Total:  14,294.38

Fox Metro

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (12/30/2024 -  1:13 PM) Page 22

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8bc5a2a5-830a-4aa4-9404-5ee91d83d39d
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4411
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=9751a4db-8b5c-4d1e-b6fc-47b03deb85a9
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-490-4759
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e9ed1fc6-0978-432a-87f5-853c1e4aa95d
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-430-4411
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=2176709a-d8f2-4944-91f0-84d9dd2e90ca
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-430-4411
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=50e5117d-aed7-48bc-93f3-030a2aa731a7
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-430-4380
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=addaf9b0-6874-4a64-875d-572c0b6f9bab
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-435-4870
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=08d511b9-4caf-4a3e-99cb-64bd65ba8363
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-410-4799
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=029650


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

029650

 30.00  0.00 01/06/2025  012/3/2024 No12032024

  60-445-4480 New Meters,rprs. & Rplcmts. New Service Inspection (1)

12032024 Total:  30.00

Fox Metro Total:  30.00

Frank Marshall Electric

028510

 1,043.00  0.00 01/06/2025  012/4/2024 No92266

  01-445-4530 Public Grounds/Parks Maint Light Removal- VH Sign

92266 Total:  1,043.00

 3,610.79  0.00 01/06/2025  012/4/2024 No92267

  01-445-4530 Public Grounds/Parks Maint GFI Receptacles- Riverfront Park

92267 Total:  3,610.79

Frank Marshall Electric To  4,653.79

Frederick Quinn Corporation

468882

 62,100.00  0.00 01/06/2025  012/17/2024 No*** FQC #564

  21-452-4501 Contractual Services Construction Management

FQC #564 Total:  62,100.00

 1,019,795.00  0.00 01/06/2025  012/17/2024 NoFQC #564-2

  21-452-4501 Contractual Services PW Construction Facility

FQC #564-2 Total:  1,019,795.00

Frederick Quinn Corporatio  1,081,895.00

Fulton Siren Services

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (12/30/2024 -  1:13 PM) Page 23

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=029650
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ae370602-c25c-4de6-a353-53e36a54b32c
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4480
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=028510
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=028510
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=15d91d13-7634-4e34-83d2-862868b7c5e4
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4530
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1785d224-2e2b-461d-80ea-1cdcb71736c2
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4530
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468882
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468882
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4ed0149d-2251-412c-b2ce-d05b69ef50bd
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:21-452-4501
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1ab04e45-9fd0-4312-866f-ccef2bfb72db
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:21-452-4501
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467664


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

467664

 2,656.05  0.00 01/06/2025  012/9/2024 No2831

  01-445-4530 Public Grounds/Parks Maint Maintenance & Annual Siren Test

2831 Total:  2,656.05

Fulton Siren Services Total  2,656.05

Gerald Ford

467768

 444.90  0.00 01/06/2025  011/7/2024 No5049044

  01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Squad Repair

5049044 Total:  444.90

 2,352.98  0.00 01/06/2025  011/7/2024 No6077042

  01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Squad Repair

6077042 Total:  2,352.98

Gerald Ford Total:  2,797.88

Gerald Realty Holdings LLC

468332

 31,646.44  0.00 01/06/2025  012/11/2024 No12112024

  01-490-4781 Sales Tax Rebates Gerald Genesis Rebate - Jul 24 - Sep 24

12112024 Total:  31,646.44

Gerald Realty Holdings LL  31,646.44

Grainger

031900

 28.25  0.00 01/06/2025  012/6/2024 No9337382866

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint Filter Housing- TP

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (12/30/2024 -  1:13 PM) Page 24

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467664
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=75fbc7fe-e45c-4688-828d-f18d72df8fb6
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4530
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467768
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467768
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=816384af-817a-4a37-92ef-7ebb017b0249
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4511
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=cc7408d5-0dae-4911-b489-09f65d55e107
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4511
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468332
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468332
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=05f350f9-1623-4e8b-b151-96d0040c7fa4
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-490-4781
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031900
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031900
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c62a499e-9559-4f6c-8074-0a09e6abe6df
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4567


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

9337382866 Total:  28.25

 212.94  0.00 01/06/2025  012/6/2024 No9337382874

  60-445-4423 Tools Saw Blades

9337382874 Total:  212.94

 141.25  0.00 01/06/2025  012/6/2024 No9338165450

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint Filter Housing- TP

9338165450 Total:  141.25

Grainger Total:  382.44

Griffon Systems, Inc.

052520

 6,113.00  0.00 01/06/2025  012/11/2024 No14145

  01-430-4870 Equipment Police Camera- Vault & Gate

14145 Total:  6,113.00

 1,840.00  0.00 01/06/2025  012/11/2024 No14146

  01-430-4870 Equipment PW Camera- Construction

14146 Total:  1,840.00

 1,035.00  0.00 01/06/2025  012/20/2024 No14154

  01-430-4870 Equipment License Upgrade- VH

14154 Total:  1,035.00

Griffon Systems, Inc. Tota  8,988.00

Hach Company

014100

 315.16  0.00 01/06/2025  012/2/2024 No14277353

  60-445-4562 Testing (water) Reagents And Supplies

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (12/30/2024 -  1:13 PM) Page 25

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=46661b33-849c-466b-8809-cf542ee63901
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4423
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ef6046e3-0b2f-4e62-bfd4-a21f130ad0af
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4567
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=052520
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=052520
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=47788b78-e06d-4a2f-a3e9-06767d66e05c
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-430-4870
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a40fa2d1-2381-410c-afac-89e8554ba6f8
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-430-4870
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c4500a7d-d99e-4ac5-b11b-6c24986b89ff
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-430-4870
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=014100
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=014100
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b1c8a5f3-262e-46bf-8a57-66814b29cd84
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4562


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

14277353 Total:  315.16

Hach Company Total:  315.16

Hollywood Tools, LLC

468498

-110.10  0.00 01/06/2025  09/26/2024 No09262441646

  01-445-4870 Equipment Tool Return

09262441646 Total: -110.10

-86.10  0.00 01/06/2025  010/24/2024 No10242443108

  01-445-4870 Equipment Prybar Return

10242443108 Total: -86.10

 208.15  0.00 01/06/2025  012/12/2024 No12122445653

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Rachet

12122445653 Total:  208.15

Hollywood Tools, LLC To  11.95

Illinois LEAP, C/O Leanora Schloesser

467921

 75.00  0.00 01/06/2025  012/9/2024 No12092024

  01-440-4390 Dues & Meetings IL LEAP Dues- Wagner

12092024 Total:  75.00

Illinois LEAP, C/O Leanora  75.00

Illinois Public Works

039690

 250.00  0.00 01/06/2025  012/3/2024 No2959

  01-445-4390 Dues & Meetings IPWMAN Membership 2025

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (12/30/2024 -  1:13 PM) Page 26

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468498
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468498
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8985ab93-8040-404c-a8f8-6df8a869c5e6
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4870
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=7f18b465-34fb-469a-bc42-9b4f073fcc36
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4870
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=7c35d7c4-bfa5-4716-b9f5-3274e8d23c0e
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4511
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467921
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467921
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b40f5db5-eca8-4ea3-9887-e1712bcd5d25
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4390
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039690
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039690
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=2d1cf770-0c1c-4838-8cb1-256a6b5a812a
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4390


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

2959 Total:  250.00

Illinois Public Works Total:  250.00

InQuest, LLC

468471

 3,805.00  0.00 01/06/2025  09/19/2024 No*** 133500717

  01-430-4513 Software Maintenance Spam Filter

133500717 Total:  3,805.00

InQuest, LLC Total:  3,805.00

Interstate Billing Service, Inc.

049760

 170.00  0.00 01/06/2025  012/2/2024 No3039719941

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Transfer Pump- Truck #176

3039719941 Total:  170.00

Interstate Billing Service, In  170.00

Intoximeters, Inc.

033220

 692.00  0.00 01/06/2025  012/10/2024 No775557

  01-440-4870 Equipment Repair

775557 Total:  692.00

Intoximeters, Inc. Total:  692.00

JSN Contractors Supply

041440

 54.60  0.00 01/06/2025  012/11/2024 No87505

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (12/30/2024 -  1:13 PM) Page 27

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468471
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468471
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4ae59799-af2e-4047-8d0d-bb2292226b86
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-430-4513
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=049760
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=049760
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3b8b34dd-ae33-4684-a05a-3033ab6f80a8
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4511
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=033220
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=033220
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3e5126ce-09c6-4a71-9d75-7a6b207f1224
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4870
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=041440
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=041440
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=9968e319-21cd-4f8e-896c-6ae6ed9b4a5c


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

  10-445-4661 Street Light Repair/Maint Red Marking Paint

87505 Total:  54.60

 114.00  0.00 01/06/2025  012/11/2024 No87505-02

  18-445-4570 Sewers Rpr & Mtce Green Marking Paint

87505-02 Total:  114.00

 163.80  0.00 01/06/2025  012/11/2024 No87505-03

  60-445-4568 Watermain Rprs. & Rplcmts. Blue Marking Paint

87505-03 Total:  163.80

JSN Contractors Supply T  332.40

Judges 2008 LLC

468520

 373.94  0.00 01/06/2025  012/3/2024 No241

  01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Squad Washes- Nov 2024

241 Total:  373.94

Judges 2008 LLC Total:  373.94

Kane County Animal Control

031620

 192.00  0.00 01/06/2025  012/9/2024 No12092024

  01-440-4523 Animal Control Animal Control- Nov 2024

12092024 Total:  192.00

Kane County Animal Cont  192.00

Kane County Chiefs of

001920

 200.00  0.00 01/06/2025  012/1/2024 No1717

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (12/30/2024 -  1:13 PM) Page 28

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:10-445-4661
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b9bd989f-7cc5-4bd1-955e-c32e4edc3bdb
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:18-445-4570
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=357ed857-c363-45b4-a2db-dae4f1d875a3
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4568
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468520
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468520
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4a5fd8c7-5c18-425f-a455-7b1ead7d7128
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4511
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031620
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031620
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0e45a9fa-44af-447d-8307-d335160d4450
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4523
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=001920
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=001920
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0fea0f19-77f8-41bd-889a-a23700b431da


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

  01-440-4390 Dues & Meetings 2025 Annual Dues

1717 Total:  200.00

Kane County Chiefs of Tot  200.00

Kane County Division of

036170

 613.71  0.00 01/06/2025  012/6/2024 NoT-FY24-Q4-009

  01-445-4545 Traffic Signs & Signals Traffic Lights- 4th Quarter

T-FY24-Q4-009 Total:  613.71

Kane County Division of T  613.71

Kane County Recorder

010600

 312.00  0.00 01/06/2025  010/31/2024 No10312024

  60-445-4506 Publishing Recording Fees

10312024 Total:  312.00

 167.00  0.00 01/06/2025  010/31/2024 No10312024-02

  01-441-4506 Publishing Recording Fees

10312024-02 Total:  167.00

Kane County Recorder Tot  479.00

KenCom

467776

 18,954.44  0.00 01/06/2025  012/4/2024 No643

  01-440-4513 Software Maintenance Records Maintenance Software

643 Total:  18,954.44

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (12/30/2024 -  1:13 PM) Page 29

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4390
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=036170
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=036170
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=058c5989-3fe3-4b63-8d3d-520eb0deb25e
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4545
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=010600
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=010600
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a4f718c0-5e0b-462f-aa88-263007c396c9
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4506
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=89422823-90e4-41ff-b53f-30531f799e81
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-441-4506
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467776
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467776
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=56b7ee30-2b24-4399-996a-6554958466b3
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4513


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

KenCom Total:  18,954.44

Konica Minolta

024860

 70.62  0.00 01/06/2025  011/30/2024 No297196992

  01-440-4510 Equipment/IT Maint Copier Maintenance- 11/1 - 11/30

297196992 Total:  70.62

 71.15  0.00 01/06/2025  011/30/2024 No297197193

  01-440-4510 Equipment/IT Maint Copier Maintenance- 11/1 - 11/30

297197193 Total:  71.15

 130.99  0.00 01/06/2025  011/30/2024 No297197698

  01-440-4510 Equipment/IT Maint Copier Maintenance- 11/1 - 11/30

297197698 Total:  130.99

 71.15  0.00 01/06/2025  011/30/2024 No297197704

  01-440-4510 Equipment/IT Maint Copier Maintenance- 11/1 - 11/30

297197704 Total:  71.15

 106.85  0.00 01/06/2025  011/30/2024 No297199942

  01-440-4510 Equipment/IT Maint Copier Maintenance- 11/1 - 11/30

297199942 Total:  106.85

 38.69  0.00 01/06/2025  011/30/2024 No297201040

  01-440-4510 Equipment/IT Maint Copier Maintenance- 11/1 - 11/30

297201040 Total:  38.69

 61.48  0.00 01/06/2025  012/2/2024 No297331758

  01-440-4510 Equipment/IT Maint Copier Maintenance- 12/1-12/2

297331758 Total:  61.48

 10.99  0.00 01/06/2025  011/30/2024 No9010218460

  01-430-4411 Office Expenses AP Printer Maintenance 11/21 - 12/20

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (12/30/2024 -  1:13 PM) Page 30

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=024860
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=024860
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b417bb9e-2991-46dc-b910-5aa0fc693b8d
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4510
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b313e221-bb8b-4dfe-919c-7b2123e86238
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4510
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0a883554-0f9f-4147-94be-a7a94afd76d1
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4510
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6bb6f2bf-21dc-4b66-9f75-8487beb37a97
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4510
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=92e51250-bf4c-4062-acbb-026df9945653
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4510
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=be5db748-df93-4e4f-b6e9-7f760ff668a5
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4510
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a80519e7-e1fe-4ae0-93f9-5b358b5c200c
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4510
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a6a17f20-95a8-4f81-90e3-3637783cfeee
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-430-4411


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

9010218460 Total:  10.99

 27.81  0.00 01/06/2025  012/1/2024 No9010224527

  01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce Copier Maintenance- PW Garage

9010224527 Total:  27.81

Konica Minolta Total:  589.73

Lee Jensen Sales Co., Inc.

044070

 264.30  0.00 01/06/2025  012/12/2024 No0031037-00

  60-445-4422 Safety Supplies Gas Det Repair

0031037-00 Total:  264.30

Lee Jensen Sales Co., Inc. T  264.30

Lund Industries, Inc.

024470

 1,542.92  0.00 01/06/2025  012/16/2024 NoNAU605

  01-440-4383 Firearm Training Firearms Equipment

NAU605 Total:  1,542.92

Lund Industries, Inc. Total:  1,542.92

Marberry Cleaners

008430

 26.42  0.00 01/06/2025  011/1/2024 No8FAFEB

  01-440-4450 Prisoner Mtce & Supplies Prisoner Blanket Cleaning

8FAFEB Total:  26.42

Marberry Cleaners Total:  26.42

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (12/30/2024 -  1:13 PM) Page 31

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=20f56f24-1b4b-4006-a75e-795905e9a1fa
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4520
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=044070
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=044070
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=14c282d0-1446-4a41-b2f0-cd5f86b879d9
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4422
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=024470
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=024470
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=75cbe940-dd4e-476a-92f9-40803f6776dc
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4383
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=008430
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=008430
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e7603be3-7856-43aa-abf7-e58cbd7afd45
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4450


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

Mc Cue Builders

031350

 5,000.00  0.00 01/06/2025  012/10/2024 No20230800845

  90-000-2225 Due To Others - Damage Bond Bond Return- 310 Lake Run Lane

20230800845 Total:  5,000.00

 5,000.00  0.00 01/06/2025  012/10/2024 No20231101043

  90-000-2225 Due To Others - Damage Bond Bond Return- 345 Pheasant Hill Dr

20231101043 Total:  5,000.00

 5,000.00  0.00 01/06/2025  012/10/2024 No20231101046

  90-000-2225 Due To Others - Damage Bond Bond Return- 2926 Hampton Ave

20231101046 Total:  5,000.00

 5,000.00  0.00 01/06/2025  012/10/2024 No20240200047

  90-000-2225 Due To Others - Damage Bond Bond Return- 452 Prairie Ridge

20240200047 Total:  5,000.00

 5,000.00  0.00 01/06/2025  012/10/2024 No20240200055

  90-000-2225 Due To Others - Damage Bond Bond Return- 365 Pheasant Hill Dr

20240200055 Total:  5,000.00

Mc Cue Builders Total:  25,000.00

Meade Electric Company, Inc.

027140

 919.66  0.00 01/06/2025  012/5/2024 No711163

  01-445-4545 Traffic Signs & Signals Traffic Light Repair- Randall/ Dogwood/ Ritter

711163 Total:  919.66

Meade Electric Company,  919.66

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (12/30/2024 -  1:13 PM) Page 32

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031350
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031350
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c9a5bddb-c8d6-4011-87aa-a1fbf8805d7f
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:90-000-2225
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=2d393124-cf9e-47ea-b95c-537e2699e7c3
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:90-000-2225
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=7bfccbf7-e6fb-4bf6-948f-3325433714d4
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:90-000-2225
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=bcfda474-85fa-41a3-80b5-2f3706b64862
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:90-000-2225
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=09df9a52-33fb-485f-845c-82345d998198
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:90-000-2225
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=027140
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=027140
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b0190491-80ab-4a7c-a435-9f6ccfe77d5c
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4545


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

Menards

016070

 45.96  0.00 01/06/2025  012/2/2024 No40212

  60-445-4799 Misc. Expenditures Heater & Thermostat

40212 Total:  45.96

 39.72  0.00 01/06/2025  012/2/2024 No40212-02

  60-445-4562 Testing (water) Sample Tap- Truck #125

40212-02 Total:  39.72

 67.88  0.00 01/06/2025  012/2/2024 No40212-03

  60-445-4423 Tools Wire Wheels, Brushes

40212-03 Total:  67.88

 3.92  0.00 01/06/2025  012/2/2024 No40212-04

  60-445-4799 Misc. Expenditures Dwell

40212-04 Total:  3.92

 294.97  0.00 01/06/2025  012/2/2024 No40212-05

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint Supplies/ Parts- TPs

40212-05 Total:  294.97

 5.98  0.00 01/06/2025  012/2/2024 No40212-06

  60-445-4565 Water Well Rpr & Mtce Thermometer- Wells

40212-06 Total:  5.98

 246.60  0.00 01/06/2025  012/3/2024 No40277

  01-490-4759 Community Events Christmas Decorations

40277 Total:  246.60

 5.58  0.00 01/06/2025  012/5/2024 No40405

  01-445-4421 Custodial Supplies Febreze

40405 Total:  5.58

 68.92  0.00 01/06/2025  012/5/2024 No40405-02

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (12/30/2024 -  1:13 PM) Page 33

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=016070
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=016070
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=5a08a1f2-efe2-455b-9aeb-6b2448f667da
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4799
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=7f33f10e-0b49-447a-955b-228c91f34b96
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4562
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6970bbfb-ecc2-43d2-80c3-3d24b92003b1
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4423
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=5d87a2d5-3f84-41e9-ace9-24bf212eb92d
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4799
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=58784f54-b7d4-4b27-9a09-21296f81851e
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4567
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a136c37a-cbf4-4e85-bd69-e3db1a900d05
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4565
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0a5bfe7e-2177-4115-a388-adab55e8aa52
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-490-4759
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=9e07ff41-f1ac-4999-8c89-3de1b0c69e1c
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4421
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ca1163ef-5606-408c-b945-0c4208011414


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

  01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce Conduit/ Coupler

40405-02 Total:  68.92

 48.15  0.00 01/06/2025  012/5/2024 No40407

  60-445-4870 Equipment Air Tank & Install- Truck #183

40407 Total:  48.15

 1,044.78  0.00 01/06/2025  012/5/2024 No40421

  60-445-4423 Tools Tools- Branson

40421 Total:  1,044.78

 383.54  0.00 01/06/2025  012/5/2024 No40424

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Tool Cart, Tools

40424 Total:  383.54

 29.88  0.00 01/06/2025  012/5/2024 No40425

  60-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Seat Cover- Truck #125

40425 Total:  29.88

 80.94  0.00 01/06/2025  012/5/2024 No40425-02

  60-445-4423 Tools Map Gas

40425-02 Total:  80.94

 192.36  0.00 01/06/2025  012/5/2024 No40425-03

  60-445-4870 Equipment Air Tank & Install

40425-03 Total:  192.36

 42.99  0.00 01/06/2025  012/5/2024 No40430

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint Water Filter

40430 Total:  42.99

-24.99  0.00 01/06/2025  012/6/2024 No40485

  60-445-4870 Equipment Rachet Strap Return

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (12/30/2024 -  1:13 PM) Page 34

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4520
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=dc786671-14bd-4388-a394-306e1631e129
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4870
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1c0e89f9-c7a8-43f7-8b44-4d2e8901ca83
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4423
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d8655784-cda7-48e2-8e44-43fb13b01d4c
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4511
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=fd2fb757-db94-4cb3-b316-05edec842b38
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4511
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d3928c0f-6ccb-4045-9d3e-abd936ad579f
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4423
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3480f5ae-ce37-4b74-9c42-92cfc480c842
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4870
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f45c4fde-dce7-4bdc-ae14-0eb1136d1da4
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4567
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=786337a9-dbe8-4fb0-90f4-1fc2b838a09e
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4870


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

40485 Total: -24.99

 36.92  0.00 01/06/2025  012/6/2024 No40486

  60-445-4870 Equipment Air Tank & Install- Truck #158

40486 Total:  36.92

 111.61  0.00 01/06/2025  012/9/2024 No40656

  01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce NA Fire Garage Supplies/ Repair

40656 Total:  111.61

 11.99  0.00 01/06/2025  012/9/2024 No40656-02

  60-445-4799 Misc. Expenditures Folgers Coffee

40656-02 Total:  11.99

-42.99  0.00 01/06/2025  012/9/2024 No40660

  01-445-4510 Equipment/IT Maint House Flt Sys Return

40660 Total: -42.99

 275.15  0.00 01/06/2025  012/11/2024 No40769

  01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce Supplies- 22 Monroe Street

40769 Total:  275.15

 118.87  0.00 01/06/2025  012/12/2024 No40822

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Kerosene, Paper Towels, Degreaser

40822 Total:  118.87

 16.96  0.00 01/06/2025  012/12/2024 No40822-02

  01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce Coat Hooks, Stainless Steel Cleaner

40822-02 Total:  16.96

 19.94  0.00 01/06/2025  012/12/2024 No40861

  01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce Toggle Bolts

40861 Total:  19.94

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (12/30/2024 -  1:13 PM) Page 35

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=dc7b4b09-3cfc-40c3-b8c6-2e9f122f2aa1
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4870
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e12bd8ab-9580-42fa-bb98-07a5a9124a69
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4520
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=aa708224-f098-4c90-8a10-a862300d5698
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4799
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=fce6d552-d081-4aec-ac61-a87479410e39
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4510
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=05f029b2-1419-4185-84fa-aad7d455a02f
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4520
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=40710f03-d526-4cb6-a557-ee027ff322b5
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4511
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=33fe2d1a-30d2-47d4-aaeb-c293a87d982b
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4520
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a5b35f19-256f-4a21-8da5-132a3a650613
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4520


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

Menards Total:  3,125.63

Michael Ramsey

468395

 425.00  0.00 01/06/2025  012/6/2024 No12062024

  60-445-4380 Training Water Class Training- Branson

12062024 Total:  425.00

Michael Ramsey Total:  425.00

Mooney & Thomas, Pc

001040

 1,100.00  0.00 01/06/2025  011/30/2024 No9218665

  01-435-4267 Finance Services Payroll Processing- Nov 2024

9218665 Total:  1,100.00

 75.00  0.00 01/06/2025  011/30/2024 No9218667

  80-430-4581 Banking Services/Fees Police Pension- Dec 2024

9218667 Total:  75.00

Mooney & Thomas, Pc To  1,175.00

MOSCA Design, Inc

468884

 831.96  0.00 01/06/2025  012/20/2024 No42406

  01-490-4759 Community Events Christmas Decorations

42406 Total:  831.96

MOSCA Design, Inc Total:  831.96

Motorola Solutions- STARCOM21

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (12/30/2024 -  1:13 PM) Page 36

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468395
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468395
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=29f1fb13-6d73-4199-9057-5d4cf1c7cfa8
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4380
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=001040
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=001040
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=cab2dc67-e17a-41ef-9382-b3a179d64909
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-435-4267
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3727f3aa-9a43-44ae-a9ab-5ba9db0abfae
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:80-430-4581
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468884
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468884
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b5e66c84-b7a1-4626-a667-ba80be754d83
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-490-4759
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=002980


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

002980

 734.00  0.00 01/06/2025  012/1/2024 No8965320241101

  01-440-4652 Phones and Connectivity StarCom- Dec 2024

8965320241101 Total:  734.00

Motorola Solutions- STAR  734.00

MSC Industrial Supply

051190

 122.00  0.00 01/06/2025  012/2/2024 No52958449

  01-445-4870 Equipment Cotton, Knit And Disposable Gloves

52958449 Total:  122.00

MSC Industrial Supply To  122.00

North American Valuation and Consulting LLC

468906

 2,400.00  0.00 01/06/2025  012/16/2024 No194-2024-2089

  19-438-4280 Professional/Consulting Fees 5 S Lincolnway Appraisal

194-2024-2089 Total:  2,400.00

North American Valuation a  2,400.00

North Aurora NAPA, Inc.

038730

 41.98  0.00 01/06/2025  03/4/2024 No460384

  60-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Wiper Blades

460384 Total:  41.98

 97.66  0.00 01/06/2025  011/6/2024 No477865

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Mirror- Truck #147

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (12/30/2024 -  1:13 PM) Page 37

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=002980
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6931c3f6-52e4-4f07-a047-ee5485e994da
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4652
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051190
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051190
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d05bb2f1-767e-42e0-94ab-f0c0c13d6316
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4870
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468906
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468906
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e3aaa011-784a-4c0e-a850-b16e9381f0aa
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:19-438-4280
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=038730
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=038730
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e9c30731-8719-40b0-9bfb-da6ee46d5108
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4511
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8be8f94a-63ec-4817-8d20-2f7e463f62bb
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4511


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

477865 Total:  97.66

 136.05  0.00 01/06/2025  011/19/2024 No478738

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Hydraulic Filter- Truck #168

478738 Total:  136.05

 9.68  0.00 01/06/2025  011/21/2024 No478904

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Lug Nuts- Truck #128

478904 Total:  9.68

 60.45  0.00 01/06/2025  011/22/2024 No478998

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Air Filters- Truck #192

478998 Total:  60.45

 37.76  0.00 01/06/2025  011/27/2024 No479337

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Fuse Holders

479337 Total:  37.76

 229.99  0.00 01/06/2025  012/2/2024 No479464

  01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Squad Parts

479464 Total:  229.99

 293.01  0.00 01/06/2025  012/2/2024 No479466

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Fuel Pump- Truck #195

479466 Total:  293.01

 1,108.83  0.00 01/06/2025  012/2/2024 No479469

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Battery (3)- Truck #186

479469 Total:  1,108.83

 199.99  0.00 01/06/2025  012/2/2024 No479498

  01-445-4870 Equipment Wrench

479498 Total:  199.99

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (12/30/2024 -  1:13 PM) Page 38

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=224aba1a-4dfe-4378-88a8-ef3563bf1838
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4511
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6196c03c-5bec-43ce-993a-2f2daaffc74a
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4511
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0ddc4a01-f78c-492a-b71d-c0e6d027d700
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4511
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0df26403-15f9-4696-a130-02a02cf8c7d3
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4511
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a53662ad-03e5-4bb0-9599-0f900a81e6fc
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4511
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=bf028a90-11e3-4cc3-ac96-b5b52434d79b
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4511
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=08493fe3-73a7-46d4-9a9a-39ac0be2b342
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4511
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ebf40753-d3ea-49a8-a0e8-d910344044b8
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4870


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

 372.87  0.00 01/06/2025  012/5/2024 No479818

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Alternator Belts- Truck #195

479818 Total:  372.87

 81.75  0.00 01/06/2025  012/5/2024 No479819

  01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Squad Parts

479819 Total:  81.75

 22.30  0.00 01/06/2025  012/6/2024 No479833

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Battery Cable

479833 Total:  22.30

 181.20  0.00 01/06/2025  012/6/2024 No479844

  01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Squad Parts

479844 Total:  181.20

 186.99  0.00 01/06/2025  012/6/2024 No479851

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Brake Pads- 2020 Ford

479851 Total:  186.99

 63.28  0.00 01/06/2025  012/9/2024 No480009

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Air Filters

480009 Total:  63.28

 76.50  0.00 01/06/2025  012/9/2024 No480016

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Electrical Tape

480016 Total:  76.50

 83.90  0.00 01/06/2025  012/9/2024 No480049

  01-445-4870 Equipment Core Deposit Credit

480049 Total:  83.90

-99.00  0.00 01/06/2025  012/9/2024 No480062

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Core Deposit Credit

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (12/30/2024 -  1:13 PM) Page 39

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=fc4bac36-105c-4ff5-93a4-c5d82945f19b
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4511
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1d0c6124-c143-4113-8047-f96fb5cac25f
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4511
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=7b788b80-be80-4b91-8aae-9c8b5a4c11cd
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4511
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=70684181-2db0-42e2-b946-0aa7308f75fd
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4511
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8040c32b-d076-469b-aef6-33fe9ccbd836
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4511
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=9a0681cd-f0d1-417a-93cb-231150a3e060
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4511
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=75b40f9a-c890-4252-a9e3-485a121ea807
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4511
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=93deda8e-6023-4591-a873-e08e3823e518
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4870
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=9fe0a914-327d-4269-a546-e3e429dfdbe6
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4511


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

480062 Total: -99.00

 294.00  0.00 01/06/2025  012/12/2024 No480265

  01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Squad Parts

480265 Total:  294.00

North Aurora NAPA, Inc. T  3,479.19

Office Depot

039370

 21.50  0.00 01/06/2025  011/5/2024 No394950324001

  01-430-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

394950324001 Total:  21.50

 21.50  0.00 01/06/2025  011/5/2024 No394950324001-02

  01-445-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

394950324001-02 Total:  21.50

 21.50  0.00 01/06/2025  011/5/2024 No394950324001-03

  60-445-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

394950324001-03 Total:  21.50

 21.50  0.00 01/06/2025  011/5/2024 No394950324001-04

  01-441-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

394950324001-04 Total:  21.50

 17.38  0.00 01/06/2025  012/3/2024 No396296566001

  01-430-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

396296566001 Total:  17.38

 17.38  0.00 01/06/2025  012/3/2024 No396296566001-02

  01-445-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (12/30/2024 -  1:13 PM) Page 40

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4d1029e8-d717-46d9-8855-37ad76aa1a3e
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4511
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039370
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039370
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=99cd5675-6f69-4cdc-accb-a3e30961c3a4
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-430-4411
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=925bd023-4762-4d52-be83-77ad3c3bf336
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4411
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=84d47fc1-0d72-4c63-a653-b2573b37b019
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4411
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b6d8fe97-565f-477b-b968-5fbff34beed1
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-441-4411
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1e76ed15-9208-4332-9c88-375248b8f64f
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-430-4411
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=011895d8-78df-4e2c-8d91-462279403a91
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4411


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

396296566001-02 Total:  17.38

 17.39  0.00 01/06/2025  012/3/2024 No396296566001-03

  60-445-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

396296566001-03 Total:  17.39

 17.39  0.00 01/06/2025  012/3/2024 No396296566001-04

  01-441-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

396296566001-04 Total:  17.39

 14.35  0.00 01/06/2025  012/11/2024 No401099059001

  01-430-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

401099059001 Total:  14.35

 14.35  0.00 01/06/2025  012/11/2024 No401099059001-02

  01-445-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

401099059001-02 Total:  14.35

 14.36  0.00 01/06/2025  012/11/2024 No401099059001-03

  60-445-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

401099059001-03 Total:  14.36

 14.36  0.00 01/06/2025  012/11/2024 No401099059001-04

  01-441-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

401099059001-04 Total:  14.36

 0.74  0.00 01/06/2025  012/12/2024 No401704052001

  01-430-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

401704052001 Total:  0.74

 0.74  0.00 01/06/2025  012/12/2024 No401704052001-02

  01-445-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

401704052001-02 Total:  0.74

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (12/30/2024 -  1:13 PM) Page 41

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c0895753-5f5d-4044-afab-378b76072f1d
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4411
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=7c6f252f-a504-4ad0-af75-4abd4026a2ce
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-441-4411
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=9d2aa015-9426-40f1-853e-86ccae3a6a1f
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-430-4411
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=5a205f29-e906-43da-bb8d-d757e6210372
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4411
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1914f3f2-3a33-4bfe-98c8-c687c739d4be
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4411
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=db4986a8-fb9e-4da5-a35e-a0a4e59d83e2
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-441-4411
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b81cb5be-02fb-47c9-a537-257ccbe88f84
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-430-4411
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=97c911a0-380a-4caa-982c-a00579254691
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4411


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

 6.77  0.00 01/06/2025  012/12/2024 No401704052001-03

  60-445-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

401704052001-03 Total:  6.77

 0.74  0.00 01/06/2025  012/12/2024 No401704052001-04

  01-441-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

401704052001-04 Total:  0.74

 15.16  0.00 01/06/2025  012/13/2024 No401704806001

  60-445-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

401704806001 Total:  15.16

Office Depot Total:  237.11

Old Second National Bank

026970

 18.20  0.00 01/06/2025  012/17/2024 No24114

  01-440-4555 Investigations Subpoena/ SW Fee

24114 Total:  18.20

Old Second National Bank  18.20

Olsson Roofing Company, Inc.

042370

 880.25  0.00 01/06/2025  011/29/2024 No24003775

  01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce Leak Repair- PD

24003775 Total:  880.25

Olsson Roofing Company,  880.25

Ottosen DiNolfo Hasenbalg & Castaldo, Ltd.

031590

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (12/30/2024 -  1:13 PM) Page 42

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4ac465e2-22fd-4453-ac7a-a41bffb968e0
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4411
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3322e1c0-f784-4039-b2e9-b03cdf3afe84
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-441-4411
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=33fe2e2a-4eb5-4d6c-8466-c7e45c214589
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4411
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=026970
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=026970
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=db9b2238-2f71-45c6-9aeb-976299a4581f
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4555
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=042370
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=042370
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=201a8c23-0a5a-4742-a8f5-9980e8adc2a5
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4520
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031590
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031590


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

 220.50  0.00 01/06/2025  011/30/2024 No11107

  01-430-4260 Legal Nov 24 Legal

11107 Total:  220.50

Ottosen DiNolfo Hasenbal  220.50

Paddock Publications, Inc.

026910

 289.80  0.00 01/06/2025  012/1/2024 No315644

  01-435-4506 Publishing/Advertising Truth In Taxation Notice

315644 Total:  289.80

 922.53  0.00 01/06/2025  012/1/2024 No315644-02

  01-435-4506 Publishing/Advertising Treasures Report Notice

315644-02 Total:  922.53

Paddock Publications, Inc.  1,212.33

R. J. O'Neil, Inc.

029370

 310.00  0.00 01/06/2025  012/6/2024 No00125807

  01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce HVAC Repair- VH Boardroom

00125807 Total:  310.00

R. J. O'Neil, Inc. Total:  310.00

RAY O'HERRON Co., INC

044220

 858.00  0.00 01/06/2025  012/2/2024 No2380240

  01-440-4160 Uniform Allowance New Vest

2380240 Total:  858.00

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (12/30/2024 -  1:13 PM) Page 43

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3235d633-48db-4658-bc1d-cdd613b3b938
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-430-4260
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=026910
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=026910
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8ba9fa4b-7787-40d8-88b2-7771517db1c8
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-435-4506
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=da066d5d-66c9-4af9-b8f1-e93dc3bcbbf8
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-435-4506
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=029370
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=029370
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=59e916b8-e443-420b-9898-765b90fd80ed
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4520
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=044220
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=044220
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=87870217-8adf-4493-b923-6c2de9207bfa
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4160


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

 858.00  0.00 01/06/2025  012/4/2024 No2380780

  01-440-4160 Uniform Allowance New Vest

2380780 Total:  858.00

RAY O'HERRON Co., INC  1,716.00

Springbrook Software LLC

467920

 149.00  0.00 01/06/2025  011/30/2024 NoINV-019196

  60-445-4510 Equipment/IT Maint IVR Payments- Nov 2024

INV-019196 Total:  149.00

Springbrook Software LLC  149.00

Sunbelt Rentals, Inc.

043800

 1,054.50  0.00 01/06/2025  012/9/2024 No162925320-0001

  01-490-4759 Community Events Light Towers

162925320-0001 Total:  1,054.50

Sunbelt Rentals, Inc. Total:  1,054.50

Superior Asphalt Materials LLC

031440

 183.04  0.00 01/06/2025  010/2/2024 No20241425

  01-445-4540 Streets & Alleys Rpr & Mtce Asphalt

20241425 Total:  183.04

Superior Asphalt Materials  183.04

Technology Management Rev Fund

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (12/30/2024 -  1:13 PM) Page 44

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a9837ed6-4f35-497c-a46e-da97ce45a3c0
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4160
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467920
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467920
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=2a360aed-1b64-4de1-99ff-072741f70c85
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4510
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=043800
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=043800
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=767c171b-a43e-4dd5-ad07-cc1cfb1cf3cf
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-490-4759
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031440
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031440
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=7e917fa5-a01a-4dcf-aa18-e99ca96727ef
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4540
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=007390


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

007390

 517.01  0.00 01/06/2025  011/18/2024 NoT2509677

  01-440-4652 Phones and Connectivity LEADS

T2509677 Total:  517.01

Technology Management R  517.01

Terminix Anderson

019770

 114.35  0.00 01/06/2025  012/1/2024 No71416933

  01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce Pest Control- VH

71416933 Total:  114.35

 108.30  0.00 01/06/2025  012/1/2024 No71417436

  01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce Pest Control- PD

71417436 Total:  108.30

 101.15  0.00 01/06/2025  012/1/2024 No71417477

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint Pest Control- TPs

71417477 Total:  101.15

Terminix Anderson Total:  323.80

Testing Service Corporaton

014450

 5,726.00  0.00 01/06/2025  011/30/2024 NoIN132940

  21-452-4501 Contractual Services PW Building Material Testing

IN132940 Total:  5,726.00

Testing Service Corporaton  5,726.00

The Cincinnati Insurance Company

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (12/30/2024 -  1:13 PM) Page 45

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=007390
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ed7d2b89-890b-406c-b9a6-328b8e73b193
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4652
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=019770
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=019770
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f7c29f46-0744-446c-b10a-aa08f8397db0
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4520
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=414b4c20-13f0-45c6-8690-0974b940a1cf
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4520
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=448de544-b106-408f-b116-ae6b65adaa0c
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4567
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=014450
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=014450
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3a30a2e8-7279-4daf-a27c-0080ba16e22a
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:21-452-4501
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468905


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

468905

 22,286.00  0.00 01/06/2025  012/9/2024 No1000759986

  24-452-4944 Insurance Builders Risk Policy- PW Building

1000759986 Total:  22,286.00

The Cincinnati Insurance C  22,286.00

The Fields on Caton Farm, Inc

468516

 335.00  0.00 01/06/2025  012/17/2024 No4685

  01-445-4532 Tree Service Parkway Tree Replacement

4685 Total:  335.00

The Fields on Caton Farm,  335.00

The Way Maker Group, LLC

468907

 831.21  0.00 01/06/2025  012/19/2024 No12/19/24

  60-000-2215 Hydrant Meter Deposits Hydrant Meter Deposit Less Usage

12/19/24 Total:  831.21

The Way Maker Group, LL  831.21

Uline, Inc

468220

 413.77  0.00 01/06/2025  012/4/2024 No186446003

  01-445-4521 Mosquito Control Custodial Supplies- PD

186446003 Total:  413.77

 1,065.61  0.00 01/06/2025  012/5/2024 No186482195

  01-440-4557 Evidence Processing Evidence Supplies

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (12/30/2024 -  1:13 PM) Page 46

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468905
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c7b2f512-c012-47c2-a8bc-ad0c018712e3
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:24-452-4944
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468516
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468516
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=64fcf408-6215-4437-847d-d403b03bb4cc
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4532
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468907
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468907
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3af7f714-0134-4f14-b651-cfb2c5915415
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-000-2215
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468220
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468220
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f87a9d23-2fb0-4efb-ab3b-53b6800643af
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4521
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=db15b382-2ae2-446c-864a-27e0bf98657f
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4557


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

186482195 Total:  1,065.61

 166.30  0.00 01/06/2025  012/10/2024 No186645771

  01-440-4411 Office Expenses Labels

186645771 Total:  166.30

 213.14  0.00 01/06/2025  012/10/2024 No186652465

  01-445-4521 Mosquito Control Custodial Supplies- PD

186652465 Total:  213.14

 446.45  0.00 01/06/2025  012/12/2024 No186829050

  60-445-4411 Office Expenses Laminator & Sheets

186829050 Total:  446.45

Uline, Inc Total:  2,305.27

USABlueBook

035680

 359.56  0.00 01/06/2025  011/19/2024 NoINV00546719

  60-445-4562 Testing (water) DI Water

INV00546719 Total:  359.56

 605.28  0.00 01/06/2025  012/6/2024 NoINV00561485

  60-445-4870 Equipment Water Service Box Lock

INV00561485 Total:  605.28

USABlueBook Total:  964.84

Water Products Company

001170

 224.50  0.00 01/06/2025  012/11/2024 No0326653

  60-445-4423 Tools Tools- Branson

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (12/30/2024 -  1:13 PM) Page 47

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=dbbacbd3-471d-4dd5-a913-0d0ba47f0818
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4411
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=12c2b88d-d4df-45ac-9b17-8003a18c9a61
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4521
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=2bc7bb71-f92e-42d8-8e9c-6f2f56fa5386
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4411
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=035680
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=035680
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a90f9653-d08e-4eea-8326-dedae20136a6
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4562
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=9cb9b9a0-169b-4138-9e81-9599015186de
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4870
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=001170
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=001170
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=7f14c512-c99c-4fdc-a5a6-2c249e271e3c
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4423


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

0326653 Total:  224.50

Water Products Company T  224.50

Water Resources

010380

 1,285.50  0.00 01/06/2025  012/10/2024 No37759

  60-445-4480 New Meters,rprs. & Rplcmts. 2" Meter & Flange/ MIU

37759 Total:  1,285.50

Water Resources Total:  1,285.50

WBK Engineering, LLC

467655

 625.00  0.00 01/06/2025  012/10/2024 No26307

  01-441-4255 Engineering Site Inspection- 1783 Breton

26307 Total:  625.00

 625.00  0.00 01/06/2025  012/10/2024 No26308

  01-441-4255 Engineering Site Inspection- 1775 Breton

26308 Total:  625.00

 665.37  0.00 01/06/2025  012/10/2024 No26310

  01-441-4255 Engineering Engineering Consult

26310 Total:  665.37

 1,093.63  0.00 01/06/2025  012/10/2024 No26311

  90-000-E279 ESI Constructors - Aurora Pack Site Inspection- Aurora Pack

26311 Total:  1,093.63

 12,587.13  0.00 01/06/2025  012/10/2024 No26312

  90-000-E110 NW Corner Randall & Oak(Lot 6) Site Inspection- Randall Square

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (12/30/2024 -  1:13 PM) Page 48

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=010380
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=010380
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=cd5d0532-1201-47a6-9c2e-14b4b9e812e2
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4480
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467655
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467655
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=dcedf9bb-f95f-47d5-904f-a3617d43d509
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-441-4255
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=883d8b33-9c45-4105-8412-6be1dc111186
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-441-4255
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=01f2c33f-05d9-4ad7-bc66-3039b35472b4
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-441-4255
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a1e611e8-fc46-4672-b0db-1170103d7703
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:90-000-E279
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=24aa3cf0-8ca2-4467-8cdd-1a81fcafafc5
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:90-000-E110


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

26312 Total:  12,587.13

 162.50  0.00 01/06/2025  012/10/2024 No26313

  90-000-E274 Randall Terrace LLC - Next Gen Site Inspection- Randall Terrace

26313 Total:  162.50

 5,621.87  0.00 01/06/2025  012/10/2024 No26314

  90-000-E288 NA Fire Department Site Inspection- NAFD Station No. 1

26314 Total:  5,621.87

 3,347.43  0.00 01/06/2025  012/10/2024 No26315

  90-000-E273 Phelan Development - Park 88 Site Inspection- Park 88 Logistics Center

26315 Total:  3,347.43

 564.00  0.00 01/06/2025  012/10/2024 No26316

  90-000-E284 Building C - Opus Site Closeout- Valley Green Bldg C

26316 Total:  564.00

 109.19  0.00 01/06/2025  012/10/2024 No26317

  90-000-E283 Adventist Church Sewer Connect Site Inspection- 7th Day Adventist

26317 Total:  109.19

 141.00  0.00 01/06/2025  012/10/2024 No26318

  90-000-E289 Fox Valley Park District Site Closeout- Lippold Park Renovation

26318 Total:  141.00

 2,479.20  0.00 01/06/2025  012/10/2024 No26319

  90-000-E264 McCue - Mooselakes Site Inspection- Moose Lake Estates Unit 3

26319 Total:  2,479.20

 711.50  0.00 01/06/2025  012/10/2024 No26320

  90-000-E286 River Front RAM Truck Facility Site Revies & Inspection- River Front Ram

26320 Total:  711.50

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (12/30/2024 -  1:13 PM) Page 49

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b8419229-8378-4190-b803-0bc21ee45237
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:90-000-E274
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=34fbf981-062d-4f54-a85a-01031e5d8136
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:90-000-E288
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8535089b-5ddb-41d8-af1b-e0156b580fac
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:90-000-E273
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=953b4524-9d80-49c9-b7fe-1a68b848aae5
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:90-000-E284
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=df368238-d614-441b-b7f2-bb672f625565
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:90-000-E283
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=866d8ccb-a7e0-471d-a816-f852ceafac4b
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:90-000-E289
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f97b54e3-3f95-4931-8204-7cf441bd1b0c
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:90-000-E264
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=7b970bf3-1eb7-4ebe-ab2d-85be84f47472
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:90-000-E286


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

 2,686.81  0.00 01/06/2025  012/10/2024 No26321

  90-000-E293 Opus - Euclid Expansion Site Review & Inspection- Euclid Beverage Bldg

26321 Total:  2,686.81

 3,360.16  0.00 01/06/2025  012/10/2024 No26322

  90-000-E296 300 Mitchell Rd - Liberty IL Site Inspection- 300 Mitchell Rd

26322 Total:  3,360.16

 1,861.37  0.00 01/06/2025  012/10/2024 No26323

  90-000-E299 Towne Centre Senior Apartments Plan Review- Clover Development

26323 Total:  1,861.37

 1,232.00  0.00 01/06/2025  012/10/2024 No26324

  01-441-4255 Engineering Plan Review- Autumn Ridge Subdivision Re-Grade

26324 Total:  1,232.00

 491.50  0.00 01/06/2025  012/10/2024 No26325

  90-000-E142 Fortunato Restaurant Project Closeout- Fortunato

26325 Total:  491.50

 1,000.00  0.00 01/06/2025  012/10/2024 No26326

  21-452-4255 Engineering PW Site Design

26326 Total:  1,000.00

 5,655.77  0.00 01/06/2025  012/10/2024 No26327

  21-452-4255 Engineering PW Construction Engineering

26327 Total:  5,655.77

 3,587.00  0.00 01/06/2025  012/11/2024 No26340

  19-438-4255 Engineering IL 31 & Oak- Pole Engineering

26340 Total:  3,587.00

WBK Engineering, LLC To  48,607.43

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (12/30/2024 -  1:13 PM) Page 50

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b958eb0b-55c8-4a81-93e9-568917fd06d8
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:90-000-E293
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=44450118-605a-454d-bd6f-3a4e564c5e12
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:90-000-E296
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6a8fa569-7ee9-4c7d-8ee0-362fa135ab6e
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:90-000-E299
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8102fc4f-45f3-46c9-95f9-d039d0404a79
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-441-4255
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=013f04c8-a551-4c48-98b4-a1cec278a716
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:90-000-E142
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=591cfc1b-a557-45b8-94c5-36aee883bee0
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:21-452-4255
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=5fe17a57-5c7b-41d7-92ce-d992be8dfc65
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:21-452-4255
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1a330f22-d848-4f71-ba74-a33331366bf9
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:19-438-4255


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

Weblinx Incorporated

031420

 200.00  0.00 01/06/2025  012/3/2024 No34537

  01-430-4512 Website Maintenance Website Maintenance- Dec 2024

34537 Total:  200.00

Weblinx Incorporated Total  200.00

Weldstar Company

014090

 60.00  0.00 01/06/2025  012/2/2024 No0002352099

  01-445-4870 Equipment Jacket & Gloves

0002352099 Total:  60.00

 61.38  0.00 01/06/2025  012/5/2024 No0002352881

  01-445-4510 Equipment/IT Maint Nitrogen

0002352881 Total:  61.38

 30.69  0.00 01/06/2025  012/6/2024 No0002353204

  01-445-4510 Equipment/IT Maint Nitrogen

0002353204 Total:  30.69

Weldstar Company Total:  152.07

Williams Associates Architects, Ltd.

024930

 19,441.45  0.00 01/06/2025  012/16/2024 No0022987

  21-452-4501 Contractual Services Construction Architect Services- PW Facility

0022987 Total:  19,441.45

Williams Associates Archit  19,441.45

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (12/30/2024 -  1:13 PM) Page 51

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031420
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031420
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=7d73b6b9-9cf7-405c-957d-a78823057b4a
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-430-4512
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=014090
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=014090
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a1e5a243-1da9-4929-9e9b-35bf07d6d9da
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4870
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e06db67c-40de-4cc9-b6e7-e128020e4f83
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4510
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d8aecf99-449c-482d-a28e-95401e8a3e14
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4510
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=024930
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=024930
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8b127c37-332f-427d-8aa8-2af3a3f24df9
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:21-452-4501


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

Report Total:  1,391,105.50

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (12/30/2024 -  1:13 PM) Page 52

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.







 

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 
BOARD REPORT 

TO:  VILLAGE PRESIDENT & BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
  CC: STEVE BOSCO, VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR  
FROM:  NATHAN DARGA, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR 
SUBJECT: PETITION #24-07: CLOVER COMMUNITIES NORTH AURORA LLC 
AGENDA: JANUARY 6, 2025 BOARD MEETING 

 
DISCUSSION 
The subject property is located in the B-2 General Commercial District.  It is also part of the “Towne Center 
Planned Unit Development”, which was adopted as a special use for a general mixed-use planned unit 
development by Ordinance No. 05-05-02-02. The PUD Ordinance approved a mix of uses including a 
residential component on Lot 20. The PUD Ordinance was amended by Ordinance No. 13-04-01-01, that 
approved warehouse uses on Lot 20 instead of residential uses.  
 
Clover reached out to the Village in late 2023 regarding a residential use for this area. Staff brought the 
concept plan to the Village Board for review in early 2024. The Village Board supported adding residential 
back into the Towne Center PUD and had a favorable opinion of the proposed development.   
 
The 2005 PUD Ordinance included residential standards in Exhibit F. These standards included details that 
are no longer applicable to the property such as townhome dwelling density requirements. The standards 
for the new residential area are outlined in Exhibit D in the 2nd amendment ordinance. These standards are 
designed for multi-family buildings and uses. The standards were created in partnership with Clover 
Development and their proposed site plan meets these new standards. The standards are applicable to any 
future development in the new residential area. 
 
The proposed PUD Amendment will add a residential area in the Towne Center PUD. The total acreage for 
the new proposed residential area is approximately 11.34 acres. The 11.34-acre vacant tract is situated 
directly east of 1851 Orchard Gateway Blvd (Riverfront Ram) and directly north of 1600 Orchard Gateway 
Blvd (JCPenney). The property is currently comprised of two separate parcels. A 9.28-acre parcel and 2.06-
acre parcel. The petitioner intends to subdivide the eastern 9.28-acre parcel into two parcels and build the 
independent living facility on the eastern 5.45 acres.  
 
The petitioner is proposing a senior (55 and older) apartment independent living facility. The 5.45-acre 
property would be improved with a four-story, 124 unit building with detached garages. The floorplan shows 
six (6) one-bedroom one-bath units, seventy-eight (78) two-bedroom one-bath units, thirty-two (32) two-
bedroom one and half bath units, and eight (8) two-bedroom one-bath extended units. Unit amenities include 
a full kitchen, stainless steel appliances, walk-in showers, indoor mailboxes and emergency pull cords in 
each unit. The overall building also includes amenities and activities for residents. Amenities include a large 
community room, coffee bar, fireplace lounge, fitness center, game room / library, and onsite beauty salon / 
barbershop. Activities include book clubs, knitting clubs, bingo, and various seasonal/social gatherings. 
 
The Independent Living Facility use requires one (1) parking space per dwelling unit plus two (2) parking 
spaces per 1,000 square feet of gross floor area of office. According to the petitioner there are 124 units and 
less than 1,000 square feet of gross floor area of office. As such, the Zoning Ordinance would require a total 
of 126 parking spaces for the entire site. The applicant has proposed 148 parking spaces for the site, which 
includes 40 detached garages.  They are also showing 50 land banked spaces that could be added in the 
future if the need arises. The site currently has two access points. The western access point has a dedicated 
turn lane. The eastern access point is located at a four way stop but does not have a dedicated turn lane. 
The applicant is conducting a traffic study. This study will evaluate options including adding an additional left 
turn lane or converting the eastern access point to right in and right out. 



2 

 
 
 
The Plan Commission reviewed the proposal at the November 5, 2024 meeting.  They tabled the item and 
made several suggestions to the petitioner.  Clover came back to the Plan Commission on December 3, 
2024 with revisions and the Commission voted to recommend approval of the project.  The Board reviewed 
the project at the December 16, 2024 Committee of the Whole meeting.  Based on the positive feedback, 
the project is now ready for final approval.   
 
 



 

 

  
 
 

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 
KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

 
Ordinance No. ___________________ 

 
______________________________________________________________________________  
 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE SECOND AMENDMENT TO ORDINANCE 05-
05-02-02, WHICH GRANTED A SPECIAL USE FOR A PLANNED UNIT 

DEVELOPMENT FOR THE NORTH AURORA TOWNE CENTRE, IN THE VILLAGE 
OF NORTH AURORA 

______________________________________________________________________________  
 
 
 

Adopted by the 
Board of Trustees and President 
of the Village of North Aurora 

this ____ day of __________, 2025 
 

 
Published in Pamphlet Form 

by authority of the Board of Trustees of the 
Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois, 

this ____ day of __________, 2025 
by ________________________________. 

 
 

Signed _____________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

ORDINANCE NO. _____________________ 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE SECOND AMENDMENT TO ORDINANCE 05-
05-02-02, WHICH GRANTED A SPECIAL USE FOR A PLANNED UNIT 

DEVELOPMENT FOR THE NORTH AURORA TOWNE CENTRE, IN THE VILLAGE 
OF NORTH AURORA 

 
 

WHEREAS, The North Aurora Towne Centre development was approved as a Planned 
Unit Development by Ordinance No. 05-05-02-02, dated May 2, 2005, recorded as Document No. 
2005K053995 (“PUD Ordinance”); and, 

 
WHEREAS, the PUD Ordinance approved a mix of uses including a residential 

component on lot 20; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the PUD Ordinance was amended by Ordinance No. 13-04-01-01, dated 

April 1, 2013, recorded as document No. 2013K050345 (“1st Amendment”); and, 
 
WHEREAS, the 1st Amendment approved warehouse uses on lot 20 instead of residential 

uses; and,  
  
WHEREAS, a petition for a second amendment to the Planned Unit Development (the 

“2nd Amendment”) has been filed with the Village of North Aurora, an Illinois municipal 
corporation (“Village”) by Lancaster Land, L.P. (“Developer”) as described in the application 
package attached as Exhibit C; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the 2nd amendment includes the parcels of land located on the north side of 
Orchard Gateway Blvd. which are legally described and attached hereto and incorporated herein 
as Exhibit A (“2nd Amendment Property”); and,  

 
WHEREAS, the 2nd Amendment Property is currently zoned B-2, General Business 

District; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Developer has further applied for Site Plan approval for a portion of the 

2nd Amendment Property which is legally described and attached hereto and incorporated herein 
as Exhibit B (“Subject Property”); and, 
 

WHEREAS, the North Aurora Plan Commission (“Plan Commission”) held a public 
hearing on November 5, 2024 on the Petition for the 2nd Amendment Property to be the new 
residential area of the Towne Centre Planned Unit Development and site plan review for the 
Subject Property, in accordance with State and local laws, including the notice requirements for 
the public hearings; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the North Aurora Village Board (“Village Board”) has received and reviewed 
the favorable recommendation of the Plan Commission with certain conditions in keeping with all 
the factors required to be considered for Special Use/PUDs and has determined that granting the 
Special Use/PUD and site plan requests is warranted and in the best interests of the Village. 



 

 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by the President and Trustee of the Village of North 

Aurora, Kane County, Illinois, as follows: 
 

 
SECTION 1: USE OF THE 2ND AMENDMENT PROPERTY  
 
 The second amendment to the PUD ordinance shall be and hereby is granted to allow the 
2nd Amendment property to be developed with residential uses including multi-family dwelling, 
independent living facility, and assisted living facility.  Such uses are in addition to those uses 
previously approved in the PUD Ordinance which shall remain as approved uses on the 2nd 
amendment property.  

  
SECTION 2: DEVELOPMENT OF THE 2ND AMENDMENT PROPERTY 
 

Development of the 2nd Amendment Property shall be in conformity with all applicable 
ordinances of the Village as now in effect, including the provisions for B-2, General Business 
District zoning and Site Plan Review, except as otherwise provided or specifically varied in the 
PUD Ordinance, the 1st amendment, and including the additional procedures, definitions, uses, and 
restrictions contained herein.   
 

A. DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS  
 

New residential development of the 2nd Amendment Property shall be governed by the 
standards attached as Exhibit D. New commercial development of the 2nd Amendment Property 
shall be governed by the provisions for B-2, General Business District zoning and Site Plan 
Review, except as otherwise provided or specifically varied in the PUD Ordinance, the 1st 
amendment.  
 

B. SITE PLAN, PLAT OF SUBDIVISION, ELEVATIONS, AND LANDSCAPE 
PLANS 

 
The Site Plan, Landscape Plan, and other supporting and explanatory development 

documents for the Subject Property are attached hereto as Exhibit E as hereinafter shown, and are 
incorporated herein.  Such Exhibits have been reviewed by the Plan Commission and are hereby 
approved by the Village Board.  Developer shall be entitled to approval of a final plat of 
subdivision and final engineering plans for the Subject Property so long as such final plat, final 
engineering plans and other submissions substantially conform to the plans herein approved. The 
Community Development Director has the authority to approve any final plans that are in 
substantial conformance with the Development plans as confirmed by the Village Engineer for 
technical provisions.  The final plat and final engineering plans shall be prepared and submitted 
in accordance with the Village’s Subdivision Regulations, except as specifically amended or 
otherwise provided herein.   

 
SECTION 3: GUARANTY FOR PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS 
 



 

 

After approval of the final plat and prior to signature by the President, Developer shall 
present a letter of credit to guarantee completion of water distribution lines, sanitary sewer lines, 
storm water sewer lines, and other applicable subdivision improvements identified in the Final 
Development Plans to be dedicated to the Village or other governmental body (“Public 
Improvements”) for the development so platted as required by this Ordinance (guaranteeing 
completion and payment of the Public Improvements), herein sometimes collectively referred to 
as the “Guarantee for Completion”, naming the Village as beneficiary or obligee, as required and 
in keeping with the Village Code requirements.   
 
 
SECTION 4: BUILDING CODE AND SUBDIVISION CONTROL ORDINANCE 
 

Developer shall comply in all respects with the generally applicable provisions of Village 
of North Aurora Subdivision provisions, Building Code provisions, and other provisions of the 
North Aurora Municipal pertaining to the development and construction. 
 
 
SECTION 5: COMPLIANCE WITH STATE STATUTES 
 

In the event that any one or more provisions of this Ordinance do not comply with any one 
or more provisions of the Illinois Compiled Statutes, the Village and Developer, and all of their 
respective successors and assigns, agree to cooperate to comply with said provisions which shall 
include, but not limited to, the passage of resolutions and ordinances to accomplish such 
compliance.  
 
 
SECTION 6: CONFLICT IN REGULATIONS AND ORDINANCES 
 

The provisions of this Ordinance shall supersede the provisions of any ordinance, code, or 
regulation of the Village which may be in conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance.   
However, all ordinances which are not inconsistent with or contrary to this Ordinance shall be 
applicable to the Subject Property.   
 
 
SECTION 7: INCORPORATION OF EXHIBITS 
 

All exhibits attached to this Ordinance are hereby incorporated herein and made a part of 
the substance hereof. 

 
 
SECTION 8: EFFECTIVE DATE 
 

This Ordinance shall become effective from and after its passage and approval in 
accordance with law. 

 

 



 

 

 

Presented to the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois 

this ____ day of _____________, 2025, A.D. 

 

Passed by the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois 

this ____ day of _____________, 2025, A.D. 

  
 Jason Christiansen _________  Laura Curtis   _________ 
 
 Todd Niedzwiedz _________  Mark Guethle  _________ 
  
 Michael Lowery _________  Carolyn Bird Salazar _________ 
 
Approved and signed by me as President of the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane 
County, Illinois this                 day of ______________ 2025, A.D. 
 
 
 
             
      Mark Gaffino, Village President 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Jessica Watkins, Village Clerk 
  



 

 

Exhibit A 
 

2nd Amendment Property 
 
 

LOTS 2 AND 3 OF THE FIRST RESUBDIVISION OF LOT 16 OF NORTH AURORA 
TOWNE CENTRE IN THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA, KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, 
ACCORDING TO THE DOCUMENT THEREOF RECORDED MARCH 22, 2006, AS 
DOCUMENT NO. 2006K031047.   

 
 

  



 

 

Exhibit B  
 

Subject Property 
 
 

THE EAST 771.00 FEET OF LOT 3 IN THE FIRST RESUBDIVISION OF LOT 16 OF 
NORTH AURORA TOWNE CENTRE IN THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA, KANE 
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, ACCORDING TO THE DOCUMENT THEREOF RECORDED 
MARCH 22, 2006, AS DOCUMENT NO. 2006K031047.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 

Exhibit C  
 

Application Package 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 



September 27, 2024 

 

Nathan Darga 
Community Development Director 
Village of North Aurora 
Via email 
 
RE: Towne Center Senior Apartments 
 
Dear Nathan, 
 
Clover Development is pleased to present Towne Centre Senior Apartments.  The project 
will consist of 124 market-rate, age restricted multifamily units in a single, four-story 
building located on the north side of Orchard Gateway in the Towne Centre PUD. 
 
We are requesting that the existing PUD is modified to allow for the development of the 
project.  Submitted with this letter are the following: 

 Application for Special Use Planned Unit Development 
 Project Narrative 
 Site Location map with existing land use and zoning of all properties within 200’ 
 Preliminary Development Plan 
 Statement of Compliance with Planned Unit Development Standards 
 Statement of Compliance with Special Use Standards 
 Written certified list identifying all properties within 250’ of the property, including 

mailing addresses and public hearing and notice requirements statement 
 Deed for the subject property 
 Survey of the property 
 Site location map with all structures within 600’ 
 Site plan including building footprints, heights, dimensions of setbacks, parking, 

photoelectric 
 Building Elevations 
 Schematic Floorplans 
 Preliminary Drainage Plan 
 Evidence of Water & Sewer availability 
 Landscape Plan 
 Exceptions Schedule 



 
We anticipate continuing to provide additional documentation as it is prepared further 
illustrating the project in street perspective as well as any additional required or requested 
items. 
 
Please feel free to contact me to further discuss.  We look forward to working with you on 
this exciting project. 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
Russell Caplin 
Development Director 
Clover Development 
 

Russell Caplin









 
CLOVER OVERVIEW AND PROJECT NARRATIVE 
 
Who is Clover?  
Clover Management started in 1987 by our current owner and 
President, Mr. Michael Joseph.  Clover Management owns and 
manages (47) market rate, Senior Independent Living 
communiƟes, totaling over 6,000 units in New York, Ohio, and 
Pennsylvania, Indiana, Kentucky. We also have another (7) 
Senior Independent Living properƟes under construcƟon 
currently.   AddiƟonally, Clover manages many condo 
associaƟons, and commercial space. Our porƞolio consists of 
more than 150 properƟes. 
 
 
Over the past 15 years the company’s strategy has been to focus on Market Rate, Senior Independent 
Living communiƟes.  

 Clover develops, owns, and operates the communiƟes for the long term. 
 Clover has never converted a Senior community to Low Income. 
 Clover has never converted a Senior community to an All-Age community. 
 Clover has no HUD funded properƟes in its porƞolio.  

 
What is Clover Independent Living?  

 Clover provides a market rate alternaƟve for senior (55+) Independent Living for those residents 
who no longer desire to own but do not want to move into an expensive full-service reƟrement 
community. 

 Our senior residents typically come from a three to five - mile radius around the Community. 
They prefer to stay in the area to be close to family and friends. 

 Our developments allow for these senior ciƟzens to remain in the community that they grew up 
and raised their families in, to conƟnue aƩending their place of worship, to enjoy their local 
restaurants and entertainment faciliƟes, and to conƟnue seeing their own doctors which in turn 
contributes to the economic welfare of the community.  
 

 
North Aurora Project NarraƟve:    
Clover CommuniƟes North Aurora LLC is proposing a four-story/ 124-unit Market Rate – Senior 
Independent Living Community on Orchard Gateway Blvd.  The units will be Age-Restricted 55+ 
consistent with Fair Housing Guidelines.   

Clover CommuniƟes generally draw from 3-5 miles of the property and allow for residents to age in 
place, staying close to family and friends and familiar places of business. This in turn frees up housing 
stock for young families moving into the area.  

The proposed use is consistent with the Goals set forth in the 2024-2025 Strategic Plan, including the 
goal of Economic Development.  This meets two of stated objecƟves:  

 Review zoning use classificaƟons for all non-residenƟal districts 

 Enhance the Towne Centre Development.       

 

  
 



AddiƟonal Notes: 
 Architecture:  TradiƟonal style architecture with VerseƩa Ledgestone accents at the building 

entrance on the front elevaƟon and with the balance of the building clad in mulƟ-color durable 
vinyl siding.   

 Proposed parking is 150 spaces (including 40 garages) or 1.2 spaces/unit - consistent with other 
Clover Senior Living properƟes.  

 Driveway locaƟons:  The proposed driveways will be exisƟng curb cuts at the eastern edge of the 
property [across from shopping center entrance] and a drive on the western edge of the 
property allowing access to the remaining parcel north of Orchard Gateway. 

 Traffic: Our senior communiƟes don’t impact peak traffic. Our residents control their schedules 
and can choose when they want to be on the road.  Typically, our peak hour is between 2 pm 
and 3 pm with a traffic count of 33 cars per hour during that Ɵmeframe. 

 AmeniƟes and AcƟviƟes: Our Senior independent living apartments provide a friendly place to 
live where you can spend less Ɵme worrying about daily chores and maintenance, and gain more 
Ɵme pursuing the things you enjoy, like hobbies, travel, reading, or visiƟng friends.  
 

o 1st Floor: On the first floor of every building is a large Community Room- a hotspot for 
social gatherings. The Community Room holds 
many acƟviƟes such as weekly Bingo, Pinochle, 
Yahtzee, and game and trivia nights.  It is also a 
meeƟng point for many clubs among residents- 
such as Book Clubs, Kniƫng Clubs, Card Clubs, 
Puzzle FanaƟcs, and even Singing Club. The 
Community Room also holds seasonal gatherings 
and catered dinners, as well as exercise classes, 
chair yoga, ceramics classes, and much more.  The 
large TV provides endless entertainment with WII 
Bowling tournaments and Friday Night Movies. 

 

o The Fireplace Lounge has comfy chairs, couches, and a coffee table for residents to sit 
back and relax by the fire.  A TV above the mantel allows residents to catch up on news 
and events. 
 

o 2nd Floor:  The Community Room isn’t the 
only place where residents can meet, talk, 
and enjoy some conversaƟon- the Coffee Bar 
is a great place for residents to have their 
morning coffee, read the paper, watch tv in 
front of the fireplace, or simply relax- just 
steps out their front door.    



o Residents can focus on their physical health at our 
on-site Fitness Center.  Fully equipped with cardio 
equipment as well as dumbbells for strength training, 
residents are encouraged to maintain their strength 
and wellness.  Many residents undergoing physical 
therapy will also use the space to work with their 
therapists, a great way to ensure residents can stay in 
their homes while receiving therapy.  

o Residents are thrilled to know that an onsite beauty 
salon/barbershop is located within the building to 
serve all their beauty needs- A stylist works several days a week and will perform salon 
services from a wash and set, to a full haircut and/or shave.  This amenity is exclusive to 
residents only and does not compete with the outside public. 
 

o 3rd Floor: A Family room:  Residents can enjoy a space to socialize with each other or 
guests.  A great place for acƟviƟes, or to read a book, do craŌs or host small meeƟngs. 
 

o Fourth Floor: Game Rooms/Library are home to shuffleboards, checkers/chess tables, 
and a full-size poker table for the residents to enjoy.  The Game Room/Library is also a 
place for residents to sit and enjoy a good book, aƩend a Bible Study, watch TV, or 
simply socialize.  

 
o Outside Areas: When the weather permits, our 

communiƟes offer great exterior ameniƟes as well.  
The community paƟo hosts many warm weather 
gatherings where residents can socialize and soak 
up the summer sun. There, residents can enjoy 
outdoor grilling, seasonal speakers and seminars, 
and hosted cookouts on holidays like Memorial Day 
and the 4th of July. Residents take part in lawn 
games, such as cornhole or horseshoes; some 
communiƟes also have a walking club that walks 
the sidewalk loop of the building. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



Unit AmeniƟes: 
 Full/Modern kitchen with breakfast 

bar and pantry  
 Stainless Steel Appliances including 

refrigerator, microwave, range, 
dishwasher and in-unit washer/dryer.  

 Walk-in showers  
 Master bedroom  
 Slider paƟo doors  
 Private paƟo or balcony  
 Indoor Mailboxes  
 Individually controlled heat and A/C  
 Emergency Pull Cords in each Unit. 
 Pet Friendly    

    
Community AmeniƟes:  
In addiƟon to the AmeniƟes and AcƟviƟes 
previously menƟoned, Clover CommuniƟes 
also offer the following: 

 Controlled access building entry 
system 

 Central Elevator Service 
 Convenient Indoor Trash FaciliƟes on every floor 
 Central Indoor Mail System 
 On-site parking – including leasable garages. 
 Indoor Storage Units 
 Camera Monitored VesƟbule 
 Smoke Free Community 
 AcƟviƟes Director 
 Day Trips (shows, etc.) 
 Safety Seminars 

 
 

Project Schedule: 
 Approvals/Permits: completed 4Q24. 
 Start ConstrucƟon: 3Q25.  
 AnƟcipated Opening: 1Q27  

 







 

Planned Unit Development Standards Statment 

 

1.  Is the site or zoning lot upon which the planned unit development is to be 
located adaptable to the unified development proposed? 

Clover:  The site is adaptable to the unified development.  The existing PUD includes 
the Towne Center development, an anchored retail center providing hard goods and 
services to North Aurora residents and surrounding communities.  The proposed 
project, with not adversely impact traƯic or site lines of the retail and will add 
additional consumers to the service area. 

2. Will the proposed planned unit development not impede the normal and 
orderly development and improvement of surrounding property for uses 
permitted in the zoning district? 

Clover:  The proposed development will not impede neither the existing uses nor the 
future potential uses.  The project does not limit the viability of the center or the 
ability of the center to market existing vacant storefronts or pads to potential users.   

3. Will the proposed planned unit development not be injurious to the use and 
enjoyment of other property in the vicinity for the purposes already permitted 

Clover:  The proposed development will not impede the current property uses and 
users already in the development.  It will strengthen these users by providing 
additional consumers to the trade area.  Currently vacant and underdeveloped 
properties will benefit from the addition of the consumers. 

4. Will the proposed planned unit development not diminish or impair property 
values within the neighborhood 

Clover:  Property values will not be impaired by the new development.  Higer density 
residential is a complementary use to the neighborhood. and will free up housing 
stock for younger families in the area, many of whom will choose to renovate and 
upgrade.  This will raise the value of the existing stock.  

5. Will the proposed planned development not impede the normal and orderly 
development and improvement of surrounding property for uses permitting in 
the zoning district? 



Clover:  The proposed development will not impede the development and 
improvement of surrounding uses.  Our residents will further strengthen the 
surrounding retail and create demand for additional goods and services in the area. 

6. Is there provision for adequate utilities, drainage oƯ-street parking and loading, 
pedestrian access and all other necessary facilities? 

Clover:  Village staƯ has confirmed that water and sewer in suƯicient capacity is 
available to the property.  Clover engineers, in coordination with village staƯ, have 
determined that the stormwater detention facility immediately east of the property 
is suƯicient to manage the property drainage.  The site and building provide the 
necessary oƯ-street parking with capacity for resident, staƯ and guests.  Sidewalks 
allow for pedestrians to travel to and from the local amenities 

7. Is there provision for adequate vehicular ingress and egress designed to 
minimize traƯic upon public streets? 

Clover:  The property has adequate ingress and egress.  Two existing curb cuts, near 
the eastern and western boundaries of the property, will allow for traƯic ingress and 
egress in all directions.  Per ITE data for ‘Senior Adult Housing Attached’ the 
projected AM peak hour trips are 25 and peak PM peak hour trips are 33. 

8. Are the location and arrangement of structures, parking areas, walks, lighting 
and appurtenant facilities, compatible with the surrounding neighborhood and 
adjacent land uses? 

Clover:  Our site is designed consistent with the village standards.  The project does 
not impede the views, create excessive light or noise disturbance, or other 
nuisances to the current or future neighborhood land uses. 

9. Are the areas of the proposed planned unit development which are not used for 
structured, parking, and loading areas, or access ways, suitably landscaped? 

Clover:   The landscaping is typical for an active adult community.  Any areas not 
covered by improvements will be greenspace, enhanced with plantings as 
appropriate. 

 

10. Is the proposed planned unit development, in the specific location proposed, 
consistent with the spirit and intent of this Ordinance and the adopted 
comprehensive plan? 



Clover:  The proposed development is consistent with ordinance and 
comprehensive plan.  From the 2023 plan update:  “At the same time, while the 
median age of the community is expected to remain relatively stable, the 
percentage of older residents will increase. As a result, smaller single family 
housing, townhomes, and senior-oriented multifamily developments will likely be 
needed to address the demand created by this portion of the population” 

11. Are there benefits or amenities in the proposed planned unit development that 
are unique and/or which exceed the applicable zoning requirements? 

Clover:  The project is designed to meet the needs of an underserved population of 
seniors, desiring to age in place while utilizing the community shopping, dining, 
healthcare, and places of worship to which they have become accustomed.  They 
are seeking market rate housing, designed with hard and soft programming to suit 
their changing housing needs.   



Special Use Standards 

1. That the establishment, maintenance, and operation of the special use in the 
specific location proposed will not endanger the public health, safety, comfort or 
general welfare of the community as a whole or any portion thereof. 

Clover:  The property will not endanger the health, safety, comfort or welfare of anyone in 
the community.  Furthermore, seniors choosing to live at the property will be able to remain 
in the community, aging in place in a facility with hard and soft programing designed to 
further their comfort and well-being. 

2. That the proposed special use is compatible with adjacent properties and other 
property within the immediate vicinity. 

Clover:  The proposed project is compatible with the adjacent properties.  The existing PUD 
includes the Towne Center development, an anchored retail center providing hard goods 
and services to North Aurora residents and surrounding communities.  The proposed 
project, with not adversely impact traƯic or site lines of the retail and will add additional 
consumers to the service area. 

3. That the special use in the specific location proposed is consistent with the spirit 
and intent of the zoning ordinance and the adopted Comprehensive Plan 

Clover:  The proposed development is consistent with ordinance and comprehensive plan.  
From the 2023 plan update:  “At the same time, while the median age of the community is 
expected to remain relatively stable, the percentage of older residents will increase. As a 
result, smaller single family housing, townhomes, and senior-oriented multifamily 
developments will likely be needed to address the demand created by this portion of the 
population” 

4. The standards contained in Section 4.3.E (Standards for Special Uses) of the 
Zoning Ordinance.  Please answer each standard individually. 

 The proposed special use is, in fact, a special use authorized in the zoning 
district in which the property is located. 

Clover:  A Planned Unit Development is an authorized special use in B-2 Zoning. 

 The proposed special use does not create excessive additional impacts at 
public expense for the public facilities and services and will be beneficial to 
the economic welfare of the community. 

Clover:  The proposed development will not create excessive impacts at public 
expense or public facilities.  It will strengthen the economic welfare of the 



community by providing additional consumers to the trade area.  Currently 
vacant and underdeveloped properties will benefit from the addition of the 
consumers. 

 The proposed use is in conformance with the goals and policies of the 
comprehensive Plan and all Village codes and regulations 

Clover: The proposed development is consistent with ordinances and 
comprehensive plan.  From the 2023 plan update:  “At the same time, while the 
median age of the community is expected to remain relatively stable, the 
percentage of older residents will increase. As a result, smaller single family 
housing, townhomes, and senior-oriented multifamily developments will likely 
be needed to address the demand created by this portion of the population” 

 The proposed special use will not significantly diminish the safety, use, 
enjoyment, and value of the other property in the neighborhood in which it is 
located 

Clover:  Our site is designed consistent with the village standards.  The project 
does not impede the views, create excessive light or noise disturbance, or other 
nuisances to the current or future neighborhood land uses.   

 The proposed special uses minimizes potentially dangerous traƯic 
movements and provides adequate and safe access to the site 

Clover:  The property minimizes dangerous traƯic and has safe and adequate 
access.  Two existing curb cuts, near the eastern and western boundaries of the 
property, will allow for traƯic ingress and egress in all directions.  Per ITE data for 
‘Senior Adult Housing Attached’ the projected AM peak hour trips are 25 and 
peak PM peak hour trips are 33. 

 The proposed special use provides the required number of parking spaces 
and maintains parking areas, in accordance with the requirements of the 
Ordinance. 

Clover:  Per Chapter 14 of the Municipal Code, Independent Living Facilities 
require one space per dwelling unit + two spaces for every 1,000 sqft of gross 
oƯice area.  Based on this, the minimum oƯ-street parking requirement would 
be 126 spaces.  We are currently projecting to provide 148 spaces, including 110 
surface parking spaces and 40 detached garages. 



 The proposed special use is served by adequate utilities, drainage, road 
access, public safety, and other necessary facilities. 

Clover:  Village staƯ has confirmed that water and sewer in suƯicient capacity is 
available to the property.  Clover engineers, in coordination with village staƯ, 
have determined that the stormwater detention facility immediately east of the 
property is suƯicient to manage the property drainage.  The site and building 
provide the necessary oƯ-street parking with capacity for resident, staƯ and 
guests.  Sidewalks allow for pedestrians to travel to and from the local amenities 

 The proposed special use conforms with the requirements of this Ordinance 
and other applicable regulations. 

Clover:  To the best of our knowledge, The proposed special use conforms with 
the requirements of this Ordinance and other applicable regulations. 



 

 

Exhibit D  
 

The following standards are applicable to Multi-Family Residential Uses.  Any standards that 
are not mentioned shall default to the PUD Ordinance and the Village’s Zoning Ordinance (Title 
17) requirements.  
 
Multi-Family Uses 

Permitted Uses: Residential uses permitted for this area will include multi-family dwelling, 
independent living facility, and assisted living facility.  

 

Yard and Bulk Regulations for Multi-Family Dwellings 

 Setbacks and the Floor Area Ratio (FAR) shall meet the Village’s B-2 General Commercial 
District.  

 Building Height: No residential buildings shall exceed fifty (50) feet in height.  
 Accessory Building and Structures standards shall meet the Village’s Zoning Ordinance 

for Accessory Buildings (Non-Residential Districts) except for the following: 
o Location. May be located in front of the principal building but not in any required 

yard in the B-2 District setback. 
o Height. Shall not exceed the peak height of the principal structure (when measured 

to the highest point on the roof or parapet) or twenty (20) feet in height, whichever 
is less. 

o Area. The combined square footage of all detached accessory buildings shall be 
included in the applicable floor area ratio (FAR) requirement and shall not exceed 
the maximum lot coverage allowed in each zoning district. 

o Style. The exterior elevations of accessory buildings shall be architecturally 
compatible, and comprised of the same material and color, as the principal 
structure. 

 
Development Standards for Multi-Family Dwellings 

 Parking standards including location, design, required number of off-street parking spaces 
shall adhere to Chapter 13 of the Village’s Zoning Ordinance. 

 Lighting Standards shall adhere to Chapter 8.32 – Outdoor Lighting Ordinance - of the 
Village’s Municipal Code. 

 Signage Standards shall adhere to Chapter 15.48 – Signs - of the Village’s Municipal Code 
except for the following for monument signage:  

o Number. One monument sign shall be permitted per site access entrance. 
o Material. The brick façade shall match the brick elevation of the principal building. 
o Area. Monument sign area shall be 8”-2” by 12’-2” by 2’-6” in dimension.  

 Landscaping Standards and Plans shall adhere to Chapter 14 of the Village’s Zoning 
Ordinance with the following exceptions: 

o Plans are exempt from the on-lot landscaping required trees landscape standard 
outlined in section 17.14.5.B.1.  



 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Exhibit E 
 

Development Plans for Subject Property  
 
 



dballard
Text Box
NEW BUILDING124 UNITS / 4 STORIES

dballard
Text Box
DOG PARKAREA

dballard
Text Box
JC PENNEY

dballard
Callout
BANKED PARKING (4 SPACES)

dballard
Callout
BANKED PARKING (11 SPACES)

dballard
Callout
BANKED PARKING (11 SPACES)

dballard
Callout
BANKED PARKING (13 SPACES)

dballard
Callout
BANKED PARKING (4 SPACES)

dballard
Callout
BANKED PARKING (7 SPACES)

dballard
Callout
BENCHES

dballard
Text Box
ORCHARD GATEWAY BLVD.



ORCHARD            GATEWAY            BOULEVARD

B2B2

B2

B2

B2

B2

USE: COMMERICAL USE: COMMERICAL

USE: COMMERICAL

USE: COMMERICAL USE: COMMERICAL

USE: COMMERICALPROPOSED 4 STORY
124 UNIT BUILDING

PARKING GARAGE, TYP.

600'
TYP.

600'
TYP.

MICHAELS HALLMARK MAURICE'S PETCO VARIOUS
RETAIL
STORES

JC PENNEY

GATEWAY
LOGISTICS
CENTER

MONUMENT SIGN MONUMENT
SIGN

1. SURVEY INFORMATION WAS PROVIDED BY VANDERSTAPPEN LAND
SURVEYING, INC. DATED  08-.  C&S ENGINEERS, INC. ASSUMES NO
RESPONSIBILITY FOR ITS ACCURACY.

2. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ALL FIELD CONDITIONS AND  UTILITY
LOCATIONS  PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION. CONTACT
THE ENGINEER WITH ANY DISCREPANCIES FOUND IN THE FIELD.

3. ALL DIMENSIONS FROM PROPERTY LINES ARE 90° FROM PROPERTY
LINE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

4. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE FROM FACE OF CURB UNLESS OTHERWISE
NOTED.

5. COORDINATE EXACT LOCATION OF SIDEWALKS AT DOORWAYS WITH
ARCHITECTURAL PLANS.

6. REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR BUILDING DIMENSIONS
AND LAYOUT.

SITE PLAN NOTES

A

1 2 3

1 2 3

C

A

4

DESIGNED BY:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NO:

DATE

DATE:

MARK

REVISIONS

DESCRIPTION

D

4

B

C

D

B

No
v 

21
, 2

02
4 

- 2
:5

7p
m

F:
\P

ro
je

ct
\F

53
 - 

Af
fo

rd
ab

le
 S

en
io

r H
ou

sin
g\

F5
35

46
00

2 
- N

or
th

 A
ur

or
a 

- I
L 

De
sig

n\
De

sig
n\

CA
DD

\S
he

et
 F

ile
s\

F5
35

46
00

2_
C1

00
.d

wg

N
O

R
TH

 A
U

R
O

R
A

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
IE

S
O

R
C

H
A

R
D

 G
A

TE
W

A
Y 

B
LV

D
.

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
N

O
R

TH
 A

U
R

O
R

A
, I

L

F53.546.002
OCTOBER 25, 2024

PRELIMINARY

141 Elm Street, Suite 100
Buffalo, New York 14203

Phone: 716-847-1630
Fax: 716-847-1454

www.cscos.com

C&S Engineers, Inc.

Copyright ©

CHECKED BY:

C&S ENGINEERS, INC. REGISTRATION  NO. F6256-923-9

EXPIRES 11/30/2025
11/21/2024

PLAN
NORTH

0 30' 60'A1 OVERALL SITE PLAN
SCALE: 1" = 100'

S. SCHIENER
E. DANIEL

OVERALL
SITE PLAN

C-100



56

7

9

7 5 9 9 9

5

7 7

7

6

10

10 10 10 8

ORCHARD            GATEWAY            BOULEVARD

2

11 13114

4 7

LOT  17

NORTH AURORA TOWNE CENTRE

LOT  15

NORTH AURORA TOWNE CENTRE

18.5'
26.0'

18.5'

9.0'

30.0'

26.0'

6.0'

30.0'

17.0'

9.0'

10.0'

18.5'
26.0'

6.0'

5.5'

2.5'

38.1'

R30
'

R3'

R28'

R54'

R28'

R28'

R28'

R28'

R28'

R28'

R28'

TYP.

9.0'
TYP.

90.0'

8.0'

90.0' 9.0' 90.0' 9.0' 77.0'

5.0'

5.5' 2.5'26.0'

9.0'9.0'9.0'9.0'9.0' 8.0'

3.0'

TYP.
9.0'
TYP.

9.0'

18.5' 30.0'

5.0'

20.5'

17.0'

17.0'

7.5'

5.5'

2.5'

9.4'

5.0'

1

1 1 1

1

1

1

111

1

2

2
TYP.

2 TYP.

2 TYP.2
TYP.

2
TYP.

2 TYP.

3 TYP.

6.0'

3
TYP.

2
TYP.

3
3TYP.

TYP.

42.0'

18.0'

3
TYP.

R20'

R10'

R10' R10'

R5'

4 11

15.0'

5
TYP.

6 7

8
TYP.

7

TYP.

7
TYP.

7 8 TYP.

5

5
TYP.

87
TYP.

7
TYP.

10

1111

1 1 1

1

1

1
1

1

1

1

11

1

11

1

1

1

1

1
1

11
TYP.TYP.

1
TYP.

1
TYP.

1
TYP.

1
TYP.

1
TYP.

1
TYP.

1
TYP.

1
TYP.TYP.

2
2

2
2

2

3
TYP.

3
TYP.

3
TYP.

3
TYP.

4

26.0'

R56'

R28
'

R28'

R3'
TY

P.

5

5

3.0'

5.0'

E.P.

E.P.E.P.

26.4'

10.0'

87

7
12

44.23'

7.35'

17.26'

16.78'

35.33'

11.62'

11.62'

77.31'

77.11'

85.51'

102.42'

162.65'

78.80'

1

1

1

1

SAWCUT
SAWCUT

PROPOSED 4 STORY
124 UNIT BUILDING

36, 154 (FIRST FLOOR)

13 13

R3'

R3' R3'TYP.TY
P.

3.0'
TYP.

5.0'

5.0'5.0'

3.0'
5.5'

E.P.

2

R54'

5.5'

9
TYP.

9
TYP.

9
TYP.

38.73'

44.23'

10

10

10

3

3

3

12 TYP.

5.0'

1.0'

6

84.36'

20'

20'

72.36'

20.0'

20.0'

84.36' 84.36'

72.36'
90.36'

GARAGE 1
AREA 1,687 SF

GA
RA

GE
 2

AR
EA

 1,
44

7 S
F

GARAGE 3
AREA 1,687 SF

GARAGE 4
AREA 1,687 SF

GA
RA

GE
 5

AR
EA

 1,
80

7 S
F

GA
RA

GE
 6

AR
EA

 1,
44

7 S
F

21.0'

20.0'

20.0'

PROPOSED REVISED PUBLIC
UTILITY EASEMENT

505.68'

145.46'

101.24'

96.84'

52.02'

2

2

12'

76.89'

MONUMENT SIGN

MONUMENT
SIGN

6' BENCH

DOG PARK

BANKED PARKING SPACESBANKED PARKING
SPACES

BANKED PARKING SPACES
BANKED PARKING SPACES

DOG WASTE STATION

5.0'

5.0'

5.0'

3

3

3

15.0'

11.0'

2.5'

10

BANKED PARKING SPACES
BANKED PARKING SPACES

STANDARD DUTY ASPHALT - SEE DETAIL D1/C-501
CONCRETE CURB - SEE DETAIL C1/C-501
CONCRETE SIDEWALK - SEE DETAIL B1-C-501
EXTERIOR CONCRETE SLAB-ON-GRADE - SEE DETAIL A1/C-501
ACCESSIBLE CURB RAMP 'A' - SEE DETAIL D2/C-501
ACCESSIBLE CURB RAMP 'B' - SEE DETAIL CS/C-501
ACCESSIBLE SIGNS & MARKINGS - SEE DETAIL D3/C-501
SIGN POST "A" - SEE DETAIL C3/C-501
LIGHT POLE FOUNDATION - SEE DETAIL A3/C-501
PAINTED PEDISTRIAN CROSSWALK - SEE DETAIL D4/C-501
DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE - SEE DETAIL C1/C-502
DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACE - SEE DETAIL A2/C-501
STOP BAR/STOP SIGN - SEE DETAIL C4/C-501

4" TOPSOIL & SEED IF NO PLANTINGS-SEE LANDSCAPING PLAN
MATCH EXISTING CURB OR RUN OUT IN 2'-0"
4" WIDE PAINTED YELLOW PAVEMENT STRIPES
 INSTALL "RESERVED FOR LEASING OFFICE USE" SIGN
4" WIDE PAINTED YELLOW PAVEMENT STRIPES AT 45° AND 2'-0" O.C.
SAW CUT CURB AND SIDEWALK TO FACILITATE  INSTALLATION OF
FLUSH WALKWAY REFUGE AREA

PROPERTY LINE
PROPOSED SIGN
PROPOSED CONCRETE PAVEMENT/SIDEWALK
PROPOSED CURB
NUMBER OF PARKING SPACES
DOOR LOCATION
EDGE OF PAVEMENT
LIGHTING FIXTURES
SAW CUT LINE
DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACE

SITE PLAN DETAIL LEGEND SITE PLAN SHEET KEYNOTES SITE PLAN LEGEND

10

EP

1
2
3
4
5

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13

6
A

1 2 3

1 2 3

C

A

4

DESIGNED BY:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NO:

DATE

DATE:

MARK

REVISIONS

DESCRIPTION

D

4

B

C

D

B

No
v 

21
, 2

02
4 

- 3
:0

6p
m

F:
\P

ro
je

ct
\F

53
 - 

Af
fo

rd
ab

le
 S

en
io

r H
ou

sin
g\

F5
35

46
00

2 
- N

or
th

 A
ur

or
a 

- I
L 

De
sig

n\
De

sig
n\

CA
DD

\S
he

et
 F

ile
s\

F5
35

46
00

2_
C1

01
.d

wg

N
O

R
TH

 A
U

R
O

R
A

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
IE

S
O

R
C

H
A

R
D

 G
A

TE
W

A
Y 

B
LV

D
.

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
N

O
R

TH
 A

U
R

O
R

A
, I

L

F53.546.002
OCTOBER 25, 2024

PRELIMINARY

141 Elm Street, Suite 100
Buffalo, New York 14203

Phone: 716-847-1630
Fax: 716-847-1454

www.cscos.com

C&S Engineers, Inc.

Copyright ©

CHECKED BY:

C&S ENGINEERS, INC. REGISTRATION  NO. F6256-923-9

EXPIRES 11/30/2025
11/21/2024

PLAN
NORTH

0 30' 60'A1 SITE PLAN
SCALE: 1"=30'

S. SCHIENER
E. DANIEL

SITE PLAN

C-101



ST

ST

ST
ST

ST

ST ST ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

WWWWWWWWW

W
W

E

G

TTT

T

ST

(1) AG

(1) AG

(1) GT

(1) AG

(1) GT

(2) CK

(1) AG
(1) AG

(4) CK

(1) AG

(1) AG

(1) AG

(1) GT

(2) GT
(1) CK

(1) CK

(1) GT(1) GT(1) GT (2) AG

(14) BG

(14) SJ (14) BG (14) SJ (19) BG (14) SJ (23) BG

(1) MV

(1) MV
(3) BG

(2) BG

(1) HA

(1) HA

(1) SJ

(1) HA

(1) HA

(2) BG

(3) SJ

(2) HA (4) BG (6) SJ (4) BG

(1) SJ

(1) SJ (1) SJ (1) HA
(1) SJ

(1) HA

(5) SJ

(11) AR (11) AR

(5) SJ

(1) HA

(1) SJ
(1) HA

(1) SJ (4) BG (4) SJ (4) BG
(1) SJ

(6) SJ (4) BG (6) SJ (6) BG

(2) HA

(2) SJ

(3) SJ

(3) BG

(1) MV

(1) BG

(1) MV

(1) SJ

(1) HL
(1) HL(1) HL

(1) SJ

(1) HL
(1) SJ

(1) SJ (4) BG (6) SJ (4) BG (4) BG

(1) SJ

(1) SJ

(1) SJ(3) HA

(3) HL

(5) SJ(3) SJ

(12) AR
(1) MV(10) AR(1) MV

(5) SJ

(3) HL

(3) HA

(1) MV

(5) SJ

(2) SJ

(2) SJ(4) BG(5) SJ

(2) SJ

(1) SJ

(3) SJ

(14) BG(11) SJ

(1) AG

(2) CK

(3) AO

(1) AG

(10) SJ

(3) AO

(3) GT

(4) JV (6) JV

(13) BG

(1) AG

DOG PARK
AREA

PLANTING SPECIFICATION

1. SCOPE OF WORK
A. THIS WORK SHALL CONSIST OF PERFORMING, CLEARING, AND

GRUBBING SOIL PREPARATION, FINISH GRADING, PLANTING AND
DRAINAGE INCLUDING ALL LABOR MATERIALS, TOOLS, EQUIPMENT,
AND ANY OTHER APPURTENANCES NECESSARY FOR THE
COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT.

2. MATERIALS
A. PLANTS - ALL PLANTS SHALL BE HEALTHY, OF NORMAL GROWTH,

WELL ROOTED,
FREE FROM DISEASE AND INSECTS. QUALITY AND PLANT MATERIAL
SHALL CONFORM TO THE AMERICAN STANDARDS FOR NURSERY
STOCK (ANSI Z60.1) AND BE OF NUMBER ONE GRADE.

B. VARIETIES AND SIZES OF PLANTS SHALL BE SHOWN ON DRAWING.

3. FERTILIZER
A. FERTILIZER SHALL BE MILORGANITE (6-2-0) OR APPROVED EQUAL

4. GENERAL WORK PROCEDURES
A. LANDSCAPE WORK SHALL BE ACCORDING TO THE WORKMANLIKE

STANDARDS ESTABLISHED FOR LANDSCAPING CONSTRUCTION AND
PLANTING.

5. WEEDING
A. BEFORE AND DURING PRELIMINARY GRADING AND FINISH GRADING,

ALL WEEDS AND GRASSES SHALL BE DUG OUT BY THE ROOTS AND
DISPOSED OF AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.

6. SOIL CONDITIONING
A. CULTIVATE ALL AREAS TO BE PLANTED TO A DEPTH OF 6”. ALL DEBRIS

EXPOSED FROM EXCAVATION AND CULTIVATION SHALL BE DISPOSED
OF AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.

7. PLANTING
POSITION TREES AND SHRUBS AT THEIR INTENDED LOCATIONS AS PER
THE PLANS AND SECURE THE APPROVAL OF THE LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECT BEFORE EXCAVATING PITS, MAKING NECESSARY
ADJUSTMENTS AS DIRECTED.
A. PLANTING PITS SHALL BE DUG WITH LEVEL BOTTOMS, AS SHOWN ON

THE PLANTING DETAILS
- 3 PARTS TOPSOIL
- 1 PART PEAT MOSS OR COMPOST
- 1/3 PART MILORGANITE FERTILIZER

B. PREPARED SOIL SHALL BE TAMPED FIRMLY AT BOTTOM OF PIT. FILL
PREPARED SOIL AROUND BALL OF PLANT ½ WAY, AND WATER.
COMPLETE BACK-FILLING AND WATER THOROUGHLY.

C. ALL PLANTS SHALL BE SET SO THAT, WHEN SETTLED, THEY BEAR THE
SAME RELATION TO THE REQUIRED GRADE AS THEY BORE TO THE
NATURAL GRADE BEFORE BEING TRANSPLANTED.

D. IMMEDIATELY AFTER PLANTING, STAKE ALL TREES PER DETAILS AND
AS DIRECTED BY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

E. PREPARE RAISED EARTH SAUCER AS WIDE AS PLANTING HOLE OF
EACH PLANT.

F. WATER IMMEDIATELY AFTER PLANTING. WATER SHALL BE APPLIED

EACH PLANT.
F. WATER IMMEDIATELY AFTER PLANTING. WATER SHALL BE APPLIED

TO EACH TREE AND SHRUB IN SUCH MANNER AS NOT TO DISTURB
BACKFILL AND TO THE EXTENT THAT ALL MATERIALS IN THE
PLANTING HOLE ARE THOROUGHLY SATURATED.

G. AFTER SHRUB BEDS AND TREE SAUCERS ARE BACKFILLED AND FINE
GRADED, MULCH WITH 3” DEPTH OF DARK, SHREDDED HARDWOOD
BARK MULCH.

8. FINISH GRADING
A. PLUS/MINUS .1 FOOT OF FINISH GRADE
B. ALL LAWNS AND PLANTING AREAS SHALL BE GRADED TO A SMOOTH,

EVEN UNIFORM PLANE WITH NO ABRUPT CHANGE OF SURFACE. SOIL
AREAS ADJACENT TO THE BUILDING SHALL SLOPE AWAY FROM THE
BUILDING.

C. ALL PLANTING AREAS SHALL BE GRADED AND MAINTAINED TO ALLOW
FREE FLOW OF SURFACE WATER.

9. GUARANTEE
A. CONTRACTOR SHALL GUARANTEE ALL PLANTS FOR A PERIOD OF ONE

(1) YEAR

10.CLEAN-UP
A. UPON COMPLETION OF ALL PLANTING WORK AND BEFORE FINAL

ACCEPTANCE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE ALL MATERIAL,
EQUIPMENT AND DEBRIS RESULTING FROM HIS WORK. ALL
ACCEPTABLE CONDITIONS AS APPROVED BY THE OWNERS
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE.

11.MAINTENANCE
MAINTENANCE PERIOD TO COMMENCE AFTER FINAL INSPECTION
A. MAINTENANCE PERIOD FOR THIS CONTRACT SHALL BE 90 CALENDAR

DAYS COMMENCING AFTER FINAL INSPECTION OF CONSTRUCTION.
MAINTAIN TREES, SHRUBS AND OTHER PLANTS BY PRUNING,
CULTIVATING AND WEEDING AS REQUIRED FOR HEALTHY GROWTH.
RESTORE PLANTING SAUCERS. TIGHTEN AND REPAIR STAKE AND
GUY SUPPORT AND RESET TREES AND SHRUBS TO PROPER GRADES
OR VERTICAL POSITION AS REQUIRED. SPRAY AS REQUIRED TO KEEP
TREES AND SHRUBS FREE OF INSECTS AND DISEASE. MAINTAIN
LAWNS BY WATERING, FERTILIZING, WEEDING, MOWING, TRIMMING,
AND OTHER OPERATIONS SUCH AS ROLLING, REGRADING AND
REPLANTING AS REQUIRED TO ESTABLISH A SMOOTH, ACCEPTABLE
LAWN, FREE OF ERODED OR BARE AREAS.

CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME SIZE CONTAINER QTY

TREES
AO Acer rubrum 'October Glory' / October Glory Red Maple 2.5" Cal. B&B 6
AG Amelanchier x grandiflora 'Robin Hill' / Robin Hill Apple Serviceberry2.5" Cal. B&B 13
CK Cornus kousa / Kousa Dogwood 2" Cal. B&B 10
GT Gleditsia triacanthos inermis 'Skycole' / Skyline® Honey Locust 2.5" Cal. B&B 11
JV Juniperus virginiana / Eastern Redcedar 5` Ht. B&B 10

SHRUBS
AR Astilbe japonica 'Rheinland' / Rheinland Japanese Astilbe #1 Cont 44
BG Buxus x 'Green Velvet' / Green Velvet Boxwood 18" Cont 151
HA Hydrangea arborescens 'Annabelle' / Annabelle Hydrangea #5 Cont 18
HL Hydrangea paniculata 'Limelight' / Limelight Panicle Hydrangea #5 Cont 10
MV Magnolia virginiana / Sweetbay Magnolia 7 gal. Pot 7
SJ Spiraea japonica `Anthony Waterer` / Anthony Waterer Japanese Spirea18" Cont 157

PLANT SCHEDULE

NOTES:
1.  STAKE TREES AS DIRECTED BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.  STAKING WILL BE REQ'D WHEN
ROOT BALLS ARE VERY SANDY OR WET CLAY, WHEN SOIL IS VERY SOFT, OR WHEN PLANTING
LOCATIONS ARE WINDY.
2.  TIGHTEN ARBORTIE ONLY ENOUGH TO KEEP FROM SLIPPING.  ALLOW FOR SOME TRUNK
MOVEMENT.
3.  PRUNE ONLY CROSSING LIMBS, CO-DOMINANT LEADERS AND BROKEN OR DEAD BRANCHES.
4.  TREE WRAP SHOULD BE INSTALLED AT TIME OF PLANTING AND REMOVED 12 MONTHS AFTER
PLANTING.

SET TOP OF ROOTBALL
FLUSH W/ GRADE OR 1-2"

HIGHER IN SLOWLY
DRAINING SOILS.  TRUNK

FLARE MUST BE EXPOSED.

TAMP SOIL AROUND
ROOT BALL BASE FIRMLY
WITH FOOT PRESSURE
TO PREVENT ROOT BALL
FROM SHIFTING.

4" HIGH EARTH SAUCER
BEYOND EDGE OF ROOT

BALL.

B&B: REMOVE TWINE, ROPE,
WIRE AND BURLAP FROM
THE TOP HALF OF ROOT

BALL.  CONT.: CAREFULLY
REMOVE FROM CONTAINER

PLACE ROOT BALL ON
UNEXCAVATED OR
TAMPED SOIL.

PLANTING MIX

3/4" POLYPROPYLENE
WEBBING; ARBORTIE OR
APPROVED EQUAL.

6' DIAM. MULCH RING, 2"
DEPTH.  DO NOT PLACE

MULCH IN CONTACT WITH
TRUNK.

HARDWOOD STAKES
DRIVEN OUTSIDE EDGE OF
ROOTBALL.
BREATHABLE TREE WRAP
FROM TRUNK FLARE TO
FIRST BRANCH.  ADHERE
W/ BIODEGRADABLE
PLASTIC WRAP.

W W/2W/2

FINISH GRADE

SET TOP OF ROOTBALL
FLUSH TO GRADE OR 1-2"

HIGHER IN SLOWLY
DRAINING SOILS

 2" DEEP LAYER MULCH.
DO NOT PLACE MULCH IN

CONTACT WITH TRUNK.

TAMP SOIL AROUND ROOT
BALL BASE FIRMLY  WITH
FOOT PRESSURE TO
PREVENT ROOT BALL
FROM SHIFTING.
PLACE ROOT BALL ON
UNEXCAVATED OR
TAMPED SOIL

REMOVE ALL TWINE,
ROPE, WIRE AND BURLAP

FROM THE TOP HALF OF
ROOT BALL.

PLANTING MIX

W/2

ROOT FLARE MUST
BE EXPOSED AT THE
TOP OF THE ROOT
BALL.

PRUNE ALL DEAD OR
BROKEN BRANCHES

W W/2

A

1 2 3

1 2 3

C

A

4

DESIGNED BY:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NO:

DATE

DATE:

MARK

REVISIONS

DESCRIPTION

D

4

B

C

D

B

No
v 

21
, 2

02
4 

- 3
:0

9p
m

F:
\P

ro
je

ct
\F

53
 - 

Af
fo

rd
ab

le
 S

en
io

r H
ou

sin
g\

F5
35

46
00

2 
- N

or
th

 A
ur

or
a 

- I
L 

De
sig

n\
De

sig
n\

CA
DD

\S
he

et
 F

ile
s\

F5
35

46
00

2_
C1

04
.d

wg

N
O

R
TH

 A
U

R
O

R
A

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
IE

S
O

R
C

H
A

R
D

 G
A

TE
W

A
Y 

B
LV

D
.

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
N

O
R

TH
 A

U
R

O
R

A
, I

L

F53.546.002
OCTOBER 25, 2024

PRELIMINARY

141 Elm Street, Suite 100
Buffalo, New York 14203

Phone: 716-847-1630
Fax: 716-847-1454

www.cscos.com

C&S Engineers, Inc.

Copyright ©

CHECKED BY:

C&S ENGINEERS, INC. REGISTRATION  NO. F6256-923-9

EXPIRES 11/30/2025
11/21/2024

PLAN
NORTH

0 30' 60'A1 LANDSCAPE PLAN
SCALE: 1"=30'

S. SCHIENER
E. DANIEL

LANDSCAPE PLAN

C-104

C1 NTS
TREE PLANTING DETAIL C2 NTS

SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL



A    B

A  B

10'-61
4"

6'
-1

03 4"

2'-71
8"

17'-35
8"

A    B

A  B

A    B

A  B

A    B

A  B

SUMMARY OF UNITS

ROOM TYPE
LEVEL

TOTAL
1st 2nd 3rd 4th

 1 BED, 1 BATH 0 2 2 2 6
 2 BED, 1 BATH 19 19 20 20 78

 2 BED, 1.5 BATH 8 8 8 8 32
 2 BED, 1 BATH

EXTENDED 2 2 2 2 8

TOTAL 29 31 32 32 124

UNIT SQUARE FOOTAGES

UNIT TYPE # BED, BATH SQUARE
FOOTAGE

O'FALLON
SF'S

 UNIT A  1 BED, 1 BATH  604 SF  606 SF
 UNIT A (ADA)  1 BED, 1 BATH  604 SF  606 SF

 UNIT A1  1 BED, 1 BATH  609 SF  606 SF

 UNIT B  2 BED, 1 BATH  758 SF  737 SF - 794 SF
 UNIT B (ADA)  2 BED, 1 BATH  758 SF  737 SF - 794 SF

 UNIT B1  2 BED, 1 BATH  753 SF  737 SF - 794 SF

 UNIT B2  2 BED, 1 BATH  796 SF  737 SF - 794 SF

 UNIT C  2 BED, 1.5 BATH  890 SF  887 SF - 889 SF
 UNIT C (ADA)  2 BED, 1.5 BATH  890 SF  887 SF - 889 SF

 UNIT D  2 BED, 1 BATH (EXT.)  909 SF  908 SF

 UNIT D1  2 BED, 1 BATH (EXT.)  923 SF  908 SF

1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4 5 6

A
B

C
D

E

N O T I C E

This document is the exclusive property of the
architect, no rights to ownership are transferable, or 
shall be lost by the filing of this document with any

compliance with Codes and or Ordinances, 

This document, the property of, prepared and issued
by the architect, is submitted for the specific project

recipient by accepting this document assumes custody
and agrees that this document will not be copied or
reproduced in part or in whole, and any special
features peculiar to this design shall not be
incorporated in any other project, unless prior
agreement has been obtained in writing.These
documents will be returned immediately upon

and all public authorities for the purpose of

SA PROJECT TEAM:
PROJ. ARCH.

ISSUE:

DRAFTER

SEAL:

North Aurora
Senior

Apartments

Orchard Gateway Blvd,
North Aurora, IL

SA JOB #: DATE:

TITLE:

24074.01 10-01-24
DRAWING #:

P.Silvestri

namely and the

completion of the project or upon the request of the
architect.

i.e. Building Permit, etc.

PRINCIPAL

A
B

C
D

E

JOB CAPT. INTERIORS

1321 MILLERSPORT HWY
AMHERST, NY 14221

PH.    716.691.0900
FAX   716.691.4773

S. Hunt

J. Somers A. Nagle

A1 1/32"=1'-0"
OVERALL FIRST FLOOR PLAN

OVERALL
FLOOR PLANS

A-101

B1 1/32"=1'-0"
OVERALL SECOND FLOOR PLAN

C1 1/32"=1'-0"
OVERALL THIRD FLOOR PLAN

D1 1/32"=1'-0"
OVERALL FOURTH FLOOR PLAN



TRASH

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

MECH.

CLOSET

STORAGE

CORRIDOR

UNIT C
2 BED,

1.5 BATH

UNIT C
2 BED,

1.5 BATH

UNIT C
2 BED,

1.5 BATH

UNIT C
2 BED,

1.5 BATH

MECH/
ELECT

BLDG.
STORAGE

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

UNIT B
(ADA)

2 BED,
1 BATH

UNIT D
2 BED,

1 BATH
(EXTENDED)

A    B

A  B

MENSWOMENS

VESTIBULE

OFFICE

LOBBY

COMMUNITY
ROOM

LOUNGE

MAIL

MAIL

KITCHEN

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

UP

STAIR

UP

STAIR

10'-61
4"

6'
-1

03 4"

2'-71
8"

17'-35
8"

WATER
ROOM

SUMMARY OF UNITS

ROOM TYPE
LEVEL

TOTAL
1st 2nd 3rd 4th

 1 BED, 1 BATH 0 2 2 2 6
 2 BED, 1 BATH 19 19 20 20 78

 2 BED, 1.5 BATH 8 8 8 8 32
 2 BED, 1 BATH

EXTENDED 2 2 2 2 8

TOTAL 29 31 32 32 124

10'-61
4"

6'
-1

03 4"

2'-71
8"

17'-35
8"

UNIT SQUARE FOOTAGES

UNIT TYPE # BED, BATH SQUARE
FOOTAGE

O'FALLON
SF'S

 UNIT A  1 BED, 1 BATH  604 SF  606 SF
 UNIT A (ADA)  1 BED, 1 BATH  604 SF  606 SF

 UNIT A1  1 BED, 1 BATH  609 SF  606 SF

 UNIT B  2 BED, 1 BATH  758 SF  737 SF - 794 SF
 UNIT B (ADA)  2 BED, 1 BATH  758 SF  737 SF - 794 SF

 UNIT B1  2 BED, 1 BATH  753 SF  737 SF - 794 SF

 UNIT B2  2 BED, 1 BATH  796 SF  737 SF - 794 SF

 UNIT C  2 BED, 1.5 BATH  890 SF  887 SF - 889 SF
 UNIT C (ADA)  2 BED, 1.5 BATH  890 SF  887 SF - 889 SF

 UNIT D  2 BED, 1 BATH (EXT.)  909 SF  908 SF

 UNIT D1  2 BED, 1 BATH (EXT.)  923 SF  908 SF

1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4 5 6

A
B

C
D

E

N O T I C E

This document is the exclusive property of the
architect, no rights to ownership are transferable, or 
shall be lost by the filing of this document with any

compliance with Codes and or Ordinances, 

This document, the property of, prepared and issued
by the architect, is submitted for the specific project

recipient by accepting this document assumes custody
and agrees that this document will not be copied or
reproduced in part or in whole, and any special
features peculiar to this design shall not be
incorporated in any other project, unless prior
agreement has been obtained in writing.These
documents will be returned immediately upon

and all public authorities for the purpose of

SA PROJECT TEAM:
PROJ. ARCH.

ISSUE:

DRAFTER

SEAL:

North Aurora
Senior

Apartments

Orchard Gateway Blvd,
North Aurora, IL

SA JOB #: DATE:

TITLE:

24074.01 10-01-24
DRAWING #:

P.Silvestri

namely and the

completion of the project or upon the request of the
architect.

i.e. Building Permit, etc.

PRINCIPAL

A
B

C
D

E

JOB CAPT. INTERIORS

1321 MILLERSPORT HWY
AMHERST, NY 14221

PH.    716.691.0900
FAX   716.691.4773

S. Hunt

J. Somers A. Nagle

A1 1/16"=1'-0"
PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR PLAN | AREA 'A'

PARTIAL
FIRST FLOOR

PLAN - AREA 'A'

A-102
A5 SCALE: NTS

KEY PLAN



TRASH

UNIT B1
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B1
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

TENT.
STOR.

MECH.

CLOSET

STORAGE

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

CORRIDOR

UNIT C
2 BED,

1.5 BATH

UNIT C
2 BED,

1.5 BATH
UNIT C

2 BED,
1.5 BATH

UNIT C
2 BED,

1.5 BATH

BLDG.
STORAGE

A    B

A  B

MENS

KITCHEN

MECH/
ELECT

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

TRASH

MECH/
ELECT

BLDG.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

UP

STAIR
UP

STAIR

UNIT D1
2 BED,

1 BATH
(EXTENDED)

SUMMARY OF UNITS

ROOM TYPE
LEVEL

TOTAL
1st 2nd 3rd 4th

 1 BED, 1 BATH 0 2 2 2 6
 2 BED, 1 BATH 19 19 20 20 78

 2 BED, 1.5 BATH 8 8 8 8 32
 2 BED, 1 BATH

EXTENDED 2 2 2 2 8

TOTAL 29 31 32 32 124

A    B

A  B

10'-61
4"

6'
-1

03 4"

2'-71
8"

17'-35
8"

UNIT SQUARE FOOTAGES

UNIT TYPE # BED, BATH SQUARE
FOOTAGE

O'FALLON
SF'S

 UNIT A  1 BED, 1 BATH  604 SF  606 SF
 UNIT A (ADA)  1 BED, 1 BATH  604 SF  606 SF

 UNIT A1  1 BED, 1 BATH  609 SF  606 SF

 UNIT B  2 BED, 1 BATH  758 SF  737 SF - 794 SF
 UNIT B (ADA)  2 BED, 1 BATH  758 SF  737 SF - 794 SF

 UNIT B1  2 BED, 1 BATH  753 SF  737 SF - 794 SF

 UNIT B2  2 BED, 1 BATH  796 SF  737 SF - 794 SF

 UNIT C  2 BED, 1.5 BATH  890 SF  887 SF - 889 SF
 UNIT C (ADA)  2 BED, 1.5 BATH  890 SF  887 SF - 889 SF

 UNIT D  2 BED, 1 BATH (EXT.)  909 SF  908 SF

 UNIT D1  2 BED, 1 BATH (EXT.)  923 SF  908 SF

1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4 5 6

A
B

C
D

E

N O T I C E

This document is the exclusive property of the
architect, no rights to ownership are transferable, or 
shall be lost by the filing of this document with any

compliance with Codes and or Ordinances, 

This document, the property of, prepared and issued
by the architect, is submitted for the specific project

recipient by accepting this document assumes custody
and agrees that this document will not be copied or
reproduced in part or in whole, and any special
features peculiar to this design shall not be
incorporated in any other project, unless prior
agreement has been obtained in writing.These
documents will be returned immediately upon

and all public authorities for the purpose of

SA PROJECT TEAM:
PROJ. ARCH.

ISSUE:

DRAFTER

SEAL:

North Aurora
Senior

Apartments

Orchard Gateway Blvd,
North Aurora, IL

SA JOB #: DATE:

TITLE:

24074.01 10-01-24
DRAWING #:

P.Silvestri

namely and the

completion of the project or upon the request of the
architect.

i.e. Building Permit, etc.

PRINCIPAL

A
B

C
D

E

JOB CAPT. INTERIORS

1321 MILLERSPORT HWY
AMHERST, NY 14221

PH.    716.691.0900
FAX   716.691.4773

S. Hunt

J. Somers A. Nagle

B1 1/16"=1'-0"
PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR PLAN | AREA 'B'

PARTIAL
FIRST FLOOR

PLAN - AREA 'B'

A-103
A5 SCALE: NTS

KEY PLAN



UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT C
2 BED,

1.5 BATH

UNIT C
2 BED,

1.5 BATH

UNIT C
2 BED,

1.5 BATH

UNIT C
2 BED,

1.5 BATH

MECH/
ELECT

BLDG.
STORAGE

UNIT D
2 BED,

1.5 BATH
(EXTENDED)

A    B

A  B

JAN. /
MAINT.

UNIT A1
1 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT A
(ADA)

1 BED,
1 BATH

TOILET

FITNESS SALONCOFFEE
BAR

TRASH UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

UP

STAIR
DN.

UP

STAIR
DN.

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

SUMMARY OF UNITS

ROOM TYPE
LEVEL

TOTAL
1st 2nd 3rd 4th

 1 BED, 1 BATH 0 2 2 2 6
 2 BED, 1 BATH 19 19 20 20 78

 2 BED, 1.5 BATH 8 8 8 8 32
 2 BED, 1 BATH

EXTENDED 2 2 2 2 8

TOTAL 29 31 32 32 124

A    B

A  B

UNIT SQUARE FOOTAGES

UNIT TYPE # BED, BATH SQUARE
FOOTAGE

O'FALLON
SF'S

 UNIT A  1 BED, 1 BATH  604 SF  606 SF
 UNIT A (ADA)  1 BED, 1 BATH  604 SF  606 SF

 UNIT A1  1 BED, 1 BATH  609 SF  606 SF

 UNIT B  2 BED, 1 BATH  758 SF  737 SF - 794 SF
 UNIT B (ADA)  2 BED, 1 BATH  758 SF  737 SF - 794 SF

 UNIT B1  2 BED, 1 BATH  753 SF  737 SF - 794 SF

 UNIT B2  2 BED, 1 BATH  796 SF  737 SF - 794 SF

 UNIT C  2 BED, 1.5 BATH  890 SF  887 SF - 889 SF
 UNIT C (ADA)  2 BED, 1.5 BATH  890 SF  887 SF - 889 SF

 UNIT D  2 BED, 1 BATH (EXT.)  909 SF  908 SF

 UNIT D1  2 BED, 1 BATH (EXT.)  923 SF  908 SF

1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4 5 6

A
B

C
D

E

N O T I C E

This document is the exclusive property of the
architect, no rights to ownership are transferable, or 
shall be lost by the filing of this document with any

compliance with Codes and or Ordinances, 

This document, the property of, prepared and issued
by the architect, is submitted for the specific project

recipient by accepting this document assumes custody
and agrees that this document will not be copied or
reproduced in part or in whole, and any special
features peculiar to this design shall not be
incorporated in any other project, unless prior
agreement has been obtained in writing.These
documents will be returned immediately upon

and all public authorities for the purpose of

SA PROJECT TEAM:
PROJ. ARCH.

ISSUE:

DRAFTER

SEAL:

North Aurora
Senior

Apartments

Orchard Gateway Blvd,
North Aurora, IL

SA JOB #: DATE:

TITLE:

24074.01 10-01-24
DRAWING #:

P.Silvestri

namely and the

completion of the project or upon the request of the
architect.

i.e. Building Permit, etc.

PRINCIPAL

A
B

C
D

E

JOB CAPT. INTERIORS

1321 MILLERSPORT HWY
AMHERST, NY 14221

PH.    716.691.0900
FAX   716.691.4773

S. Hunt

J. Somers A. Nagle

A1 1/16"=1'-0"
PARTIAL SECOND FLOOR PLAN | AREA 'A'

PARTIAL
SECOND FLOOR
PLAN - AREA 'A'

A-104
A5 SCALE: NTS

KEY PLAN



UNIT B1
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B1
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

TENT.
STOR.

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

BLDG.
STORAGE

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

UNIT C
2 BED,

1.5 BATH

UNIT C
2 BED,

1.5 BATH

UNIT C
2 BED,

1.5 BATH

UNIT C
2 BED,

1.5 BATH

A    B

A  B

JAN. /
MAINT.

MECH/
ELECT

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

MECH/
ELECT

BLDG.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

SALON

TRASH TRASH

UP

STAIR
DN. UP

STAIR
DN.

UNIT D1
2 BED,

1 BATH
(EXTENDED)

SUMMARY OF UNITS

ROOM TYPE
LEVEL

TOTAL
1st 2nd 3rd 4th

 1 BED, 1 BATH 0 2 2 2 6
 2 BED, 1 BATH 19 19 20 20 78

 2 BED, 1.5 BATH 8 8 8 8 32
 2 BED, 1 BATH

EXTENDED 2 2 2 2 8

TOTAL 29 31 32 32 124

A    B

A  B

UNIT SQUARE FOOTAGES

UNIT TYPE # BED, BATH SQUARE
FOOTAGE

O'FALLON
SF'S

 UNIT A  1 BED, 1 BATH  604 SF  606 SF
 UNIT A (ADA)  1 BED, 1 BATH  604 SF  606 SF

 UNIT A1  1 BED, 1 BATH  609 SF  606 SF

 UNIT B  2 BED, 1 BATH  758 SF  737 SF - 794 SF
 UNIT B (ADA)  2 BED, 1 BATH  758 SF  737 SF - 794 SF

 UNIT B1  2 BED, 1 BATH  753 SF  737 SF - 794 SF

 UNIT B2  2 BED, 1 BATH  796 SF  737 SF - 794 SF

 UNIT C  2 BED, 1.5 BATH  890 SF  887 SF - 889 SF
 UNIT C (ADA)  2 BED, 1.5 BATH  890 SF  887 SF - 889 SF

 UNIT D  2 BED, 1 BATH (EXT.)  909 SF  908 SF

 UNIT D1  2 BED, 1 BATH (EXT.)  923 SF  908 SF

1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4 5 6

A
B

C
D

E

N O T I C E

This document is the exclusive property of the
architect, no rights to ownership are transferable, or 
shall be lost by the filing of this document with any

compliance with Codes and or Ordinances, 

This document, the property of, prepared and issued
by the architect, is submitted for the specific project

recipient by accepting this document assumes custody
and agrees that this document will not be copied or
reproduced in part or in whole, and any special
features peculiar to this design shall not be
incorporated in any other project, unless prior
agreement has been obtained in writing.These
documents will be returned immediately upon

and all public authorities for the purpose of

SA PROJECT TEAM:
PROJ. ARCH.

ISSUE:

DRAFTER

SEAL:

North Aurora
Senior

Apartments

Orchard Gateway Blvd,
North Aurora, IL

SA JOB #: DATE:

TITLE:

24074.01 10-01-24
DRAWING #:

P.Silvestri

namely and the

completion of the project or upon the request of the
architect.

i.e. Building Permit, etc.

PRINCIPAL

A
B

C
D

E

JOB CAPT. INTERIORS

1321 MILLERSPORT HWY
AMHERST, NY 14221

PH.    716.691.0900
FAX   716.691.4773

S. Hunt

J. Somers A. Nagle

B1 1/16"=1'-0"
PARTIAL SECOND FLOOR PLAN | AREA 'B'

PARTIAL
SECOND FLOOR
PLAN - AREA 'B'

A-105
A5 SCALE: NTS

KEY PLAN



UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

UP

UNIT C
2 BED,

1.5 BATH

UNIT C
2 BED,

1.5 BATH

UNIT C
2 BED,

1.5 BATH
UNIT C
(ADA)

2 BED,
1.5 BATH

MECH/
ELECT

BLDG.
STORAGE

A    B

A  B

JAN. /
MAINT.

UNIT A
1 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B2
2 BED,

1 BATH
FAMILY
ROOM

TRASH

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT A1
1 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

STAIR
DN.

UP

STAIR
DN.

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.UNIT D

2 BED,
1.5 BATH

(EXTENDED)

SUMMARY OF UNITS

ROOM TYPE
LEVEL

TOTAL
1st 2nd 3rd 4th

 1 BED, 1 BATH 0 2 2 2 6
 2 BED, 1 BATH 19 19 20 20 78

 2 BED, 1.5 BATH 8 8 8 8 32
 2 BED, 1 BATH

EXTENDED 2 2 2 2 8

TOTAL 29 31 32 32 124

A    B

A  B

UNIT SQUARE FOOTAGES

UNIT TYPE # BED, BATH SQUARE
FOOTAGE

O'FALLON
SF'S

 UNIT A  1 BED, 1 BATH  604 SF  606 SF
 UNIT A (ADA)  1 BED, 1 BATH  604 SF  606 SF

 UNIT A1  1 BED, 1 BATH  609 SF  606 SF

 UNIT B  2 BED, 1 BATH  758 SF  737 SF - 794 SF
 UNIT B (ADA)  2 BED, 1 BATH  758 SF  737 SF - 794 SF

 UNIT B1  2 BED, 1 BATH  753 SF  737 SF - 794 SF

 UNIT B2  2 BED, 1 BATH  796 SF  737 SF - 794 SF

 UNIT C  2 BED, 1.5 BATH  890 SF  887 SF - 889 SF
 UNIT C (ADA)  2 BED, 1.5 BATH  890 SF  887 SF - 889 SF

 UNIT D  2 BED, 1 BATH (EXT.)  909 SF  908 SF

 UNIT D1  2 BED, 1 BATH (EXT.)  923 SF  908 SF

1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4 5 6

A
B

C
D

E

N O T I C E

This document is the exclusive property of the
architect, no rights to ownership are transferable, or 
shall be lost by the filing of this document with any

compliance with Codes and or Ordinances, 

This document, the property of, prepared and issued
by the architect, is submitted for the specific project

recipient by accepting this document assumes custody
and agrees that this document will not be copied or
reproduced in part or in whole, and any special
features peculiar to this design shall not be
incorporated in any other project, unless prior
agreement has been obtained in writing.These
documents will be returned immediately upon

and all public authorities for the purpose of

SA PROJECT TEAM:
PROJ. ARCH.

ISSUE:

DRAFTER

SEAL:

North Aurora
Senior

Apartments

Orchard Gateway Blvd,
North Aurora, IL

SA JOB #: DATE:

TITLE:

24074.01 10-01-24
DRAWING #:

P.Silvestri

namely and the

completion of the project or upon the request of the
architect.

i.e. Building Permit, etc.

PRINCIPAL

A
B

C
D

E

JOB CAPT. INTERIORS

1321 MILLERSPORT HWY
AMHERST, NY 14221

PH.    716.691.0900
FAX   716.691.4773

S. Hunt

J. Somers A. Nagle

A1 1/16"=1'-0"
PARTIAL THIRD FLOOR PLAN | AREA 'A'

PARTIAL
THIRD FLOOR

PLAN - AREA 'A'

A-106
A5 SCALE: NTS

KEY PLAN



UNIT B1
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B1
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

TENT.
STOR.

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

BLDG.
STORAGE

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

UNIT C
2 BED,

1.5 BATH

UNIT C
2 BED,

1.5 BATH

UNIT C
2 BED,

1.5 BATH

UNIT C
2 BED,

1.5 BATH

A    B

A  B

JAN. /
MAINT.

MECH/
ELECT

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

MECH/
ELECT

BLDG.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

SALON

TRASH TRASH

UP

STAIR
DN. UP

STAIR
DN.

UNIT D1
2 BED,

1 BATH
(EXTENDED)

SUMMARY OF UNITS

ROOM TYPE
LEVEL

TOTAL
1st 2nd 3rd 4th

 1 BED, 1 BATH 0 2 2 2 6
 2 BED, 1 BATH 19 19 20 20 78

 2 BED, 1.5 BATH 8 8 8 8 32
 2 BED, 1 BATH

EXTENDED 2 2 2 2 8

TOTAL 29 31 32 32 124

A    B

A  B

UNIT SQUARE FOOTAGES

UNIT TYPE # BED, BATH SQUARE
FOOTAGE

O'FALLON
SF'S

 UNIT A  1 BED, 1 BATH  604 SF  606 SF
 UNIT A (ADA)  1 BED, 1 BATH  604 SF  606 SF

 UNIT A1  1 BED, 1 BATH  609 SF  606 SF

 UNIT B  2 BED, 1 BATH  758 SF  737 SF - 794 SF
 UNIT B (ADA)  2 BED, 1 BATH  758 SF  737 SF - 794 SF

 UNIT B1  2 BED, 1 BATH  753 SF  737 SF - 794 SF

 UNIT B2  2 BED, 1 BATH  796 SF  737 SF - 794 SF

 UNIT C  2 BED, 1.5 BATH  890 SF  887 SF - 889 SF
 UNIT C (ADA)  2 BED, 1.5 BATH  890 SF  887 SF - 889 SF

 UNIT D  2 BED, 1 BATH (EXT.)  909 SF  908 SF

 UNIT D1  2 BED, 1 BATH (EXT.)  923 SF  908 SF

1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4 5 6

A
B

C
D

E

N O T I C E

This document is the exclusive property of the
architect, no rights to ownership are transferable, or 
shall be lost by the filing of this document with any

compliance with Codes and or Ordinances, 

This document, the property of, prepared and issued
by the architect, is submitted for the specific project

recipient by accepting this document assumes custody
and agrees that this document will not be copied or
reproduced in part or in whole, and any special
features peculiar to this design shall not be
incorporated in any other project, unless prior
agreement has been obtained in writing.These
documents will be returned immediately upon

and all public authorities for the purpose of

SA PROJECT TEAM:
PROJ. ARCH.

ISSUE:

DRAFTER

SEAL:

North Aurora
Senior

Apartments

Orchard Gateway Blvd,
North Aurora, IL

SA JOB #: DATE:

TITLE:

24074.01 10-01-24
DRAWING #:

P.Silvestri

namely and the

completion of the project or upon the request of the
architect.

i.e. Building Permit, etc.

PRINCIPAL

A
B

C
D

E

JOB CAPT. INTERIORS

1321 MILLERSPORT HWY
AMHERST, NY 14221

PH.    716.691.0900
FAX   716.691.4773

S. Hunt

J. Somers A. Nagle

B1 1/16"=1'-0"
PARTIAL THIRD FLOOR PLAN | AREA 'B'

PARTIAL
THIRD FLOOR

PLAN - AREA 'B'

A-107
A5 SCALE: NTS

KEY PLAN



UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

STAIR

UNIT C
2 BED,

1.5 BATH

UNIT C
2 BED,

1.5 BATH

UNIT C
2 BED,

1.5 BATH

UNIT C
2 BED,

1.5 BATH

MECH/
ELECT

DN.

BLDG.
STORAGE

UNIT D
2 BED,

1.5 BATH
(EXTENDED)

A    B

A  B

JAN. /
MAINT.

UNIT A
1 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B2
2 BED,

1 BATH
GAME
ROOM

TRASH UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT A1
1 BED,

1 BATH

STAIR
DN.

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

SUMMARY OF UNITS

ROOM TYPE
LEVEL

TOTAL
1st 2nd 3rd 4th

 1 BED, 1 BATH 0 2 2 2 6
 2 BED, 1 BATH 19 19 20 20 78

 2 BED, 1.5 BATH 8 8 8 8 32
 2 BED, 1 BATH

EXTENDED 2 2 2 2 8

TOTAL 29 31 32 32 124

A    B

A  B

UNIT SQUARE FOOTAGES

UNIT TYPE # BED, BATH SQUARE
FOOTAGE

O'FALLON
SF'S

 UNIT A  1 BED, 1 BATH  604 SF  606 SF
 UNIT A (ADA)  1 BED, 1 BATH  604 SF  606 SF

 UNIT A1  1 BED, 1 BATH  609 SF  606 SF

 UNIT B  2 BED, 1 BATH  758 SF  737 SF - 794 SF
 UNIT B (ADA)  2 BED, 1 BATH  758 SF  737 SF - 794 SF

 UNIT B1  2 BED, 1 BATH  753 SF  737 SF - 794 SF

 UNIT B2  2 BED, 1 BATH  796 SF  737 SF - 794 SF

 UNIT C  2 BED, 1.5 BATH  890 SF  887 SF - 889 SF
 UNIT C (ADA)  2 BED, 1.5 BATH  890 SF  887 SF - 889 SF

 UNIT D  2 BED, 1 BATH (EXT.)  909 SF  908 SF

 UNIT D1  2 BED, 1 BATH (EXT.)  923 SF  908 SF

1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4 5 6

A
B

C
D

E

N O T I C E

This document is the exclusive property of the
architect, no rights to ownership are transferable, or 
shall be lost by the filing of this document with any

compliance with Codes and or Ordinances, 

This document, the property of, prepared and issued
by the architect, is submitted for the specific project

recipient by accepting this document assumes custody
and agrees that this document will not be copied or
reproduced in part or in whole, and any special
features peculiar to this design shall not be
incorporated in any other project, unless prior
agreement has been obtained in writing.These
documents will be returned immediately upon

and all public authorities for the purpose of

SA PROJECT TEAM:
PROJ. ARCH.

ISSUE:

DRAFTER

SEAL:

North Aurora
Senior

Apartments

Orchard Gateway Blvd,
North Aurora, IL

SA JOB #: DATE:

TITLE:

24074.01 10-01-24
DRAWING #:

P.Silvestri

namely and the

completion of the project or upon the request of the
architect.

i.e. Building Permit, etc.

PRINCIPAL

A
B

C
D

E

JOB CAPT. INTERIORS

1321 MILLERSPORT HWY
AMHERST, NY 14221

PH.    716.691.0900
FAX   716.691.4773

S. Hunt

J. Somers A. Nagle

A1 1/16"=1'-0"
PARTIAL FOURTH FLOOR PLAN | AREA 'A'

PARTIAL
FOURTH FLOOR
PLAN - AREA 'A'

A-108
A5 SCALE: NTS

KEY PLAN



UNIT B1
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B1
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

TENT.
STOR.

MECH/
ELECT

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

UNIT B
2 BED,

1 BATH

MECH/
ELECT

BLDG.
STORAGE

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

UNIT C
2 BED,

1.5 BATH

UNIT C
2 BED,

1.5 BATH

UNIT C
2 BED,

1.5 BATH

UNIT C
2 BED,

1.5 BATH

BLDG.
STOR.

A    B

A  B

JAN. /
MAINT.

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

TENT.
STOR.

TRASH TRASH

UP

STAIR
DN. UP

STAIR
DN.

UNIT D1
2 BED,

1 BATH
(EXTENDED)

SUMMARY OF UNITS

ROOM TYPE
LEVEL

TOTAL
1st 2nd 3rd 4th

 1 BED, 1 BATH 0 2 2 2 6
 2 BED, 1 BATH 19 19 20 20 78

 2 BED, 1.5 BATH 8 8 8 8 32
 2 BED, 1 BATH

EXTENDED 2 2 2 2 8

TOTAL 29 31 32 32 124

A    B

A  B

UNIT SQUARE FOOTAGES

UNIT TYPE # BED, BATH SQUARE
FOOTAGE

O'FALLON
SF'S

 UNIT A  1 BED, 1 BATH  604 SF  606 SF
 UNIT A (ADA)  1 BED, 1 BATH  604 SF  606 SF

 UNIT A1  1 BED, 1 BATH  609 SF  606 SF

 UNIT B  2 BED, 1 BATH  758 SF  737 SF - 794 SF
 UNIT B (ADA)  2 BED, 1 BATH  758 SF  737 SF - 794 SF

 UNIT B1  2 BED, 1 BATH  753 SF  737 SF - 794 SF

 UNIT B2  2 BED, 1 BATH  796 SF  737 SF - 794 SF

 UNIT C  2 BED, 1.5 BATH  890 SF  887 SF - 889 SF
 UNIT C (ADA)  2 BED, 1.5 BATH  890 SF  887 SF - 889 SF

 UNIT D  2 BED, 1 BATH (EXT.)  909 SF  908 SF

 UNIT D1  2 BED, 1 BATH (EXT.)  923 SF  908 SF

1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4 5 6

A
B

C
D

E

N O T I C E

This document is the exclusive property of the
architect, no rights to ownership are transferable, or 
shall be lost by the filing of this document with any

compliance with Codes and or Ordinances, 

This document, the property of, prepared and issued
by the architect, is submitted for the specific project

recipient by accepting this document assumes custody
and agrees that this document will not be copied or
reproduced in part or in whole, and any special
features peculiar to this design shall not be
incorporated in any other project, unless prior
agreement has been obtained in writing.These
documents will be returned immediately upon

and all public authorities for the purpose of

SA PROJECT TEAM:
PROJ. ARCH.

ISSUE:

DRAFTER

SEAL:

North Aurora
Senior

Apartments

Orchard Gateway Blvd,
North Aurora, IL

SA JOB #: DATE:

TITLE:

24074.01 10-01-24
DRAWING #:

P.Silvestri

namely and the

completion of the project or upon the request of the
architect.

i.e. Building Permit, etc.

PRINCIPAL

A
B

C
D

E

JOB CAPT. INTERIORS

1321 MILLERSPORT HWY
AMHERST, NY 14221

PH.    716.691.0900
FAX   716.691.4773

S. Hunt

J. Somers A. Nagle

B1 1/16"=1'-0"
PARTIAL FOURTH FLOOR PLAN | AREA 'B'

PARTIAL
FOURTH FLOOR
PLAN - AREA 'B'

A-109
A5 SCALE: NTS

KEY PLAN



±0'-0"
LEVEL 1

±9'-8 5/8"
LEVEL 2

±19'-5 1/4"
LEVEL 3

±29'-1 7/8"
LEVEL 4

±37'-2 1/2"
ROOF

9'
-8

5 8"
9'

-8
5 8"

9'
-8

5 8"
8'

-0
1 2"

6'
-7

7 8"

12
5

12
8

12
8

12
8

±43'-10"
MEAN ROOF

±49'-5 3/4"
ROOF PEAK

5'
-7

3 8"

49
'-5

3 4"

12
5

12
8

±0'-0"
LEVEL 1

±9'-8 5/8"
LEVEL 2

±19'-5 1/4"
LEVEL 3

±29'-1 7/8"
LEVEL 4

±37'-2 1/2"
ROOF

9'
-8

5 8"
9'

-8
5 8"

9'
-8

5 8"
8'

-0
1 2"

6'
-7

7 8"

±43'-10"
MEAN ROOF

±49'-5 3/4"
ROOF PEAK

5'
-7

3 8"

12
5

12
8

±0'-0"
LEVEL 1

±9'-8 5/8"
LEVEL 2

±19'-5 1/4"
LEVEL 3

±29'-1 7/8"
LEVEL 4

±37'-2 1/2"
ROOF

±43'-10"
MEAN ROOF

9'
-8

5 8"
9'

-8
5 8"

9'
-8

5 8"
8'

-0
1 2"

6'
-7

7 8"

±49'-5 3/4"
ROOF PEAK

5'
-7

3 8"

1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4 5 6

A
B

C
D

E

N O T I C E

This document is the exclusive property of the
architect, no rights to ownership are transferable, or 
shall be lost by the filing of this document with any

compliance with Codes and or Ordinances, 

This document, the property of, prepared and issued
by the architect, is submitted for the specific project

recipient by accepting this document assumes custody
and agrees that this document will not be copied or
reproduced in part or in whole, and any special
features peculiar to this design shall not be
incorporated in any other project, unless prior
agreement has been obtained in writing.These
documents will be returned immediately upon

and all public authorities for the purpose of

SA PROJECT TEAM:
PROJ. ARCH.

ISSUE:

DRAFTER

SEAL:

North Aurora
Senior

Apartments

Orchard Gateway Blvd,
North Aurora, IL

SA JOB #: DATE:

TITLE:

24074.01 10-01-24
DRAWING #:

P.Silvestri

namely and the

completion of the project or upon the request of the
architect.

i.e. Building Permit, etc.

PRINCIPAL

A
B

C
D

E

JOB CAPT. INTERIORS

1321 MILLERSPORT HWY
AMHERST, NY 14221

PH.    716.691.0900
FAX   716.691.4773

S. Hunt

J. Somers A. Nagle

A-201

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

E5 SCALE: NTS
KEY PLAN

D1 SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
EAST ELEVATION

D1

B1 SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
WEST ELEVATION

A1 SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
EAST ELEVATION

B1

A1

B.Pacos



12
5

12
5

12
8

12
8

±0'-0"
LEVEL 1

±9'-8 5/8"
LEVEL 2

±19'-5 1/4"
LEVEL 3

±29'-1 7/8"
LEVEL 4

±37'-2 1/2"
ROOF

9'
-8

5 8"
9'

-8
5 8"

9'
-8

5 8"
8'

-0
1 2"

6'
-7

7 8"

±43'-10"
MEAN ROOF

±49'-5 3/4"
ROOF PEAK

5'
-7

3 8"

12
4

12
5

12
4

12
8

12
8

12
8

12
8

±0'-0"
LEVEL 1

±9'-8 5/8"
LEVEL 2

±19'-5 1/4"
LEVEL 3

±29'-1 7/8"
LEVEL 4

±37'-2 1/2"
ROOF

9'
-8

5 8"
9'

-8
5 8"

9'
-8

5 8"
8'

-0
1 2"

6'
-7

7 8"

±43'-10"
MEAN ROOF

±49'-5 3/4"
ROOF PEAK

5'
-7

3 8"

±0'-0"
LEVEL 1

±9'-8 5/8"
LEVEL 2

±19'-5 1/4"
LEVEL 3

±29'-1 7/8"
LEVEL 4

±37'-2 1/2"
ROOF

9'
-8

5 8"
9'

-8
5 8"

9'
-8

5 8"
8'

-0
1 2"

6'
-7

7 8"

±43'-10"
MEAN ROOF

±49'-5 3/4"
ROOF PEAK

5'
-7

3 8"

12
8

12
8

12
8

12
8

12
8

1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4 5 6

A
B

C
D

E

N O T I C E

This document is the exclusive property of the
architect, no rights to ownership are transferable, or 
shall be lost by the filing of this document with any

compliance with Codes and or Ordinances, 

This document, the property of, prepared and issued
by the architect, is submitted for the specific project

recipient by accepting this document assumes custody
and agrees that this document will not be copied or
reproduced in part or in whole, and any special
features peculiar to this design shall not be
incorporated in any other project, unless prior
agreement has been obtained in writing.These
documents will be returned immediately upon

and all public authorities for the purpose of

SA PROJECT TEAM:
PROJ. ARCH.

ISSUE:

DRAFTER

SEAL:

North Aurora
Senior

Apartments

Orchard Gateway Blvd,
North Aurora, IL

SA JOB #: DATE:

TITLE:

24074.01 10-01-24
DRAWING #:

P.Silvestri

namely and the

completion of the project or upon the request of the
architect.

i.e. Building Permit, etc.

PRINCIPAL

A
B

C
D

E

JOB CAPT. INTERIORS

1321 MILLERSPORT HWY
AMHERST, NY 14221

PH.    716.691.0900
FAX   716.691.4773

S. Hunt

J. Somers A. Nagle

A-202

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS -

OPTION "A"

E5 SCALE: NTS
KEY PLAN

D1 SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
SOUTH ELEVATION

B1 SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
SOUTH ELEVATION

A1 SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
SOUTH ELEVATION

D1 B1 A1

B.Pacos



12
5

12
8

12
8

±0'-0"
LEVEL 1

±9'-8 5/8"
LEVEL 2

±19'-5 1/4"
LEVEL 3

±29'-1 7/8"
LEVEL 4

±37'-2 1/2"
ROOF

9'
-8

5 8"
9'

-8
5 8"

9'
-8

5 8"
8'

-0
1 2"

6'
-7

7 8"

±43'-10"
MEAN ROOF

±49'-5 3/4"
ROOF PEAK

5'
-7

3 8"

12
5

12
8

±0'-0"
LEVEL 1

±9'-8 5/8"
LEVEL 2

±19'-5 1/4"
LEVEL 3

±29'-1 7/8"
LEVEL 4

±37'-2 1/2"
ROOF

9'
-8

5 8"
9'

-8
5 8"

9'
-8

5 8"
8'

-0
1 2"

6'
-7

7 8"

±43'-10"
MEAN ROOF

±49'-5 3/4"
ROOF PEAK

5'
-7

3 8"

1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4 5 6

A
B

C
D

E

N O T I C E

This document is the exclusive property of the
architect, no rights to ownership are transferable, or 
shall be lost by the filing of this document with any

compliance with Codes and or Ordinances, 

This document, the property of, prepared and issued
by the architect, is submitted for the specific project

recipient by accepting this document assumes custody
and agrees that this document will not be copied or
reproduced in part or in whole, and any special
features peculiar to this design shall not be
incorporated in any other project, unless prior
agreement has been obtained in writing.These
documents will be returned immediately upon

and all public authorities for the purpose of

SA PROJECT TEAM:
PROJ. ARCH.

ISSUE:

DRAFTER

SEAL:

North Aurora
Senior

Apartments

Orchard Gateway Blvd,
North Aurora, IL

SA JOB #: DATE:

TITLE:

24074.01 10-01-24
DRAWING #:

P.Silvestri

namely and the

completion of the project or upon the request of the
architect.

i.e. Building Permit, etc.

PRINCIPAL

A
B

C
D

E

JOB CAPT. INTERIORS

1321 MILLERSPORT HWY
AMHERST, NY 14221

PH.    716.691.0900
FAX   716.691.4773

S. Hunt

J. Somers A. Nagle

A-203

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

E5 SCALE: NTS
KEY PLAN

B1 SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
EAST ELEVATION

A1 SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
WEST ELEVATION

B1

A1

B.Pacos



12
5

12
8

12
8

12
5

±0'-0"
LEVEL 1

±9'-8 5/8"
LEVEL 2

±19'-5 1/4"
LEVEL 3

±29'-1 7/8"
LEVEL 4

±37'-2 1/2"
ROOF

9'
-8

5 8"
9'

-8
5 8"

9'
-8

5 8"
8'

-0
1 2"

6'
-7

7 8"

±43'-10"
MEAN ROOF

±49'-5 3/4"
ROOF PEAK

5'
-7

3 8"

±0'-0"
LEVEL 1

±9'-8 5/8"
LEVEL 2

±19'-5 1/4"
LEVEL 3

±29'-1 7/8"
LEVEL 4

±37'-2 1/2"
ROOF

9'
-8

5 8"
9'

-8
5 8"

9'
-8

5 8"
8'

-0
1 2"

6'
-7

7 8"

±43'-10"
MEAN ROOF

±49'-5 3/4"
ROOF PEAK

5'
-7

3 8"

12
5

12
512

8
12

8
12

8
12

8

12
5

±0'-0"
LEVEL 1

±9'-8 5/8"
LEVEL 2

±19'-5 1/4"
LEVEL 3

±29'-1 7/8"
LEVEL 4

±37'-2 1/2"
ROOF

9'
-8

5 8"
9'

-8
5 8"

9'
-8

5 8"
8'

-0
1 2"

6'
-7

7 8"

±43'-10"
MEAN ROOF

±49'-5 3/4"
ROOF PEAK

5'
-7

3 8"

12
5

12
8

12
8

12
8

12
8

12
5

1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4 5 6

A
B

C
D

E

N O T I C E

This document is the exclusive property of the
architect, no rights to ownership are transferable, or 
shall be lost by the filing of this document with any

compliance with Codes and or Ordinances, 

This document, the property of, prepared and issued
by the architect, is submitted for the specific project

recipient by accepting this document assumes custody
and agrees that this document will not be copied or
reproduced in part or in whole, and any special
features peculiar to this design shall not be
incorporated in any other project, unless prior
agreement has been obtained in writing.These
documents will be returned immediately upon

and all public authorities for the purpose of

SA PROJECT TEAM:
PROJ. ARCH.

ISSUE:

DRAFTER

SEAL:

North Aurora
Senior

Apartments

Orchard Gateway Blvd,
North Aurora, IL

SA JOB #: DATE:

TITLE:

24074.01 10-01-24
DRAWING #:

P.Silvestri

namely and the

completion of the project or upon the request of the
architect.

i.e. Building Permit, etc.

PRINCIPAL

A
B

C
D

E

JOB CAPT. INTERIORS

1321 MILLERSPORT HWY
AMHERST, NY 14221

PH.    716.691.0900
FAX   716.691.4773

S. Hunt

J. Somers A. Nagle

A-204

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

E5 SCALE: NTS
KEY PLAN

D1 SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
NORTH ELEVATION

B1 SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
NORTH ELEVATION

A1 SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
NORTH ELEVATION

D1B1A1

B.Pacos



12
5

12
8

±0'-0"
LEVEL 1

±9'-8 5/8"
LEVEL 2

±19'-5 1/4"
LEVEL 3

±29'-1 7/8"
LEVEL 4

±37'-2 1/2"
ROOF

9'
-8

5 8"
9'

-8
5 8"

9'
-8

5 8"
8'

-0
1 2"

6'
-7

7 8"

±43'-10"
MEAN ROOF

±49'-5 3/4"
ROOF PEAK

5'
-7

3 8"

12
5

12
8

±0'-0"
LEVEL 1

±9'-8 5/8"
LEVEL 2

±19'-5 1/4"
LEVEL 3

±29'-1 7/8"
LEVEL 4

±37'-2 1/2"
ROOF

9'
-8

5 8"
9'

-8
5 8"

9'
-8

5 8"
8'

-0
1 2"

6'
-7

7 8"

±43'-10"
MEAN ROOF

±49'-5 3/4"
ROOF PEAK

5'
-7

3 8"

1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4 5 6

A
B

C
D

E

N O T I C E

This document is the exclusive property of the
architect, no rights to ownership are transferable, or 
shall be lost by the filing of this document with any

compliance with Codes and or Ordinances, 

This document, the property of, prepared and issued
by the architect, is submitted for the specific project

recipient by accepting this document assumes custody
and agrees that this document will not be copied or
reproduced in part or in whole, and any special
features peculiar to this design shall not be
incorporated in any other project, unless prior
agreement has been obtained in writing.These
documents will be returned immediately upon

and all public authorities for the purpose of

SA PROJECT TEAM:
PROJ. ARCH.

ISSUE:

DRAFTER

SEAL:

North Aurora
Senior

Apartments

Orchard Gateway Blvd,
North Aurora, IL

SA JOB #: DATE:

TITLE:

24074.01 10-01-24
DRAWING #:

P.Silvestri

namely and the

completion of the project or upon the request of the
architect.

i.e. Building Permit, etc.

PRINCIPAL

A
B

C
D

E

JOB CAPT. INTERIORS

1321 MILLERSPORT HWY
AMHERST, NY 14221

PH.    716.691.0900
FAX   716.691.4773

S. Hunt

J. Somers A. Nagle

A-205

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

E5 SCALE: NTS
KEY PLAN

B1 SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
EAST ELEVATION

A1 SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
WEST ELEVATION

B.Pacos

B1A1



9'
-0

"

7'
-0

"
TY

P.

±0'-0"
GROUND

±13'-11 3/4"
LOWER ROOF

±15'-11 3/4"
UPPER ROOF

±9'-1 1/4"
TRUSS BEARING

±11'-1 1/4"
TRUSS BEARING

9'
-1

1 4"
2'

-0
"2

'-1
01 2"

2'
-0

"

3'
-0

"

LAP SIDING(2) 3 1/2" TRIM BD.LAP SIDING

ASPHAULT SHINGLE ROOF
12

5

12
5

±0'-0"
GROUND

±13'-11 3/4"
LOWER ROOF

±15'-11 3/4"
UPPER ROOF

±9'-1 1/4"
TRUSS BEARING

±11'-1 1/4"
TRUSS BEARING

9'
-1

1 4"
2'

-0
"2

'-1
01 2"

2'
-0

"

3'
-0

"

(2) 3 1/2" TRIM BD.LAP SIDING

±0'-0"
GROUND

±13'-11 3/4"
LOWER ROOF

±15'-11 3/4"
UPPER ROOF

±9'-1 1/4"
TRUSS BEARING

±11'-1 1/4"
TRUSS BEARING

9'
-1

1 4"
2'

-0
"2

'-1
01 2"

2'
-0

"

3'
-0

"

LAP SIDING(2) 3 1/2" TRIM BD.LAP SIDING

ASPHAULT SHINGLE ROOF

12
5

±0'-0"
GROUND

±9'-1 1/4"
TRUSS BEARING

9'
-1

1 4"

±13'-11 3/4"
TOP OF ROOF

4'
-1

01 2"

3'
-0

"

(2) 3 1/2" TRIM BD.LAP SIDING

±0'-0"
GROUND

±9'-1 1/4"
TRUSS BEARING

9'
-1

1 4"

±13'-11 3/4"
TOP OF ROOF

4'
-1

01 2"

7'
-0

"
TY

P.

3'
-0

"

LAP SIDING(2) 3 1/2" TRIM BD.LAP SIDING

ASPHAULT SHINGLE ROOF

±0'-0"
GROUND

±9'-1 1/4"
TRUSS BEARING

9'
-1

1 4"

±13'-11 3/4"
TOP OF ROOF

4'
-1

01 2"

3'
-0

"

LAP SIDING(2) 3 1/2" TRIM BD.LAP SIDING

ASPHAULT SHINGLE ROOF

±0'-0"
GROUND

±9'-1 1/4"
TRUSS BEARING

9'
-1

1 4"

±13'-11 3/4"
TOP OF ROOF

4'
-1

01 2"

7'
-0

"
TY

P.

3'
-0

"

LAP SIDING(2) 3 1/2" TRIM BD.LAP SIDING

ASPHAULT SHINGLE ROOF

12
5

±0'-0"
GROUND

±9'-1 1/4"
TRUSS BEARING

9'
-1

1 4"

±13'-11 3/4"
TOP OF ROOF

4'
-1

01 2"

3'
-0

"

(2) 3 1/2" TRIM BD.LAP SIDING

±0'-0"
GROUND

±9'-1 1/4"
TRUSS BEARING

9'
-1

1 4"
±13'-11 3/4"
TOP OF ROOF

4'
-1

01 2"

3'
-0

"

LAP SIDING(2) 3 1/2" TRIM BD.LAP SIDING

ASPHAULT SHINGLE ROOF

±0'-0"
GROUND

±13'-11 3/4"
LOWER ROOF

12
5

±15'-11 3/4"
UPPER ROOF

±9'-1 1/4"
TRUSS BEARING

±11'-1 1/4"
TRUSS BEARING

9'
-1

1 4"
2'

-0
"2

'-1
01 2"

2'
-0

"

3'
-0

"

(2) 3 1/2" TRIM BD.LAP SIDING

1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3 4 5 6

A
B

C
D

E

N O T I C E

This document is the exclusive property of the
architect, no rights to ownership are transferable, or 
shall be lost by the filing of this document with any

compliance with Codes and or Ordinances, 

This document, the property of, prepared and issued
by the architect, is submitted for the specific project

recipient by accepting this document assumes custody
and agrees that this document will not be copied or
reproduced in part or in whole, and any special
features peculiar to this design shall not be
incorporated in any other project, unless prior
agreement has been obtained in writing.These
documents will be returned immediately upon

and all public authorities for the purpose of

SA PROJECT TEAM:
PROJ. ARCH.

ISSUE:

DRAFTER

SEAL:

North Aurora
Senior

Apartments

Orchard Gateway Blvd,
North Aurora, IL

SA JOB #: DATE:

TITLE:

24074.01 10-01-24
DRAWING #:

P.Silvestri

namely and the

completion of the project or upon the request of the
architect.

i.e. Building Permit, etc.

PRINCIPAL

A
B

C
D

E

JOB CAPT. INTERIORS

1321 MILLERSPORT HWY
AMHERST, NY 14221

PH.    716.691.0900
FAX   716.691.4773

S. Hunt

J. Somers A. Nagle

E1 SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
7-BAY GARAGE W/ ADA - FRONT ELEVATION E4 SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

7-BAY GARAGE W/ ADA - SIDE ELEVATION

D1 SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
7-BAY GARAGE W/ ADA - REAR ELEVATION

C1 SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
7-BAY GARAGE - FRONT ELEVATION C4 SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

7-BAY GARAGE - SIDE ELEVATION

B1 SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
7-BAY GARAGE - REAR ELEVATION

A1 SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
6-BAY GARAGE - FRONT ELEVATION A3 SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

6-BAY GARAGE - SIDE ELEVATION A4 SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
4-BAY GARAGE - REAR ELEVATION

A-206

GARAGE
ELEVATIONS

D4 SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
7-BAY GARAGE W/ ADA - SIDE ELEVATION



ORCHARD                              GATEWAY                                    BOULEVARD

LOT     
     

     
     

    3

A
MH: 20

A
MH: 20

A
MH: 20

C
MH: 20

A
MH: 20

A
MH: 20

C
MH: 20

A
MH: 20

C
MH: 20

B
MH: 20

B
MH: 20

B
MH: 20

D
MH: 20

A
MH: 20

B
MH: 20

0.4 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 0.9

0.5 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.0 1.1 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.5

0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.5

0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.0 1.0 0.8 0.7 0.5

0.8 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.3 1.4 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.6

0.6 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.3 1.4 1.3 1.1 1.1 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.8 1.2 1.1 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.1 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.2 1.3 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.6 0.5 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 1.5 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.8

0.7 0.8 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.2 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.3 1.2 1.2 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.4 1.5 1.4 1.4 1.5 1.4 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.3 1.4 1.2 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.4 1.4 1.3 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.7

0.6 0.8 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.2 1.1 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.4 1.5 1.4 1.5 1.4 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.3 1.4 1.5 1.5 1.4 1.3 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.4 1.5 1.4 1.3 1.5 1.4 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.3 1.5 1.4 1.3 1.5 1.4 1.2 1.1 0.9 0.8 0.6 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.7 0.9 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.9 1.5 1.5 1.3 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.7

0.5 0.8 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.2 1.1 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.3 1.4 1.5 1.4 1.4 1.3 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.2 1.5 1.5 1.3 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.3 1.4 1.5 1.5 1.4 1.3 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.1 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.3 1.4 1.4 1.5 1.4 1.3 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.8 1.0 1.2 1.4 1.5 1.7 1.7 1.7 1.5 1.3 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.8 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.3 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.8

1.1 1.2 1.2 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.2 1.2 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.3 1.5 1.5 1.3 1.2 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.1 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.3 1.5 1.5 1.3 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.2 1.4 1.5 1.3 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.7 0.9 1.1 1.4 1.6 1.8 1.9 1.9 1.9 1.7 1.5 1.2 1.1 0.9 0.8 0.8 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.8

1.1 1.3 1.3 1.2 1.1 1.1 0.9 1.0 1.2 1.3 1.3 1.2 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.0 1.0 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.2 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.2 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.8 1.0 1.2 1.5 1.8 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 1.8 1.6 1.4 1.1 0.9 0.7 0.7 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.8

1.1 1.1 1.1 1.0 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.0 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.0 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.2 1.5 1.8 1.9 1.7 2.0 1.9 1.7 1.4 1.1 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.7

1.2 1.1 0.9 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.0 1.3 1.5 1.7 1.9 1.7 1.4 1.1 0.8 0.6

1.0 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.2 1.4 1.6 1.8 1.5 1.3 1.0 0.8

0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 1.4 1.1 0.9 0.7

0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.7 1.2 1.0 0.8 0.6

0.9 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.7 1.2 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.7 0.6

0.9 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 1.0 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.5

0.9 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.5

0.9 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.4

0.9 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4

1.0 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4

1.1 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5

1.0 1.1 1.1 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6

1.0 1.1 1.1 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7

1.1 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8

1.0 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 1.0 0.9 0.7

0.9 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.6

0.8 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.1 1.0 0.8 0.7

0.8 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.8 1.0 1.0 1.1

0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.9 1.1 1.1 1.0

0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.1

0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.1

1.0 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.3 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.9

1.1 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.4 1.5 1.7 1.7 1.7 1.6 1.4 1.3 1.2 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.4 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.4 1.3 1.2 1.1 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.4 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.4 1.3 1.2 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8

1.1 1.0 1.1 1.3 1.5 1.7 1.9 1.8 1.9 1.8 1.6 1.4 1.2 1.1 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.2 1.5 1.5 1.3 1.1 1.0 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.3 1.5 1.4 1.2 1.1 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.2 1.4 1.6 1.8 1.8 1.8 1.8 1.6 1.4 1.3 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.2 1.3 1.5 1.7 1.8 1.8 1.8 1.7 1.5 1.3 1.2 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7

1.0 0.9 1.0 1.2 1.3 1.5 1.7 1.7 1.7 1.6 1.4 1.3 1.2 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.3 1.4 1.5 1.5 1.3 1.3 1.1 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.3 1.4 1.5 1.4 1.4 1.2 1.1 1.0 1.0 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.2 1.3 1.5 1.7 1.7 1.7 1.7 1.5 1.4 1.3 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.3 1.5 1.6 1.8 1.7 1.8 1.7 1.5 1.4 1.2 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6

0.6 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.5 1.8 1.7 1.3 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.4 1.5 1.4 1.3 1.5 1.4 1.2 1.1 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.2 1.4 1.5 1.3 1.5 1.5 1.3 1.1 1.1 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.8 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.5 1.8 1.8 1.4 1.1 1.1 1.0 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.2 1.2 1.3 1.7 1.8 1.8 1.4 1.2 1.2 1.0 0.9 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.10.10.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.3

0.9 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.8

0.9 0.9 0.9 0.7 0.7 0.8

0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8

0.9 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.8

0.8 0.9 0.7 0.7

0.8 0.8 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.3 1.4 1.6 1.6

0.7 0.7 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.2 0.0 1.3

0.6 0.6 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.1

0.6 0.5 0.8 0.9

0.5 0.4 0.6 0.6

0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4

0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3

0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3

0.5 0.3 0.3 0.3

0.5 0.3 0.3 0.4

0.4 0.3 0.3 0.4

0.4 0.3 0.3 0.4

0.4 0.3 0.3 0.4

0.4 0.3 0.3 0.4

0.4 0.3 0.4 0.5

0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5

0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.4 0.5 0.6

0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6

1.1 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6

Luminaire Schedule

Symbol Tag Qty [MANUFAC] [LUMCAT] Luminaire

Lumens

A 7 Lithonia Lighting DSX1 LED P3 40K 80CRI T5W HS 9101

B 4 Lithonia Lighting DSX1 LED P2 40K 80CRI T5W HS 6456

C 3 Lithonia Lighting DSX1 LED P1 40K 70CRI T2M 7506

D 1 Lithonia Lighting DSX1 LED P3 40K 70CRI T5M 14369

Calculation Summary

Label CalcType Units Avg Max Min Avg/Min Max/Min

Parking Lot Illuminance Fc 1.00 2.0 0.3 3.33 6.67

Property Line Illuminance Fc 0.07 0.7 0.0 N.A. N.A.

Sidewalk-

Green Space

Illuminance Fc 0.63 1.6 0.0 N.A. N.A.

A

1 2 3

1 2 3

C

A

4

DESIGNED BY:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NO:

DATE

DATE:

MARK

REVISIONS

DESCRIPTION

D

4

B

C

D

B

O
ct

 3
0,

 2
02

4 
- 2

:3
2p

m
F:

\P
ro

je
ct

\F
53

 - 
Af

fo
rd

ab
le

 S
en

io
r H

ou
sin

g\
F5

35
46

00
2 

- N
or

th
 A

ur
or

a 
- I

L 
De

sig
n\

De
sig

n\
CA

DD
\S

he
et

 F
ile

s\
F5

35
46

00
2_

C1
05

.d
wg

N
O

R
TH

 A
U

R
O

R
A

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
IE

S
O

R
C

H
A

R
D

 G
A

TE
W

A
Y 

B
LV

D
.

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
N

O
R

TH
 A

U
R

O
R

A
, I

L

F53.546.002
OCTOBER 25, 2024

PRELIMINARY

141 Elm Street, Suite 100
Buffalo, New York 14203

Phone: 716-847-1630
Fax: 716-847-1454

www.cscos.com

C&S Engineers, Inc.

Copyright ©

CHECKED BY:

C&S ENGINEERS, INC. REGISTRATION  NO. F6256-923-9

EXPIRES 11/30/2025
10/04/2024

PLAN
NORTH

0 30' 60'A1 PHOTOMETRIC PLAN
SCALE: 1"=30'

S. SCHIENER
E. DANIEL

PHOTOMETRIC PLAN

C-105

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT PER DOC #2007K032739

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT PER DOC #2007K032739

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: RUBLOFF NORTH AURORA, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIN:15-05-301-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH RIM=684.61 8" PVC E,W INV=675.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT CORNER AT INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT PER DOC #2007K032739



 

 
 
Memorandum 
 
To:            Mark Gaffino, Village President & Board of Trustees 

CC:                 Steve Bosco, Village Administrator 

From:  Brian Richter, Public Works Director 

Date:  December 30, 2024 

Re:         Waive Elevator Bid and Award Elevator Bid 

 
On August 1, 2024, bids were received for the construction of the new Public Works 
Facility. Frederick Quinn Corporation (FQC) was responsible for opening and 
reviewing the bid packages, 31 in total. At the August 14, 2024, board meeting 30 of 
the bid packages were awarded including the installation of the elevator. Otis 
Elevator Company was the lowest bidder, $123,552.00, and only bidder for the 
elevator package. At the time of the award FQC did not recommend awarding the bid 
due as they were still reviewing the proposal. The bid amount for the elevator was 
used to determine the grand maximum pricing (GMP) for the Villages contract with 
FQC.  
 
Since September, FQC has been going back and forth with Otis Elevator on the terms 
of the contract for the installation of the elevator. The primary issues have been over 
accepting indemnification language, insurance requirements, and payment terms 
that were part of the bidding documents. FQC responded with changes in the 
contract language to see if they could come to terms that were agreeable for both 
parties. On December 9, 2024, FQC received an email from Otis Elevator with terms 
that were not favorable to the Village and demanded a five percent (5%) increase to 
the contracted price. At that time FQC recommended that they terminate 
negotiations with Otis and procure an alternate elevator vendor. The Village agreed 
with recommendation from FQC.  
 
During our weekly construction update meeting on Thursday, December 19, 2024, 
FQC updated the Village that they had been working with Schindler Elevator on 



procuring a contract for the installation of the elevator at the new Public Works 
Facility. FQC was able to come to terms with Schindler on a contract for the bid 
package for the elevator. On December 26, 2024, FQC provided the Village with a 
recommendation letter to award a contract to Schindler Elevator in the amount of 
$127,440.00. This is $3,888.00 over the budgeted amount that was used determine 
the GMP. FQC is recommending that the difference be funded from the contingency 
allowance within the approved GMP budget. 
 
There is a limited number of companies in the area that install new elevators and 
FQC was unable to come to terms with Otis Elevator Company. Going out for bid 
again for this contract would add extra weeks to the construction schedule and put 
the elevator construction behind schedule. Schindler Elevator accepted the terms of 
the bid package, and their price fell within the anticipated budgeted amount for this 
service. The staff and FQC is recommending waving the bid process for the 
installation of the elevator at the new Public Works Facility and recommend 
approving the bid from Schindler Elevator in the amount of $127,440.00. The 
recommendation letter from FQC is attached for you to review. 
 
 
 






	25-01-06 Village Board Agenda
	24-12-16 VB Minutes
	24-12-16 COW Minutes
	Bills List 25-01-06
	2025-26 ROW Resolution Memo
	Clover Communities North Aurora LLC + Memo
	Ordinance Approving an Amend to Special Use PUD 24 07.pdf
	Application
	9-27-24 Application Transmittal letter
	9-27-24 Application Transmittal letter
	2024-9-27-- North Aurora IL - Application - Owner Statement - Notice list - public hearing
	Clover Overview and Project Narrative
	Clover Overview and Project Narrative
	2024-9-27-- North Aurora IL - Application - Owner Statement - Notice list - public hearing
	2024-9-27-- North Aurora IL - Application - Owner Statement - Notice list - public hearing
	Planned Use Development Standards Statement
	Special Use Standards Statement

	Colored Plan ALT 4 REVISED.pdf
	C-100.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C-100


	C-101.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C-101


	C-104.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C-104


	24074.01 - Clover Updated Floor Plans and Elevations - 2024-10-01.pdf
	24074.01 - Base-A-101
	Sheets and Views
	24074.01 - Base-A-101


	24074.01 - Base-A-102
	Sheets and Views
	24074.01 - Base-A-102


	24074.01 - Base-A-103
	Sheets and Views
	24074.01 - Base-A-103


	24074.01 - Base-A-104
	Sheets and Views
	24074.01 - Base-A-104


	24074.01 - Base-A-105
	Sheets and Views
	24074.01 - Base-A-105


	24074.01 - Base-A-106
	Sheets and Views
	24074.01 - Base-A-106


	24074.01 - Base-A-107
	Sheets and Views
	24074.01 - Base-A-107


	24074.01 - Base-A-108
	Sheets and Views
	24074.01 - Base-A-108


	24074.01 - Base-A-109
	Sheets and Views
	24074.01 - Base-A-109


	24074.01 - A-200's-A-201
	Sheets and Views
	24074.01 - A-200's-A-201


	24074.01 - A-200's-A-202
	Sheets and Views
	24074.01 - A-200's-A-202


	24074.01 - A-200's-A-203
	Sheets and Views
	24074.01 - A-200's-A-203


	24074.01 - A-200's-A-204
	Sheets and Views
	24074.01 - A-200's-A-204


	24074.01 - A-200's-A-205
	Sheets and Views
	24074.01 - A-200's-A-205


	24074.01 - A-206-A-206
	Sheets and Views
	24074.01 - A-206-A-206



	North Aurora Site Plans.pdf
	F53546002_C105-C-105


	Waive Bid for Public Works Facility Elevator and Award Contract + Memo
	FQC Letter





